
 

 

 

 

 

 

When	practical	please	provide	public	comment	by	4:30	PM	the	day	of	the	meeting*	by	either											e‐mail,	phone,	or	mail	(please	see	the	agenda	for	more	specifics).	To	help	expedite	public	comment,	please	contact	the	Board	Secretary	the	day	of	the	meeting	at		1‐(661)‐297‐1600	to	advise	on	what	items	you	would	like	to	speak	on.	Public	comments	can	also						be	made	during	the	meeting	as	specified	under	Item	3	of	the	Agenda.	

SCV	WATER	AGENCY		TELECONFERENCE	BOARD	MEETING 

*All	written	comments	received	after	4:30	PM	the	day	of	the	meeting	will	be	posted	to	https://yourscvwater.com/ the	next	day.	Public	comments	can	also	be	heard	the	night	of	the	meeting.	Disclaimer:	Pursuant	to	the	Executive	Order	N‐29‐20	issued	by	Governor	Newsom,	public	may	not	attend	meetings	in	person.	Public	may	use	the	above	methods	to	attend	and	participate	in	the	public	board	meetings.	

TUESDAY,	OCTOBER	6,	2020	
AT	6:30	PM		

Please	join	the	meeting	from	your	computer,	tablet	or	smartphone:	
		https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/155005909	

Listen	in	Toll	Free	by	Phone:		1‐(866)‐899‐4679		Access	Code:	155‐005‐909	‐OR‐	



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 

we bs i t e  address :  www. yours cv wate r . com

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT  

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 
SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2020 AT 6:30 PM 

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by  
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director  
may call into an Agency Board meeting using the Agency’s   

Call-In Number 1-(866)-899-4679, Access Code 155-005-909 or GoToMeeting 
by clicking on the link https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/155005909       

without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.  

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any 
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in 

number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability and 
require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or mailed to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on 

the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the  

SCV Water website the following day.    

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in
this Agenda may do so now or at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at
the discretion of the Board’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each
speaker.) Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in Closed
Session before they are considered by the Board must request to make comment at
the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM.

1



 

October 6, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR        PAGE 
 

5.1.  * Approve Minutes of the September 15, 2020 Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 5 

5.2.  * Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to 
Amend the GSI Water Solutions, Inc. Contract for Field 
Investigation of Potential Recharge Sites 11 

5.3.  * Approve Receiving and Filing of July 2020 Monthly Financial 
Report – https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2020/09/July-2020-Check-Registers.pdf 15 

 

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL             PAGE 

 

6.1.  * Approve (1) a Resolution for Construction Contract and 
Management Funding to The Newhall Land and Farming 
Company, LLC and (2) a Work Authorization to Woodard and 
Curran for Inspection Services for the Commerce Center 
Drive Pipeline Project 37 

6.2.  * Approve Retail Debt Threshold Calculation  51 
6.3.  * Approve a Resolution for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to the 

County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors for Annexation 
No. 2019-08 (Detachment of Territory to the Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency), Tax Rate Area 6635, 11371, 13645, 
13647 and 13975 for 507 Properties Formerly Served by the 
Valencia Water Company 53 

 
 PAGE 

7. * COST OF SERVICE/RATE TRANSITION PROJECT – PROPOSITION  
218 NOTICE DISCUSSION – POWERPOINT – 10 MINUTES   139
  

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS 
 

9. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL                      
PURPOSES ONLY     PAGE 
 
9.1.  * September 17, 2020 Public Outreach and Legislation 

Committee Meeting Report 147 
9.2.  * September 21, 2020 Finance and Administration Committee 

Meeting Report 151 
 
10. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY         PAGE 
 

10.1.* Engineering Services Section Report  157 
10.2.* Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section 

Report 165 
10.3.* Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section 

Report 169 

2



 

October 6, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

10.   WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY (CONT.)    PAGE 
 

10.4.*  Water Resources and Outreach Section Report  179 
10.5.* Committee Planning Calendars  187 

 
11. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 
12. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS            PAGE 

    

12.1.* September 10, 2020 NWRA’s Western Water Table Talk 
Series – Vice President Gladbach 201 

12.2.* September 11, 2020 NWRA’s Federal Affairs Committee 
Meeting – Vice President Gladbach 205 

12.3.* September 16, 2020 SCV Chamber of Commerce Latino 
Business Alliance Hispanic Heritage Virtual Celebration – 
President Martin 209 

12.4.* September 17, 2020 Economic Outlook Virtual Forecast – 
President Martin, Vice Presidents Gladbach and Gutzeit and 
Directors Atkins, Cooper, DiPrimio, Ford, Kelly and Mortensen  211 

12.5.* September 18, 2020 SCV Chamber of Commerce Virtual 
Reception with 5th District Supervisor Kathryn Barger – 
President Martin 215 

12.6.* September 23, 2020 Southern California Water Dialogue 
Meeting – President Martin and Director Plambeck  217 

12.7. September 29, 2020 VIA CEO Forum – Director Atkins  
12.8. Other AB 1234 Reports  

 

13. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION – SEPARATE DIAL-IN PHONE NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO 
THE BOARD AND APPROPRIATE STAFF  

 
14.1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Significant 

Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9, Claim of Martin Euredjian and Any and All Claims that Arise from 
Incident on September 7, 2020 Against Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
Claim for Property Damage, Date of Claim September 8, 2020 

 
14.2. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation – Paragraph (1) of 

Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9. Case Name: U.S. ex rel. Hendrix v. J-M 
Manufacturing Company Inc., Case No. EDCV 06-55-GW-PJWx 

 
OPEN SESSION CONTINUES WITH THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED ON THE 

FIRST PAGE OF THIS AGENDA 
 

15. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

16. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE 
  

3



 

October 6, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

17. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

18. ADJOURNMENT IN MEMORIAM OF ASHLEY FLEMING  
 
 
*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
 
Note:  The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
Agenda items. 
 

NOTICES 

 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to 
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability 
and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should 
be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for 
the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website, 
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  
 
Posted on September 30, 2020. 

4

ajacobs
Matt



 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – September 15, 2020 
              
      
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
via teleconference at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, September 15, 2020. A copy of the Agenda is 
inserted in the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes. 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: B. J. Atkins, Ed Colley, Kathy Colley, William Cooper, Robert 

DiPrimio, Jeff Ford, Jerry Gladbach, Maria Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly, 
Gary Martin, Dan Mortensen and Lynne Plambeck via 
teleconference. 

 
DIRECTORS ABSENT:   None.  
   
Also present via teleconference: General Manager Matthew Stone, General Counsel Tom Bunn, 
Board Secretary April Jacobs, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Chief Engineer Courtney 
Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Eric Campbell, Director of Operations and 
Maintenance Mike Alvord, Director of Tech Services Cris Perez, Director of Water Resources 
Dirk Marks, Production Supervisor Gil Hermosillo, Principal Engineer Jason Yim, Senior 
Engineer Shadi Bader, Associate Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak, Water Resources Planner Sarah 
Fleury, Senior Management Analyst Kim Grass, Financial Analyst Darine Conner, Public 
Information Officer Kathie Martin, Executive Assistant Leticia Quintero, Accounting Tech II Kyle 
Arnold, Administrative Assistant Terri Bell, IT Technician Rene Ponce and members of the 
public.  
 
President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. A quorum was present.   
 
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Plambeck and carried, the Board 
approved the Agenda by the following roll call votes (Item 4): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   Yes  
Director K. Colley   Yes    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Not Present   President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
Upon motion of Director Ford, seconded by Director K. Colley and carried, the Board pulled Item 
5.3 for further discussion and approved the remaining items on the Consent Calendar by the 
following roll call votes (Item 5): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   Yes  
Director K. Colley   Yes    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Not Present   President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board found the 
installation of approximately 1,500 feet of 12” diameter pipeline along The Old Road to be 
exempt from CEQA and authorized the General Manager to direct staff to complete this project 
in an amount not to exceed $510,000 by the following roll call votes (Item 5.3): 

5

ajacobs
Item 5.1

ajacobs
DRAFT



Minutes of September 15, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 

 

Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   Yes  
Director K. Colley   Yes    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Not Present   President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the Board 
found the installation of approximately 1,500 feet of 14” diameter pipeline along Decoro Drive 
to be except from CEQA and authorized the General Manager to direct staff to complete this 
project in an amount not to exceed $675,000 by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   Yes 
Director K. Colley   Yes    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Yes    President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 

 
Upon motion of Director DiPrimio, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the Board 
authorized the General Manager to execute a purchase order with Hazen and Sawyer for an 
amount not to exceed $400,000 for final design engineering services for the Santa Clara and 
Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvement Project by the following roll call 
votes (Item 6.2): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   Yes 
Director K. Colley   Yes    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Yes    President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Board 
authorized the General Manager to execute construction change orders up to seven percent 
(7%) of the original construction contract for the West Ranch Recycled Water Main Extension 
(Phase 2D) Project by the following roll call votes (Item 6.3): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   No 
Director K. Colley   No    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Yes    President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  No 
 
Upon motion of Director Ford, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the Board approved 
Resolution No. SCV-174 authorizing the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 6 to 
the Agreement for the Supply and Conveyance of Water by the Department of Water 
Resources of the State of California to the participating State Water Project Contractors under 
the Dry Year Water Purchase Program by the following roll call votes (Item 6.4): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   Yes 

6



Minutes of September 15, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 

 

Director K. Colley   Yes    Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Yes    President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 

 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-174 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE  
AMENDMENT NO. 6 TO THE AGREEMENT FOR THE  

SUPPLY AND CONVEYANCE OF WATER BY THE 
 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES OF THE  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO THE PARTICIPATING  

STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS UNDER  
THE DRY YEAR WATER PURCHASE PROGRAM 

 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-

091520-Resolution-SCV-174.pdf 
 

-------------- 
 
General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (Item 7). 
 
The General Manager gave an update on the first six months of operations under COVID-19 
conditions. He described measures SCV Water has taken to protect employees, its compliance 
with executive orders, suspension of late penalties and service terminations for customers, and 
recent trends in LA County COVID-19 statistics.  
 
He commended the staff for their ability to adjust to the changes in their day to day work 
routines while still accomplishing some significant things on ongoing projects and programs. He 
also thanked the Board for their continued support and the adjustments they have made with 
online meetings.   
 
He then updated the Board on projects pertaining to PFAS, the Financial System Upgrade 
(BAM), the upcoming audit and mentioned that we are now nearing completion of the 
Classification and Compensation Study which will be going to the Finance and Administration 
Committee in October 2020 and the Board in November 2020.  
 
Lastly, he acknowledged the work that Water Resources is doing on its water resources 
portfolio.   
 

-------------- 
 
Committee Meeting Recap Reports for Informational Purposes Only (Item 8). 
 
There were no comments on the recap reports. 
 

-------------- 

7



Minutes of September 15, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 

President’s Report (Item 9). 
 
President Martin and General Manager Stone gave a report and recommendation on the 
Financial Integration Policy asking the Board to consider and approve the resolution/policy.   
 
Upon motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Director DiPrimio and carried, the Board 
approved Resolution No. SCV-175 adopting the Financial Integration Policy by the following 
roll call votes (Item 9.1): 
 
Director Atkins   Yes   Director E. Colley   No 
Director K. Colley   No   Director Cooper   Yes 
Director DiPrimio   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Vice President Gutzeit  Yes 
Director Kelly    Not Present   President Martin   Yes 
Director Mortensen  Yes   Director Plambeck  No 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-175 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  

ADOPTING POLICIES FOR FINANCIAL INTEGRATION 
 

https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
091520-Resolution-SCV-175.pdf 

 
-------------- 

 
President Martin then updated the Board on the issue with the Central Park signage and 
advised the Board that he will be setting up an Ad Hoc Committee to look into this issue. He 
informed the Board that the Ad Hoc Committee would consist of Vice President Gutzeit and 
Directors E. Colley, Cooper, Kelly and Mortensen with Vice President Gladbach being an 
alternate.  He then mentioned that the Ad Hoc would meet sometime in October 2020. 
 
He reminded the Board of the 2020 Economic Outlook Forecast that would be taking place on 
September 17, 2020 and advised the Board that there will be a special Board meeting on 
September 30, 2020 to discuss the General Managers review. He ended with the confirmation 
that the November 3, 2020 Board meeting would be cancelled and that there would be a special 
Board meeting on November 4, 2020.   
 

-------------- 
 

AB 1234 Reports (Item 10). 
 
Written reports were submitted by Vice President Martin, which were posted on the SCV Water 
website, OnBoard and are part of the record.   
 
There were no other AB 1234 reports.  
 

-------------- 
 
 

8



Minutes of September 15, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

Director Reports (Item 11).  
 
There were no Director reports. 
 

-------------- 
 

Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (Item 12). 

 

There were no Director requests for event attendance.  
 

-------------- 
 
Request for Future Agenda Items (Item 13). 
 
Director E. Colley requested an update in Closed Session, if applicable, on the litigation 
pertaining to PVC pipe.  
 
There were no other requests for future agenda items.   
 

-------------- 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:12 PM (Item 14). 
 
 
 
             
         April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
President of the Board 
 

9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

10



BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
On July 10, 2019, SCV Water contracted GSI Water Solutions (GSI) to investigate the feasibility 
of groundwater recharge activities at two locations. The first location is known as the former 
Castaic School Site and the second is an area in the upper portion of the Santa Clara River 
known as 3a/3b. Staff seeks authorization to investigate up to three additional sites along the 
Santa Clara River. Up to 75% of the cost for these investigations are eligible for grant 
reimbursement under recently executed Proposition 68 Sustainable Groundwater Planning 
Grant. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Since the inception of the contract, various tasks have been completed including construction 
staking, near surface soil characterization, a geophysical survey, and permit procurement from 
LA County Department of Public Health for installation of a piezometer at the Castaic School 
site. Additionally, on May 14, 2020, work covered under the Agency’s existing contract with GSI 
for Recharge Feasibility Studies was included into the Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant 
(No. 4600012649). Inclusion into the grant required an amendment to the GSI contract to cover 
additional work specified in the grant agreement. The total for this first amendment, which 
covered grant related work for the Castaic School Site, was $24,400 and was approved by the 
General Manager on 7/21/20.  
 
GSI also conducted pre-investigation surveys and a Phase 1 Environmental Analysis at both the 
Castaic School Site and the Upper Santa Clara River sites 3a/3b.   
 
Due to various challenges with recharging water at sites 3a/3b, staff recommends investigation 
of up to three alternative recharge locations in the Upper Santa Clara River Basin. This would 
require a second amendment to the GSI contract to include the investigation of the alternate 
location(s). The estimated total to cover these investigations is $50,000 and is eligible for up to 
75% reimbursement through the Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant (excluding travel and 
per diem expenses). The proposed amendment would increase the maximum payable under 
GSI’s contract to $320,954. 
 
On September 9, 2020, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee considered staff’s 
request to approve a resolution authorizing the General Manager to amend the GSI Water 
Solutions, Inc. contract for field investigation of potential recharge sites. 

DATE: September 10, 2020 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole 
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Amend the GSI Water 
Solutions, Inc. Contract for Field Investigation of Potential Recharge Sites 

11

ajacobs
Item 5.2



2 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
With reimbursement from the Agency’s Proposition 68 Groundwater Sustainability Grant, the net 
cost of performing work under the proposed contract amendment would be less than what is 
allocated for this purpose in the current operating budget. 
 
CEQA COMPLIANCE 
 
A notice of exemption will need to be filed to proceed with field investigations at an alternative 
location. However, the proposed actions are exempt under the provisions of CEQA and the 
State CEQA Guidelines, since it involves a conceptual plan associated with feasibility and 
planning studies for possible future actions, as well as basic data collection and resource 
evaluation activities which do not result in a serious or major disturbance to an environmental 
resource.  These activities may be strictly for information gathering purposes, or as part of a 
study leading to actions which a public agency has not yet approved, adopted, or funded. 
Impacts at both locations will be temporary and will be conducted consistent with any necessary 
permitting requirements from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife. Accordingly, the 
CEQA determination is that the proposed action qualifies under both the Feasibility and 
Planning Studies exemption and a categorical exemption (Section 15262 and Class 6, Section 
15306 of the State CEQA Guidelines). 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
approve the attached resolution authorizing the General Manager to amend the GSI Water 
Solutions, Inc. Contract for field investigation of potential recharge sites.  
 
EV 

Attachment 

12

ajacobs
Matt



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  

TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO AMEND THE GSI WATER SOLUTIONS, 
INC. CONTRACT FOR FIELD INVESTIGATION OF POTENTIAL RECHARGE SITES 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s Board of Directors previously authorized 
the General Manager to execute an agreement with GSI Water Solutions for Field Investigation 
of Potential Recharge Sites at both the Castaic School Site and the Upper Santa Clara River 
sites 3a/3b; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract with GSI Water Solutions (GSI) for Field Investigations at Potential 
Recharge Sites was included in the Prop 68 Round 3 Grant in support of the Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (Grant) on May 14, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, additional work required under the Grant that was not covered under GSI’s original 
scope of work resulted in an amendment to the contract to include additional tasks for the 
Castaic School Site totaling $24,400 and was executed under the General Manager’s authority 
on 7/21/20; and 
 
WHEREAS, the assessment of the Upper Santa Clara River sites 3a/3b identified some 
potential concerns regarding the feasibility of onsite groundwater recharge; and 
 
WHEREAS, to maintain the Agency’s practice of developing options to supplement our 
diversified water supply portfolio, staff seeks to evaluate up to three alternate locations and 
determine the most feasible option to continue conductance of the groundwater recharge 
feasibility fieldwork; and 
 
WHEREAS, investigation of alternative locations will need to include additional work required by 
the Grant that was not included in GSI’s original scope of work for the areas in the Upper Santa 
Clara River; and 
 . 
WHEREAS, the additional work, as well as the existing budget for the feasibility studies, is 
eligible for reimbursement under the Grant for up to 75% of the total project budget. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency authorize the General Manager to amend the GSI Water Solutions contract for 
Field Investigations at Potential Recharge Sites for an amount equal to $50,000 not to exceed 
the total contract amount of $320,954. 
 
 . 

13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

14



 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly 

Financial 

Report 
 

 

 

JULY 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

15

ajacobs
Item 5.3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Statements of 

Revenues and Expenses 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

18



S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
- 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l

(i
n
 $

0
0
0
)

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s

F
o

r 
th

e
 1

s
t 

P
e
ri

o
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 7

.3
1
.2

0

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

P
e
rc

e
n

t

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s

(1
)

$
2
,7

5
5

$
2
,2

0
6

$
5
4
9

W
a
te

r 
S

a
le

s
$
2
,7

5
5

$
2
,2

0
6

$
5
4
9

2
5
%

(1
)

(2
)

$
2
,7

5
5

$
2
,2

0
6

$
5
4
9

T
o

ta
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
$
2
,7

5
5

$
2
,2

0
6

$
5
4
9

2
5
%

(2
)

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

(3
)

1
0
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
0
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
%

(3
)

(4
)

4
0
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(9
3
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

4
0
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(9
4
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
9
%

)
(4

)

(5
)

1
1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g

1
1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
%

)
(5

)

(6
)

1
8
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

1
8
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
%

(6
)

(7
)

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

W
a
te

r 
Q

u
a
lit

y 
&

 R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 A
ff
a
ir
s

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
9
%

)
(7

)

(8
)

1
,9

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

W
a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

1
,9

0
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
%

)
(8

)

(9
)

1
4
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

1
4
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
%

(9
)

(1
0
)

$
2
,9

4
1

$
3
,0

4
5

($
1
0
4
)

T
o

ta
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
$
2
,9

4
0

$
3
,0

4
1

($
1
0
1
)

(3
%

)
(1

0
)

(1
1
)

($
1
8
6
)

($
8
3
9
)

$
6
5
3

N
e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 (

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
)

($
1
8
5
)

($
8
3
5
)

$
6
5
0

(7
8
%

)
(1

1
)

N
o

n
-O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 (
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
)

(1
2
)

$
9
3
3

$
4
5
2

$
4
8
1

N
o
n
-O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s

$
9
3
3

$
4
5
2

$
4
8
1

1
0
6
%

(1
2
)

(1
3
)

(2
,1

9
0
)

  
  
  
  
  
 

(2
,1

8
5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

(5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 P

a
y 

G
o

(2
,1

9
0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(2
,1

8
5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

(5
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
%

(1
3
)

(1
4
)

(1
2
,5

0
0
)

  
  
  
  
 

(1
1
,8

0
0
)

  
  
  
  
  

(7
0
0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

D
e
b
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 2

0
0
8
A

 &
 2

0
1
4
A

 P
a
y 

O
ff
s

(1
2
,5

0
0
)

  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
1
,8

0
0
)

  
  
  
  
  

(7
0
0
)

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
%

(1
4
)

(1
5
)

($
1
3
,7

5
7
)

($
1
3
,5

3
3
)

($
2
2
4
)

N
e
t 

N
o

n
-O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 (
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
)

($
1
3
,7

5
7
)

($
1
3
,5

3
3
)

($
2
2
4
)

2
%

(1
5
)

(1
6
)

($
1
3
,9

4
3
)

($
1
4
,3

7
2
)

$
4
2
9

In
c

re
a

s
e

 (
D

e
c

re
a

s
e

) 
in

 N
e

t 
P

o
s

it
io

n
($

1
3
,9

4
2
)

($
1
4
,3

6
8
)

$
4
2
6

(3
%

)
(1

6
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
Y

e
a

r-
to

-D
a

te

19



S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
- 

R
e
ta

il
 

(i
n

 $
0

0
0

)

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s

F
o

r 
th

e
 1

s
t 

P
e
ri

o
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 7

.3
1

.2
0

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

P
e
rc

e
n

t

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

(1
)

$
8
,4

6
4

$
9
,0

3
7

($
5

7
3
)

W
a
te

r 
S

a
le

s
$
8
,4

6
4

$
9
,0

3
7

($
5

7
3
)

(6
%

)
(1

)

(2
)

8
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
3

  
  
  
  
 

(1
3

8
)

  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

8
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
3

  
  
  
  
 

(1
3

8
)

  
  
  
  

(6
2

%
)

(2
)

(3
)

$
8
,5

4
9

$
9
,2

6
0

($
7

1
1
)

T
o
ta

l 
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

$
8
,5

4
9

$
9
,2

6
0

($
7

1
1
)

(8
%

)
(3

)

 

(4
)

2
,7

6
5

  
  
  

3
,0

9
2

  
  
  

(3
2

7
)

  
  
  
  

S
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
S

u
p
p
ly

2
,7

6
5

  
  
  

3
,0

9
2

  
  
  

(3
2

7
)

  
  
  
  

(1
1

%
)

(4
)

(5
)

7
0
6

  
  
  
  
 

8
9
1

  
  
  
  
 

(1
8

5
)

  
  
  
  

P
u
m

p
in

g
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e

7
0
6

  
  
  
  
 

8
9
1

  
  
  
  
 

(1
8

5
)

  
  
  
  

(2
1

%
)

(5
)

(6
)

2
0
3

  
  
  
  
 

2
5
5

  
  
  
  
 

(5
2

)
  
  
  
  
  

W
a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

2
0
3

  
  
  
  
 

2
5
5

  
  
  
  
 

(5
2

)
  
  
  
  
  

(2
0

%
)

(6
)

(7
)

7
0
3

  
  
  
  
 

7
0
9

  
  
  
  
 

(6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 &

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

7
0
3

  
  
  
  
 

7
0
9

  
  
  
  
 

(6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
%

)
(7

)

(8
)

2
2
6

  
  
  
  
 

2
2
4

  
  
  
  
 

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

2
2
6

  
  
  
  
 

2
2
4

  
  
  
  
 

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
%

(8
)

(9
)

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
8

  
  
  
  
 

(6
8

)
  
  
  
  
  

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
8

  
  
  
  
 

(6
8

)
  
  
  
  
  

(5
3

%
)

(9
)

(1
0

)
5
1
7

  
  
  
  
 

7
0
8

  
  
  
  
 

(1
9

1
)

  
  
  
  

A
d
m

in
 &

 G
e
n
e
ra

l
5
1
7

  
  
  
  
 

7
0
8

  
  
  
  
 

(1
9

1
)

  
  
  
  

(2
7

%
)

(1
0

)

(1
1

)
5
,1

8
0

  
  
  

6
,0

0
7

  
  
  

(8
2

7
)

  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
$
5
,1

7
9

$
6
,0

0
7

($
8

2
7
)

(1
4

%
)

(1
1

)

(1
2

)
$
3
,3

6
9

$
3
,2

5
3

$
1
1
6

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 O

v
e

r/
(U

n
d

e
r)

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
$
3
,3

7
0

$
3
,2

5
3

$
1
1
6

4
%

(1
2

)

N
o

n
o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

(1
3

)
8
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
6

  
  
  
  
 

(5
4

)
  
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

In
c
o
m

e
8
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
6

  
  
  
  
 

(5
4

)
  
  
  
  
  

(4
0

%
)

(1
3

)

(1
4

)
(3

3
0

)
  
  
  
  

(7
7

8
)

  
  
  
  

4
4
8

  
  
  
  
 

D
e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

(3
3

0
)

  
  
  
  

(7
7

8
)

  
  
  
  

4
4
8

  
  
  
  
 

(5
8

%
)

(1
4

)

(1
5

)
(9

8
5

)
  
  
  
  

(3
,4

0
0
)

  
  
 

2
,4

1
5

  
  
  

C
IP

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s
(9

8
5

)
  
  
  
  

(3
,4

0
0
)

  
  
 

2
,4

1
5

  
  
  

(7
1

%
)

(1
5

)

(1
6

)
(1

,2
3

3
)

  
  
 

(4
,0

4
2
)

  
  
 

2
,8

0
9

  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 
N

o
n

-O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 (

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
)

(1
,2

3
3
)

  
  
 

(4
,0

4
2
)

  
  
 

2
,8

0
9

  
  
  

(6
9

%
)

(1
6

)

(1
7

)
$
2
,1

3
6

($
7

8
9
)

$
2
,9

2
5

T
o

ta
l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 N
e

t 
P

o
s

it
io

n
$
2
,1

3
7

($
7

8
9
)

$
2
,9

2
5

(3
7

1
%

)
(1

7
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d
Y

e
a

r-
to

-D
a

te

20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Large Disbursement 

Check Registers 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

22



No. Vendor Name Description Amount

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION PROGRESS PAYMENT #N4 THRU 6/30/20 - PFAS 

GROUNDWATER TREATMENT PROJECT, Q2 WELL

1,416,362.26

1 1,416,362.26

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES MAY 2020 VARIABLE 959,183.00

2 959,183.00

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES 295.00

FACE MASKS 6,747.45

HAND SANITIZER 4,511.58

PFAS S19734CA REIMBURSEMENT 531.86

PFAS S19734CN REIMBURSEMENT 248,585.66

PFAS S19734CS REIMBURSEMENT 886.70

PROGRESS PAYMENT #1Q EVOQUA - PFAS GROUNDWATER 

TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS PROJECT  

40,517.41

PROGRESS PAYMENT #1Q EVOQUA RETENTION - PFAS 

GROUNDWATER TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS 

PROJECT   

-2,025.87

PROGRESS PAYMENT #2N&3N EVOQUA - PFAS GROUNDWATER 

TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS PROJECT   

663,853.65

PROGRESS PAYMENT #3N&3N RETENTION - PFAS 

GROUNDWATER TREATMENT, N WELLS AND Q2 WELLS 

PROJECT   

-33,192.86

VARI DESK/MAT-JD 607.73

3 931,318.31

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION PFAS S19734 REIMBURSEMENT 875,941.48

4 875,941.48

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE WATER BANKING POWER               JUL-SEP 511,900.00

5 511,900.00

PROGRESS PAYMENT#2                  THRU 6/1/20 - WEST 

RANCH RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D

446,980.00

PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 RETENTION TRUST - WEST RANCH 

RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D

-22,349.00

6 424,631.00

PROGRESS PAYMENT#3                       THRU 6/25/20 - WEST 

RANCH RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D

425,489.06

PROGRESS PAYMENT#3 RETENTION TRUST - WEST RANCH 

RECYCLED WATER MAIN EXTENSION PHASE 2D

-21,274.45

7 404,214.61

PFAS MAY 2020 6,528.00

PERCHLORATE MAY 20 - NWD 60,669.19

PERCHLORATE MAY 20 - SCWD 60,669.19

PERCHLORATE MAY 20 - VWD 60,669.19

PERCHLORATE MAY 20 60,669.22

PERCHLORATE INSURANCE MAY 2020 5,645.23

8 254,850.02

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE POWER/WHEELING CHARGES 115,094.04

9 115,094.04

WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30-NWD 16,544.26

WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30-SCWD 29,406.79

WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30-VWD 19,433.09

WORKERS COMP 4/1-6/30 48,276.26

SCV Water - Regional Division
 Ten Largest Disbursements 

From: Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020

ACWA/JPIA

CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.

CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.

CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

CEDRO CONSTRUCTION INC.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NOSSAMAN LLP

PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION

SANTA CLARITA WATER DIVISION

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO WATER STORAGE

NOSSAMAN LLP

23



No. Vendor Name Description Amount

SCV Water - Regional Division
 Ten Largest Disbursements 

From: Jul 1, 2020 to Jul 31, 2020

10 113,660.40

6,007,155.12

7,827,455.92

77%Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

Summary

Summary-All Checks Issued During July 2020

ACWA/JPIA

24



SCV Water
Newhall Water Division

Ten Largest Disbursements
 From:  July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

No. Vendor Name Check Number Check Date Description Amount
SCV WATER 114562 07/29/2020 DUE TO/FROM - SHARED PAYROLL AND SERVICES 5/20 415,106.48

1 415,106.48
SCV WATER 114494 07/10/2020 PURCHASED WATER 5/20 119,252.84

PURCHASED WATER 5/20 - SAUGUS WELL #1 & 2 15,583.90
FIXED WATER CHARGE 5/20 132,653.94
LAB FEES 5/20 1,085.00

2 268,575.68
EDISON 114554 07/29/2020 A/C #2-40-708-3856 7/20 109,957.60

3 109,957.60
CSI SERVICES, INC. 114530 07/24/2020 DIVE TANK INSPECTIONS 30,115.00

4 30,115.00
EDISON 114534 07/24/2020 A/C #2-40-708-2270 7/20 3,594.50

A/C #2-42-100-2007 7/20 376.62
A/C #2-40-708-3344 7/20 23,811.33
A/C #2-40-708-3344 7/20 953.33

5 28,735.78
PADILLA ELECTRIC BUILDERS INC 114488 07/10/2020 SEWER LIFT STATION PUMP #3 300-1087 22,906.00

6 22,906.00
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 114506 07/16/2020 (2) KASCO POTABLE TANK MIXER 300-1070 19,969.00

7 19,969.00
GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES 114539 07/24/2020 INVENTORY 19,894.66

8 19,894.66
NORTHERN DIGITAL INC 114543 07/24/2020 FABRICATED TANK PLC CONTROL PANELS 14,290.26

9 14,290.26
MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO. 114516 07/16/2020 (25) TON A-BASE, (25) TON COLD MIX, (50) TON FILL SAND 3,989.65

(49) TON COLD MIX, (50) TON A-BASE (50) TON FILL SAND 7,369.73

10 11,359.38

940,909.84

1,055,463.69

89%

Summary - Largest Ten Checks Paid During July 2020

Summary - All Checks Issued During July 2020

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES

NORTHERN DIGITAL INC

PADILLA ELECTRIC BUILDERS INC

CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC.

EDISON

MICHAEL DEVORE TRUCKING CO.

SCV WATER

CSI SERVICES, INC.

SCV WATER

EDISON

25



# Vendor Name Check 

Number

Check 

Date

Transaction Description Transaction Amount

JUNE FIXED $667,967.89

JUNE SAUGUS $42,500.00

JUNE VARIABLE $543,018.68

1 $1,253,486.57

#10-GOLDMAN/ SOLAR POWER INVOICE-3625164 $38,423.91

#11-GOLDMAN/ SOLAR POWER INVOICE-3625229 $62,132.84

#13-WAXIE INVOICE-79137222 $207.41

#14-WAXIE INVOICE-79234070 $433.41

#2-WAXIE INVOICE-79164796 $91.52

#3-WAXIE INVOICE-79161144 $103.87

#5-LUHDORFF & SCALAMANI-36014 $2,259.37

#6-LUHDORFF & SCALAMANI-36015 $131.25

#7-NOSSAMAN-508608-00012 $58,672.87

#8-RICHARD SLADE-5565 $456.12

#9-GOLDMAN SOLAR POWER INVOICE-3625208 $15,630.73

ARROWBOARD LED HOOD $92.84

JUNE 20 IGOE/MBI $8,479.44

JUNE 20 PAYCHEX INVOICE $802.89

JUNE 20 RETIREE MEDICAL $2,929.52

JUNE 20 PAYROLL $533,673.01

KITCHEN SUPPLIES $180.00

KITCHEN SUPPLIES-PINE STREET $140.56

MISC. TOOLS $322.16

OFFICE SUPPLIES - PINE ST $65.69

OFFICE SUPPLIES $51.44

PARTS VENDING MACHINE $330.40

POSTAGE FOR LETTERS $14.30

FINANCE SOFTWARE UPGRADE $2,070.45

FINANCE SOFTWARE UPGRADE $2,700.00

FINANCE SOFTWARE UPGRADE $5,706.45

CAR WASH UNIT#S3 $12.00

SAFETY MASKS $432.00

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES ($2,392.00)

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES ($19,136.00)

SUMMIT CIRCLE-WELLNESS ROOM $290.18

SUNSCREEN FOR CREWS $290.13

2 $715,598.76

4652 JUNE 20 $51,553.36

7457 JUNE 20 $109,908.09

3 $161,461.45

RETENTION ($7,337.50)

FY19/20 TANK RECOATING AND REPAIRS PRINCESS TANK 1 $73,375.00

FY19/20 TANK RECOATING AND REPAIRS PRINCESS TANK 2 $73,375.00

4 $139,412.50

GOLD SUPPORT 20/21 $24,000.00

NORTH STAR SUPPORT 20/21 $53,986.25

5 $77,986.25

PLACERITA BOOSTER SC-12 $56,995.00

RETENTION ($2,676.50)

6 $54,318.50

CSI SERVICES INC 95067 07/22/2020 UNDERWATER TANK DIVE INSPECTIONS $40,450.00

7 $40,450.00

GOLDEN TRIANGLE YARD $8,580.00

PLACERITA BOOSTER SC-12 $29,575.00

8 $38,155.00

CLEARLAKE DR. $2,105.00

NWD SERVICE AREA $2,470.00

MAINLINE BREAK 6/16/2020 OFF JAKE'S WAY $29,442.00

9 $34,017.00

NOHO CONSTRUCTORS

95030RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION INC 07/13/2020

07/22/2020

07/16/2020

NOHO CONSTRUCTORS 95076 7/22/2020

CAL SIERRA CONSTRUCTION INC.

N. HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division

Ten Largest Disbursements

From: July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

CSI SERVICES INC

CORELECTRIC INC.

RICK FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION INC

CORELECTRIC INC. 95017 07/13/2020

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

7/13/2020

N. HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS 95054

CAL SIERRA CONSTRUCTION INC. 95014 07/13/2020

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 95033

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 95107 7/29/2020

SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. 95080

26



# Vendor Name Check 

Number

Check 

Date

Transaction Description Transaction Amount

SCV WATER
Santa Clarita Water Division

Ten Largest Disbursements

From: July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

7/13/2020SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 95033 06/20 ALLOCATION BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $2,349.00

06/20 ALLOCATION FUEL $6,596.00

06/20 ALLOCATION INTERNAL RELATIONS $3.00

06/20 ALLOCATION LEGAL $8,224.00

06/20 ALLOCATION OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,010.00

06/20 ALLOCATION PUBLIC RELATIONS $535.00

06/20 ALLOCATION RECRUITMENT $6.00

06/20 ALLOCATION SAFETY $3,446.00

06/20 ALLOCATION TECH SERVICES $3,662.00

06/20 ALLOCATION UNIFORMS $824.00

06/20 ALLOCATION VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $3,612.00

06/20 ALLOCATION WATER USE EFFICIENCY $2,586.00

10 $32,853.00

$2,547,739.03

$2,791,221.33

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total Monthly Check Register 91%

95106SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 07/29/2020

Summary - All Vendors Paid During the Month

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

Summary - Largest Ten Payments Made During the Month

27



No. Vendor Name Check # Check Date Description Total
 SCV WATER 222219 7/9/2020 LAB CHARGES JUNE 2020 1,189.00                   

0620  RECYCLED PURCHASED WATER 38,893.90                 
LAB CHARGES JUNE 2020 3,207.00                   
VARIABLE WATER JUNE 2020 515,542.16               
FIXED WATER JUNE 2020 500,676.97               

1 SCV WATER 1,059,509.03          
SCV WATER 222290 7/29/2020 JUNE 2020 DUE TO FROM VALENCIA 473,371.26                    

REGIONAL 2018A DEBT SERVICE 488,487.50                    
JUNE 2020 ALLOCATIONS 22,402.00                      

2 SCV WATER 984,260.76             
CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 222228 7/16/2020 (8) KASCO TANK MIXERS 300-6736 81,533.70                      

3 CHARLES P. CROWLEY COMPANY, INC. 81,533.70               
 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 222283 7/29/2020 PETERSEN TANK-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 75,314.00                      
4 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 75,314.00               

CORE & MAIN LP 222230 7/16/2020  INVENTORY 57,490.75                      
 INVENTORY 2,250.23                        
 INVENTORY 2,613.22                        
 (200)BRASS HEX NUTS,((100)WASHERS INV 262.80                            
 INVENTORY 113.53                            
 MASTER METR, SWIVEL GASKET, COVER 361.06                            
 (200)BRASS HEX NUTS,((100)WASHERS INV 802.63                            
 (2) CF HYDRANT MOTOR STD 1,516.23                        
(1) 6-HOLE CLOW HYDRANT  300-5383 1,657.09                        

5 CORE & MAIN LP 67,067.54               
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 222238 7/16/2020 PETERSEN TANK-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 64,142.76                      

6 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSTRUCTION 64,142.76               
RYAN PROCESS, INC. 222242 7/16/2020 TRI CHLOR TABLET - GEN DISNFECT 49,827.54                      

7 RYAN PROCESS, INC. 49,827.54               
CORE & MAIN LP 222209 7/9/2020 (500) WASHERS 109.50                            

FLANGES,4" CLA VAL , 8" CLA VAL 27,473.15                      
5 GAL CALCIUM THIOSULFATE 300-8147 3,865.15                        
5 GAL CALCIUM THIOSULFATE 300-8147 3,865.15                        
5 GAL CALCIUM THIOSULFATE 300-8147 3,865.15                        

8 CORE & MAIN LP 39,178.10               
CORE & MAIN LP 222254 7/23/2020 INVENTORY 25,351.31                      

9 CORE & MAIN LP 25,351.31               
STYLO GROUP 222269 7/23/2020 MISSION VLGAGE TWO 4MG STORAGE TANKS 1,575.00                        

MISSION VLG TR61105 PHASE I INSPECTION SVC 5,437.50                        
MISSION VLG DEMINERALIZATION FACILITY & PIPELINE 831.25                            
MISSION VLG ALL PHASES PLAN REVIEW 3,168.75                        
WESTSIDE COMM RECYCLED WATER MASTER PLAN REVIEW 2,187.50                        
WESTSIDE COMM POTABLE WATER MASTER PLAN REVIEW 3,062.50                        
PETERSEN TANK-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 4,393.75                        
PETERSEN BOOSTER STATION-PW & RW DESIGN SVCS 481.25                            
MISSION VLG ALL PHASES PLAN REVIEW 2,900.00                        

10 STYLO GROUP 24,037.50               

Summary - Largest Ten Checks Paid During July 2020 2,470,222.24          

Summary - All Checks Issued in July 2020 2,705,110.40          

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total 91%

SCV Water -Valencia Water Division
Ten Largest Check Disbursements
From July 1, 2020 - July 31, 2020

28



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Director Stipends 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

30



D
ir

e
c
to

r 
B

. 
J
. 
A

tk
in

s
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
E

d
 C

o
ll
e
y
 

D
a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
T

h
e
 N

e
w

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 O

u
tl
o
o
k
 W

e
b
in

a
r

$
0
.0

0
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
R

e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
S

C
V

-G
S

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

8
/2

0
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rs
h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rs
h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
S

it
e
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

S
ti

p
e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
2
,0

5
3
.3

5
S

ti
p

e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
9
1
2
.6

0

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s
 f

o
r 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2
0

9
T

o
ta

l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

4

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
 f

o
r 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2
0

9
T

o
ta

l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
4

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
K

a
th

y
 C

o
ll
e
y
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
W

il
li
a
m

 C
o

o
p

e
r 

D
a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
R

e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

6
/2

0
S

C
V

-G
S

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
0
.0

0
0
7
/0

8
/2

0
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rs
h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
S

it
e
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

S
ti

p
e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
6
8
4
.4

5
S

ti
p

e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
1
,8

2
5
.2

0

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

3
T

o
ta

l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

8

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
4

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
8

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
R

o
b

e
rt

 D
iP

ri
m

io
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
J
e
ff

 F
o

rd
 

D
a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
R

e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
R

e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
V

IA
 S

ta
te

 o
f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

 V
ir
tu

a
l 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
0
.0

0
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
V

IA
 S

ta
te

 o
f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

 V
ir
tu

a
l 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
0
.0

0

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

5
/2

0
S

it
e
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

8
/2

0
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rs
h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

S
ti

p
e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
1
,5

9
7
.0

5
S

ti
p

e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
1
,3

6
8
.9

0

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

7
T

o
ta

l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

6

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
7

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

 S
T

IP
E

N
D

S
 P

A
ID

 A
U

G
U

S
T

 2
0

2
0

F
o

r 
th

e
 M

o
n

th
 o

f 
J

u
ly

  
2

0
2

0

31



D
ir

e
c
to

r 
J
e
rr

y
 G

la
d

b
a
c
h

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
M

a
ri

a
 G

u
tz

e
it

 

D
a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t

0
7
/0

6
/2

0
S

C
V

-G
S

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

6
/2

0
S

C
V

-G
S

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/0

8
/2

0
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rs
h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

8
/2

0
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rs
h
e
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

4
/2

0
S

it
e
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/2

0
/2

0
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

2
/2

0
N

W
R

A
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

S
ti

p
e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
2
,0

5
3
.3

5
S

ti
p

e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
1
,1

4
0
.7

5

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

9
T

o
ta

l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

5

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
9

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
 

5

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
R

. 
J
. 
K

e
ll
y

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
G

a
ry

 M
a
rt

in
 

D
a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
R

e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/1

6
/2

0
P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

6
/2

0
S

C
V

-G
S

A
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/1

5
/2

0
S

it
e
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

o
ir
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/1

6
/2

0
P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
A

W
A

 W
a
te

rW
is

e
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
B

re
a
k
fa

s
t 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

7
/2

0
A

C
W

A
/J

P
IA

 V
ir
tu

a
l 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

S
ti

p
e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
1
,3

6
8
.9

0
S

ti
p

e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
2
,2

8
1
.5

0

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

6
T

o
ta

l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

1
0

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
6

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
1
0

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
D

a
n

 M
o

rt
e
n

s
e
n

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
L

y
n

n
e
 P

la
m

b
e
c
k

D
a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

a
te

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 
A

m
o

u
n

t

0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

1
/2

0
R

e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/0

7
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

2
2
8
.1

5
0
7
/1

6
/2

0
P

u
b
lic

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

1
/2

0
R

e
g
u
la

r 
B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
A

C
W

A
 2

0
2
0
 V

ir
tu

a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

$
2
2
8
.1

5

S
ti

p
e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
6
8
4
.4

5
S

ti
p

e
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
$
1
,3

6
8
.9

0

T
o

ta
l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

3
T

o
ta

l 
P

a
id

 D
a
y
s

6

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
3

T
o

ta
l 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

s
6

T
O

T
A

L
 P

A
ID

 D
A

Y
S

7
6

T
O

T
A

L
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
 S

T
IP

E
N

D
S

$
1
7
,3

3
9
.4

0

32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Director Reimbursements 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

34



C
A

 G
o

v
t.

 C
o

d
e
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 5
3
0
6
5
.5

 

L
is

t 
o

f 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
"I

n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
" 

=
 $

1
0
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

A
n

n
u

a
l 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 f

o
r 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

1
9
/2

0
A

P
 T

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 U

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 o

f:
  
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

P
- 

C
a
rd

 (
V

IS
A

) 
T

ra
n

s
a
c

ti
o

n
s

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s

 o
f:

  
6
/3

0
/2

0
2
0
 -

 *
*J

u
n

e
 P

-C
a

rd
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

ff
e

c
t 

J
u

ly
 c

a
s
h

. 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

0
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

 p
er

ta
in

 t
o

 P
1

3
 f

o
r
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0

D
a
te

 o
f 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t

R
e
c
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
R

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t

*
*
*
N

o
 J

u
ly

 2
0

2
0

 P
1

3
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
0
.0

0

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

36



 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Commerce Center Drive Pipeline project has been advertised for construction bids. Bids 
have been received and staff is recommending approval of construction contract and 
construction management funding to The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC (Newhall 
Land). Staff is also recommending approval of a work authorization to Woodard and Curran 
(W&C) for inspection services.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Agency’s Capital Improvement Program includes construction of new production wells that 
will replace capacity lost from wells that were shut down in 1997 because of perchlorate 
contamination. Construction of the Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells Project, which consists 
of three parts: 1) two new wells just west of Magic Mountain amusement park, 2) site 
preparation and infrastructure, 3) and a pipeline to convey the water along Commerce Center 
Drive to the Magic Mountain Parkway Pipeline. It will consist of about 1,000 feet of 30-inch 
welded steel pipeline. On October 1, 2019, the Agency executed Amendment No. 1 to the 
Magic Mountain Water Pipeline Installation Agreement (Agreement) with Newhall Land. Under 
the terms of the Agreement, Newhall Land will install the Commerce Center Drive pipeline as a 
part of the road improvements and the Agency will reimburse Newhall Land for construction 
costs. 
 
Newhall Land solicited construction bids on April 7, 2020. 
 
On April 17, 2020, four bids were received by Newhall Land. A summary of the bids is 
presented below:  
 

Bidder Bidder Location Total Bid Price 

Blois Construction, Inc. Oxnard, CA $891,139.70 

Toro Enterprises, Inc. Oxnard, CA $972,109.60 

Leatherwood Construction Fountain Valley, CA $1,062,601.00 

Sam Hill & Sons, Inc. Ventura, CA $1,692,152.00 

 

DATE: September 15, 2020 
 

TO: Board of Directors 
 

FROM: Keith Abercrombie 
Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve (1) a Resolution for Construction Contract and Management Funding to 
The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC and (2) a Work Authorization to 
Woodard and Curran for Inspection Services for the Commerce Center Drive 
Pipeline Project 

37

ajacobs
Item 6.1

ajacobs
KA



 

Newhall Land and Agency staff evaluated the submitted bids. The apparent responsive low bid 
was from Blois Construction Inc. (Blois) for a total of $891,139.70. The engineer’s estimate for 
the project is $598,360. Blois is a licensed Class A contractor in the State of California and is 
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations.  
 
Newhall Land will manage the construction contract of the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline 
project as part of the overall road development.  
 
Staff solicited proposals for inspection services. Staff is recommending W&C for the work. The 
general scope of work includes providing inspection, overall construction coordination and 
material testing. 
 
CEQA DETERMINATION 
 
The proposed action is installing the Commerce Center Pipeline, and was previously evaluated 
by the Castaic Lake Water Agency’s (CLWA) Board of Directors. On September 14, 2005, 
CLWA, as the lead agency under CEQA, certified the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the 
Groundwater Containment, Treatment, and Restoration Project and adopted findings, the 
Statement of Overriding Considerations and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Programs 
with the adoption of Resolution No. 2429. CLWA filed the Notice of Determination with the Los 
Angeles County Clerk’s Office and the State Clearinghouse on September 19, 2005. The 
pipeline alignment and sizing have been updated and there are no substantial changes to the 
project and no further CEQA documentation is necessary for the Board to act with regards to 
the proposed actions.  
 
On May 7, 2020, the Engineering and Operations Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve (1) a Resolution for Construction Contract and Management 
Funding to The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC, and (2) a Work Authorization to a 
Woodard and Curran for Inspection Services for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Agency will reimburse Newhall Land for construction costs and the Agency shall pay 
Newhall Land for construction management and miscellaneous costs for permits, construction 
survey and geotechnical testing. Blois’ construction bid is $891,139.70. Newhall Land’s budget 
for construction management and miscellaneous costs (permits, construction survey, and 
geotechnical testing) is an amount not to exceed $84,100. Woodard and Curran’s budget for 
inspection services is an amount not to exceed $260,000. Woodard and Curran’s services will 
be performed on a time and materials basis.  
 
This project is funded in the Agency’s Biennial Budget for FY 2019/2020 and FY 2020/2021 as 
part of the $11,161,000 Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells Project. The Commerce Center 
Drive Pipeline project’s total estimated cost, including engineering, construction management, 
construction, inspection and miscellaneous costs, is $1,271,139.70. As of March 31, 2020, the 
Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells project’s total expenses are $468,997.65. The first $8.3 
million of the project will be funded by Whittaker Corporation, consistent with terms of Castaic 
Lake Water Agency Litigation Settlement Agreement related to perchlorate contamination. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

38



 

The Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors (1) 
approve the attached resolution awarding funding in an amount not to exceed $891,139.70 for 
construction costs and an amount not to exceed $84,100 for construction management and 
miscellaneous costs to The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC, and (2) authorize the 
General Manager to execute a work authorization with Woodard and Curran for an amount not 
to exceed $260,000 for inspection services for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline project.  
 
JL 
 
Attachments 

39

ajacobs
Matt



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

40



 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-______ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

APPROVING FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  

TO THE NEWHALL LAND AND FARMING COMPANY, LLC, 
FOR THE COMMERCE CENTER DRIVE PIPELINE PROJECT 

 
 
WHEREAS, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) desires to take steps to increase the 
reliability of its existing water system; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCVWA’s Capital Improvement Program includes new pipelines to connect 
SCVWA’s future Replacement (Saugus 3 and 4) Wells Project to the Magic Mountain Pipeline, 
located in The Newhall Land and Farming Company, LLC, (Newhall Land)’s Mission Village 
project; and 
 
WHEREAS, Newhall Land is constructing the Mission Village project, and would like to  
install/construct SCVWA’s new pipelines, as part of Newhall Land’s road improvements, subject 
to SCVWA’s reimbursement; and 
 
WHEREAS, any agreement with Newhall Land regarding the Mission Village project is 
independent of SCVWA’s pre-existing plans to construct the pipeline as part of SCVWA’s 
Capital Improvement Program to ensure a reliable supply of water; and  
 
WHEREAS, on September 14, 2005, Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA), as the lead agency 
under California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration 
for the Groundwater Containment, Treatment, and Restoration Project (MND) (State 
Clearinghouse #2005081053), and MND which evaluate the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline 
Project and approved the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Programs with the adoption of 
Resolution No. 2429; and  
 
WHEREAS, CLWA, as a CEQA Lead Agency, filed the Notice of Determination with the Los 
Angeles County Clerk’s Office and the State Clearinghouse on September 19, 2005; and 
 
WHEREAS, as a result of the integration of CLWA into SCVWA, SCVWA is now the lead 
agency under CEQA for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, in its role as lead agency SCVWA has now evaluated the adopted MND pursuant 
to CEQA Guideline 15162 to determine if, when taking subsequent discretionary actions in 
furtherance of a project for which an MND has been adopted, SCVWA is required to review any 
changed circumstances to determine whether any of the circumstances under Public Resources 
Code section 21166 and CEQA Guidelines section 15162 require additional environmental 
review; and  
 
WHEREAS, based on that evaluation, and given that the proposed pipeline alignment and 
sizing have been updated in such a manner that the Project will now run through an existing 
right of way, SCVWA staff concluded that the MND fully analyzed and mitigated all potentially 
significant environmental impacts, if any, that would result from the Project, and therefore, no 
subsequent EIR or mitigated negative declaration is required; and  

41



 

 
WHEREAS, the General Manager executed Amendment No. 1 to the Magic Mountain Water 
Pipeline Installation Agreement with Newhall Land for the construction of the Commerce Center 
Drive Pipeline on October 1, 2019; and  
 
WHEREAS, all bid proposals submitted to Newhall Land, pursuant to the Magic Mountain Water 
Pipeline Installation Agreement, and SCVWA’s construction contract documents, as amended 
by Addenda, were received by Newhall Land on Friday, April 17, 2020 by 2:00 p.m., in full 
accordance with the law and Newhall Land’s customary procedures; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors finds, after considering the opinion of staff, that the total bid 
of Blois Construction, Inc. in the amount of $891,139.70 is the lowest responsible bid of four 
bids submitted, and that said bid substantially meets the requirements of said construction 
contract documents as amended by Addenda; and  
 
WHEREAS, under the terms of the Magic Mountain Water Pipeline Installation Agreement, 
Newhall Land will perform the construction management and miscellaneous construction 
support services for this project in an amount not to exceed $84,100.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the SCVWA Board of Directors (Board) finds that the 
administrative record has been completed in compliance with CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines, and 
that the MND and supporting materials, taken together, reflect the Board’s independent 
judgment. 
 
Further, based on the substantial evidence set forth in the record, including but not limited to the 
MND and supporting materials the Board finds that, based on the whole record before it, none 
of the conditions under State CEQA Guidelines section 15162 requiring subsequent 
environmental review have occurred because the Project: 
 

a) will not result in substantial changes that would require major revisions of the MND 
due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial 
increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects; and 

 
b) will not result in substantial changes with respect to the circumstances under which 

the Project is developed that would require major revisions of the MND due to the 
involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the 
severity of the previously identified significant effects; and 

 
c) does not present new information of substantial importance that was not known and 

could not have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the 
MND was adopted, as applicable, showing any of the following:  (i) that the 
modifications would have one or more significant effects not discussed in the earlier 
environmental documentation; (ii) that significant effects previously examined would 
be substantially more severe than shown in the earlier environmental 
documentation; (iii) that mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to 
be feasible would in fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more 
significant effects, but the applicant declined to adopt such measures; or (iv) that 
mitigation measures or alternatives considerably different from those analyzed 
previously would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the 
environment, but which the applicant declined to adopt. 

 

42



 

Further, based on the substantial evidence set forth in the record, including but not limited to the 
MND and supporting materials, the Board finds that the applicable mitigation measures 
identified in the MND have been incorporated into a specific mitigation monitoring program for 
the Project and would ensure that any potential environmental impacts would be reduced to less 
than significant levels.   
 
The Board re-adopts those mitigation measures identified in the MND that are relevant to the 
Project as detailed specifically in the Mitigation Monitoring Program and by this reference 
incorporated herein.  
 
The documents and materials that constitute the record of proceedings on which this Resolution 
has been based are located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita CA 91350.  The 
custodian for these records is the SCVWA Board Secretary.  This information is provided in 
compliance with Public Resources Code section 21081.6. 
 
A Notice of Determination shall be filed with the County of Los Angeles and the State 
Clearinghouse within 5 (five) working days of the Board’s final Project approval. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board does authorize its General Manager to accept said low 
bid and does therefore authorize SCVWA’s General Manager or its Chief Operating Officer to 
approve the funding to Newhall Land for a reimbursement to Blois Construction, Inc., hereby 
found to be the “lowest responsible bidder” for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project 
pursuant to said SCVWA’s construction contract documents, as amended by Addenda, for a 
total construction budget not to exceed $891,139.70.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board does authorize its General Manager or its Chief 
Operating Officer to approve the funding to Newhall Land for construction management and 
miscellaneous construction support services for the Commerce Center Drive Pipeline Project 
pursuant to the Magic Mountain Water Pipeline Installation Agreement in an amount not to 
exceed $84,100. 
 
 

43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

44



C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri

v
e

 

P
ip

e
li

n
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

O
c
to

b
e

r 
6

, 
2

0
2

0

45



2

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 M

M
P
, 
P

h
3 2

,4
0

0
 f

t

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri

v
e

 P
ip

e
li

n
e

R
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 W

e
ll

s
(S

a
u

g
u

s
 3

 &
 4

)

46



C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
ip

e
li

n
e

--
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

•
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
1

, 
2

0
1

9
: 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
N

o
. 

1
 t

o
 t

h
e

 M
a

g
ic

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 W
a

te
r 

P
ip

e
li

n
e

 I
n

st
a

ll
a

ti
o

n
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

e
xe

cu
te

d
 b

y
 S

C
V

W
A

 a
n

d
 T

h
e

 N
e

w
h

a
ll

 L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 F

a
rm

in
g

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y,
 L

LC
, 

(N
e

w
h

a
ll

 L
a

n
d

).

•
N

e
w

h
a

ll
 L

a
n

d
 w

il
l 

co
n

st
ru

ct
 t

h
e

 p
ip

e
li

n
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

.

•
S

C
V

W
A

 w
il

l 
p

a
y

 N
e

w
h

a
ll

 L
a

n
d

 (
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
co

st
s)

•
A

p
ri

l 
1

7
, 

2
0

2
0

: 
F
o

u
r 

(4
) 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 B
id

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 b
y

 N
e

w
h

a
ll

 L
a

n
d

.

•
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
 B

lo
is

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, 
In

c.
 (

B
lo

is
) 

fo
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 a

w
a

rd
.

B
id

d
e

r
To

ta
l 

B
a

se
 B

id
 P

ri
ce

B
lo

is
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 I

n
c.

 (
O

x
n

a
rd

, 
C

A
)

$
8

9
1

,1
3

9
.7

0

To
ro

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 
In

c.
 (

O
x

n
a

rd
, 

C
A

)
$

9
7

2
,1

0
9

.6
0

Le
a

th
e

rw
o

o
d

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, 
In

c.
 (

Fo
u

n
ta

in
 V

a
ll

e
y,

 C
A

)
$

1
,0

6
2

,6
0

1
.0

0

S
a

m
 H

il
l 

a
n

d
 S

o
n

s,
 I

n
c.

 (
V

e
n

tu
ra

, 
C

A
)

$
1

,6
9

2
,1

5
2

.0
0

E
n
g
in

e
e
r’

s
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

: 
$
5
9
8
,3

6
0

47



C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
ip

e
lin

e

P
ro

je
ct

 B
u

d
g

e
t

•
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
:

•
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
:

•
To

ta
l 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st
s

N
e

w
h

a
ll 

La
n

d
 (

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s 
te

st
in

g
)

$
8

4
,1

0
0

W
o

o
d

a
rd

 &
 C

u
rr

a
n

(i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
)

$
2

6
0

,0
0

0

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
a

n
a

ge
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
 B

u
d

g
e

t
$

3
4

4
,1

0
0

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
si

g
n

$
9

7
0

,0
0

0

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 I
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
, 

a
n

d
 E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

C
a

p
it

a
l C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 C

o
st

s
$

8
,6

9
1

,0
0

0

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l P

ro
je

ct
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 C
o

st
s

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
o

st
$

1
1

,1
6

1
,0

0
0

B
lo

is
’ 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 A
m

o
u

n
t

$
8

9
1

,1
3

9
.7

0

48



C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri

v
e

 P
ip

e
li

n
e

 P
ro

je
ct

P
ro

je
ct

S
ch

e
d

u
le

•
M

a
y

 7
, 

2
0

2
0

: 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 &
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 (
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

)

•
O

ct
o

b
e

r 
6

, 
2

0
2

0
: 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 (
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

)

•
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

9
, 

2
0

2
0

 –
F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 8
, 

2
0

2
1

: 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 P

e
ri

o
d

 (
9

1
 c

a
le

n
d

a
r 

d
a

y
s)

49



C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri

ve
 P

ip
e

lin
e

 P
ro

je
ct

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
T

h
e

 E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

:

•
A

p
p

ro
ve

 a
 r

e
so

lu
ti

o
n

 a
w

a
rd

in
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 in
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
e

e
d

 $
8

9
1

,1
3

9
.7

0
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

co
st

s 
a

n
d

 a
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

n
o

t 
to

 e
xc

e
e

d
 $

8
4

,1
0

0
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s 

co
st

s 
to

 T
h

e
 N

e
w

h
a

ll 
La

n
d

 a
n

d
 F

a
rm

in
g

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y,
 L

LC
. 

•
A

u
th

o
ri

ze
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 e

xe
cu

te
 a

 w
o

rk
 a

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 W

o
o

d
a

rd
 C

u
rr

a
n

, 
In

c.
, 

fo
r 

a
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

n
o

t 
e

xc
e

e
d

 $
2

6
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri

ve
 P

ro
je

ct

50



BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
SUMMARY 
 
SB 634 limits the amount of retail debt issuance to ten million dollars ($10,000,000) if a four-
fifths (4/5) majority vote is not achieved. If there is not a four-fifths (4/5) majority vote by the 
Board for a new debt issuance that will exceed ten million dollars ($10,000,000), SB 634 does 
allow an increase to the retail debt threshold, in excess of ten million dollars ($10,000,000) by 
adjusting the amount annually in proportion to the assessed value of real property within the 
Agency (SB 634, Section 14 (a)(1)). The calculation shown below will be performed annually in 
order to determine the new retail debt threshold when a four-fifths (4/5) majority vote is not 
received. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Every August, the County of Los Angeles and Ventura County Department of Auditor-Controller 
issue reports showing the assessed valuations within the Agency for the current fiscal year. The 
valuation date is the preceding January 1. The base year will be set using the August 2018 
reports, which display the 2018-2019 assessed valuations. The August 2018 reports reflect the 
assessed value on January 1, 2018, when the Agency came into existence. 
 

LA County Property Tax Valuations  

 Secured (Locally & Public Utility) Unsecured   

FY Land Improvements Improvements Total  

2018-2019  $18,897,125,928   $    24,163,035,735   $ 387,903,628   $43,448,065,291   

2019-2020  $19,941,387,507   $    25,291,193,921   $ 395,004,162   $45,627,585,590   

2020-2021  $20,889,807,665   $    26,697,610,942   $ 399,799,207   $47,987,217,814   

Ventura County Property Tax Valuations  

FY Secured  Unsecured Total  

2018-2019  $       28,776,667   $                        -     $     1,274,455   $       30,051,122   

2019-2020  $       34,083,193   $                        -     $     1,253,240   $       35,336,433   

2020-2021  $       39,548,695   $                        -     $     1,539,955   $       41,088,650   

Combined 

FY Secured  Unsecured Total % 
Increase 

2018-2019  $18,925,902,595   $    24,163,035,735   $ 389,178,083   $43,478,116,413   

2019-2020  $19,975,470,700   $    25,291,193,921   $ 396,257,402   $45,662,922,023  5.03% 

2020-2021  $20,929,356,360   $    26,697,610,942   $ 401,339,162   $48,028,306,464  10.47% 

DATE: September 22, 2020 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT: Approve Retail Debt Threshold Calculation 

51

ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



At the June 16, 2020 Board meeting, the Board approved the capped retail debt ($10 million 
adjusted for change in assessed valuation from 2018 to date). 
 
To determine the revised debt threshold, the calculation will be applied at the time the debt is 
issued. 
 
On September 21, 2020, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve the retail debt threshold calculation. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
For the 2020A bond, the retail debt threshold will be increased by 10.47% or $1,047,000.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve 
the retail debt threshold calculation. 
 
RP 

52

ajacobs
Matt



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

On October 15, 2017, Senate Bill 634 (“SB 634”) was signed into law by Governor Brown, 
thereby creating the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“SCV Water”) as of January 1, 2018. 
As required by SB634, SCV Water submitted an Application for Conditions to the Local Agency 
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (“LAFCO”) addressing the creation of 
SCV Water, which included a plan for providing services. Pursuant to a term and condition 
imposed by LAFCO, SCV Water was required to submit an application with LAFCO to annex a 
geographic area formerly served by VWC but located outside of the SCV Water service area 
(Annexation Area) no later than January 1, 2020. The Board previously satisfied this condition 
by adopting Resolution No. SCV-131 requesting LAFCO to initiate proceedings for Annexation 
and Sphere of Influence Amendment on December 17, 2019 for the Annexation Area. 

Prior to the Board’s action on December 17, 2019, staff mailed letters to the 507 properties in 
the proposed Annexation Area. The letter outlined the proposed annexation and potential 
impact. Specifically, that current parcel owners within the SCV Water service area pay an 
advolorem tax of $0.076 per $100 in assessed property value. The letter also announced the 
December 17, 2019 SCV Water Board of Directors meeting, and explained the LAFCO process 
and opportunities for public input at the meeting and additional opportunities to come later. 

This Resolution for Negotiated Tax Exchange is the next step in a multi-step LAFCO process 
(see below for next steps). 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

On January 30, 2018, SCV Water submitted an Application for Conditions to LAFCO 
addressing the creation of SCV Water, which included a plan for providing services, as 
required by SB 634. LAFCO held two public hearings on the Application for Conditions and on 
April 11, 2018, the Commission approved conditions that included Condition No. 9 which 
stated “the Agency shall file an application with LAFCO to annex that specific geographic area 
formerly served by the Valencia Water Company (VWC) identified in the SCV Water Plan for 
Services.  

DATE: September 22, 2020 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to the County of Los 
Angeles Board of Supervisors for Annexation No. 2019-08 (Detachment of 
Territory to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency), Tax Rate Area 6635, 
11371, 13645, 13647 and 13975 for 507 Properties Formerly Served by the 
Valencia Water Company 

53

ajacobs
Item 6.3



Accordingly, SCV Water initiated proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local 
Government Reorganization Act of 2000, Government Code section 56000 et seq., for a 
change of organization for annexation of the Annexation Area into SCV Water (the 
“Annexation”) in satisfaction of Condition No. 9. The purpose of the proposed Annexation was 
to comply with Condition No. 9 and enfranchise the voters of the Annexation Area to 
participate in all applicable election activities of SCV Water, consistent with Section 11 of the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Act, enacted by SB 634. The initial step in the LAFCO 
application process was satisfied by the SCV Water Board’s adoption of the Resolution of 
Application (Resolution No. SCV-131) requesting that LAFCO initiate proceedings for the 
annexation and the SOI change.  

The following table summarizes the steps taken to date (highlighting the proposed action, step 
No. 5) and the remaining steps to be taken to complete the Annexation and SOI change. 

No. Process Description Status 
1 SCVWater Board adoption of Resolution initiating LAFCO 

proceeding for the Annexation and SOI change 
Completed 

2 LAFCO sends Notice of Filing to all taxing agencies Completed 
3 County’s CEO/Auditor Controller/Assessor determines which 

agencies may need to adopt negotiated property tax transfer 
resolutions 

Completed 

4 County’s CEO/Auditor Controller/Assessor calculates and 
prepares the Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution and send 
out to agencies 

Completed 

5 SCV Water Board adopt Negotiated Tax Exchange 
Resolution 

Proposed Action 

6 All other required agencies adopt Negotiated Tax Exchange 
Resolution 

In Process 

7 LA County Board of Supervisors adopts Resolution Awaits steps 5 
and 6, which is 
usually a 4-7 
month process 

8 LAFCO issues a Certificate of Filing Awaiting prior step 
9 LAFCO provides written notice to all landowners and 

registered voters, and publishes a notification in the 
newspaper 

Awaiting prior step 

10 Public hearing occurs at a regularly scheduled LAFCO 
Commission meeting 

Awaiting prior step 

11 Should LAFCO approve the annexation, there is a protest 
period of at least thirty (30) days. 

Awaiting prior step 

12 Should the protest threshold not be met, LAFCO’s action will 
be confirmed 

Awaiting prior step 

13 Should 25% of registered voters protest the Annexation, the 
Los Angeles County Registrar will conduct an election for 
registered voters within the Annexation Area to confirm or 
overturn LAFCO’s approval 

Awaiting prior 
step, if necessary 

14 Should less than 50% of registered voters within the 
Annexation Area vote no to move forward with the 
Annexation, LAFCO’s approval will be confirmed 

Awaiting prior 
step, if necessary 

54



15 Should 50% of registered voters within the Annexation Area 
vote no to move forward with the Annexation, LAFCO’s 
approval is overturned 

Awaiting prior 
step, if necessary 

As summarized in the table above we are currently at Step 5 in a multi-step LAFCO process 
which is the proposed adoption of the Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution. The Negotiated 
Tax Exchange Resolution was prepared pursuant to Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation 
Code, which provides that for specified jurisdictional changes, the governing bodies of affected 
agencies shall negotiate and determine the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged 
between the affected agencies. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

All costs associated with submittal of the LAFCO application process are to be paid by SCV 
Water. The estimated cost of the application process is approximately $15,000. Once the 
Annexation Area is annexed, any fees, charges, assessments or taxes for SCV Water may be 
collected by the County of Los Angeles Tax Collector in the same manner as ad valorem 
property taxes or otherwise allowed by law. Any previously authorized fees, charges, 
assessments or taxes related to the State Water Project, shall be extended to the Annexation 
Area, once annexed, and the Annexation Area shall be subject to the payment of such service 
fees, charges, assessments or taxes as SCV Water currently imposes and may legally impose 
in the future. Currently, parcel owners within the SCV Water service area pay $0.076 per $100 
in property value. After LAFCO approval of the Annexation, the current inhabitants of the 
Annexed area would generate approximately $288,000 per annum in tax revenue to SCV 
Water.  

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors approve the attached resolution for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to 
the County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors for Annexation No. 2019-08 (Detachment of 
Territory to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency), Tax Rate Area 6635, 11371, 13645, 13647 
and 13975 for 507 Properties Formerly Served by the Valencia Water Company. 

SLC 

Attachments 

Attachment 1 – Resolution No. SCV-131 

Attachment 2 – LAFCO Notice of Filing 

Attachment 3 – Letter and Resolution for Approval 

55

ajacobs
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

56



ATTACHMENT 1

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



E
X

H
IB

IT
 

IIB
" 

S
a

n
ta

 
C

la
ri

ta
 

V
a

lle
y

 
W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c

y
 

(S
C

V
W

A
) 

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 

M
A

P
 

~
 
z
y
x
w

v
u
ts

rq
p
o
n
m

lk
ji

h
g
fe

d
c
b
a
Z

Y
X

W
V

U
T

S
R

Q
P

O
N

M
L

K
JI

H
G

F
E

D
C

B
A

tJ
) 

L
. ~
 

~
 

~
 

~
 

~
 

~
 
z
y
x
w
v
u
t
s
r
q
p
o
n
m
l
k
j
i
h
g
f
e
d
c
b
a
Z
Y
X
W
V
U
T
S
R
Q
P
O
N
M
L
K
J
I
H
G
F
E
D
C
B
A

17
 

tJ
) 

~
 

~
 

~
 

~
 

:...
\ 

:..
.\ 

,l
. 

,l
. 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L

A
R

IT
A

 

L
E
G
E
N
D
 

S
h

e
e

t 
I zy

xw
vut

srq
pon

mlk
jihg

fed
cba

ZY
XW

VU
TS

RQ
PO

NM
LK

JIH
GF

ED
CB

A
o

f 
9

 

S
C

A
L

E
: 

I"
 =

 1
5

0
0

0
' 

C
IT

Y
 

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
S

C
V

W
A

 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
O

. 
2

0
19

-0
2

 

68



_ _ _ _ EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY 

___ ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02 

EXHIBIT IIBII Sheet 2 of 9 

TRACT NO. 49762 
M.B. 1210-50-56 

SCAI.E: I" " 1000' 

LEGEND 

..... 

69



Sheet 3 of 9 

RS 94-2-4 

o 
r<> 
Z:::!: 
Ocll 

~~ 
t..J3: zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA
(/)\0 

LI..- 

00:: zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA
w . 
~z 
...J<t 
1-' 
(/)1- 

~ 
t..J 

DEED RECORDED 07-30-04 

INST. NO. 04-1959178. O.R. 

DEED RECORDED 05-01-03 

INST. NO. 03-1251507. O.R. 

SOL Y CORNER LOT 14 
LS 25· 6· 20 

I 
I 

4 
:0 
I 

SCALE: I' = 400° 

LEGEND 

DEED RECORDED 07-30-04 

INST. NO. 04-1959179. O.R. 

POC POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 

TPOB TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING 

_ _ _ _ EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY 

____ ANNEXATION NO. 2019·02 

70



I I I I I 

®
 

T
R

A
C

T
 

N
O

. 
zy

x
w

v
u

ts
rq

p
o

n
m

lk
ji

h
g

fe
d

cb
aZ

Y
X

W
V

U
T

S
R

Q
P

O
N

M
L

K
JI

H
G

F
E

D
C

B
A

4
9

7
6

2
 

M
.B

. 
1

2
1

0
-5

0
-5

6
 

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

uB
u 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 
V

a
lle

y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 (

S
C

V
W

A
) 

D
E

E
D

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 
0

7
-3

0
-0

4
 

IN
S

T
. 

N
O

. 
0

4
-1

9
5

9
1

7
9

. 
O

.R
. 

L
E

G
E

N
D

 

_
 

_
 

_
 

_
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
S

C
V

W
A

 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
O

. 
2

0
1

9
-0

2
 

S
E

'L
 Y

 L
IN

E
 

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
5

 

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 N
O

. 
1

5
9

5
5

 

P
M

B
 1

8
8

-9
0

-9
5

 

T
R

A
C

T
 

N
O

. 
3

3
6

1
3

 

~
~

 
M

.B
. 

1
2

4
2

-1
-1

9
 

~
 ~
 

S
h

e
e

t 
4

 o
f 

9
 

S
C

A
L

E
: 

I·
 =

 4
0

0
' 

71



E
X

H
 I 

B
 IT

 
1

1
8

11
 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 
V

a
lle

y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 (

S
C

V
W

A
) 

I I I 
~

 
z
y
x
w

v
u
ts

rq
p
o
n
m

lk
ji
h
g
fe

d
c
b
a
Z

Y
X

W
V

U
T

S
R

Q
P

O
N

M
L
K

J
IH

G
F

E
D

C
B

A
~

~
 

fi&
 z

yx
w

vu
ts

rq
po

nm
lk

jih
gf

ed
cb

aZ
YX

W
VU

TS
R

Q
PO

N
M

LK
JI

H
G

FE
D

C
BA

~~ 
s
 

~ 

T
R

A
C

T
 N

O
. 
3

3
6

1
3

 
M

.B
. 

1
2

4
2

-1
-1

9
 

*=
- C

E
N

T
E

R
 

O
F

 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
31

 
I 

®
 

S
h

e
e

t 
5

 o
f 

9
 

0
) 

®
 
--

--
-+

 
I I I I I I I 

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1*
 =

 4
0

0
' 

- 
- 

L
E

G
E

N
D

 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
S

C
V

W
A

 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
O

. 
2

0
1

9
-0

2
 

72



EXHIBIT IIBII 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) 

Sheet 6 of 9 

I zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA @ )/ 

NI0055'II"E (R) / 
------_/ 

I 

I 

r-- 

® 

:® 
I 

SW'L Y LINE PARCEL 4 
PARCEL MAP NO. 15955 

PMB 188-90-95 
SCALE: I· = 400' 

LEGEND 

EXISTING SCVWA BOUNOARY 

ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02 

73



SCALE: I' zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA= 150' 

S56027'25'W (R) zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBAI ______ :..J 

R=75' 

@  

Sheet 7 of 9 EXHIBIT IIBII 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) 

@  

LOT 2 

LLA 102,125 

RECORDED 11-21-03 

INST. NO. 03-3527963, O.R. 

TRACT NO. 33613 

M.B. 1242-1-19 

NI0055'II"E (R) 

LEGEND 

_ _ _ _ EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY 

ANNEXATION NO. 2019'()2 

74



EXHIBIT "B" zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) 

Sheet 8 of 9 

SE'L Y LINE PARCEL 5 

,Q PARCEL MAP NO. zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA15955 zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA
'C fI @3 PMB 188-90-95 

PARCEL 2 

LLA 101-867 

RECORDED 12-01-00 
INST. NO. 00-1874523, O.R. 

PARCEL 3 
LLA 101-867 

RECORDED 12-01-00 
INST. NO. 00-1874523, O.R. 

SE'L Y LINE PARCEL 5 
PARCEL MAP NO. 15955 

PMB 188-90-95 
195 

LEGEND 

_ _ _ _ EXISTING SCVWA BOUNDARY 

____ ANNEXATION NO. 2019-02 

75



Sheet 9 of 9 

EXHIBIT uBIl 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCVWA) 

ANNOTATION TABLE 

COURSE BEARING/DELTA LENGTH RADIUS 

1 554'08'31 "E 2544.34' 
2 SOO., 7' 42"W 2910.07' 
3 N89'42'04"W 1320.00' 
4 SOOI8'31"W 1319.90' 

5 N89'42'Ol"W 1320.00' zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA
6 N89'42'01 "w 1320.00' 
7 500'18' 31 "W 1319.86' 
8 SOO'18' 31"W 871.05' 
9 N6Y31'24"W 749.49' 
10 N01'35'45"W 439.71' 
11 586'05'29"W 580.48' 
12 N05'11' 40"W 394.29' 
13 N74'10'OO"E 623.92' 
14 N01'35'45"W 1439.47' 
15 08'43'08" 211.52' 1390.00' 
16 77'06'10" 100.93' 75.00' 
17 2510'40" 32.96' 75.00' 
18 N18'22'SS"E 138.54' 
19 N02'4S'30"W 20.00' 
20 N74'46'34"E 71.47' 
21 N02'13'10"E 154.00' 
22 NS1'20'11"E 172.50' 
23 N40'10'01"E 151.50' 
24 N61'24'19"E 170.75' 
25 89'11'35" 233.51' 150.00' 
26 529'24'06"E 151.51' 
27 N60'35'S4"E 1314.39' 
28 N1S'38'29"W 11.49' 
29 N07'3S'56"E 6.79' 
30 N39'39'09"E 11.03' 
31 N6S'00' 42"E 13.26' zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA
32 N74'SS'18"E 39.63' 
33 N6Y48'S9"E 14.69' 
34 N49'S4'OS"E 17.31' 
35 N39'12'21 "E 13.47' 
36 N26'43'OS"E 10.0S' 
37 N16'04'10"E S.78' 
38 N06'03'50"E 14.10' 
39 N09'10'02"W 12.79' 
40 N2S'SS' 4S"W 9.09' 
41 N3YS8'08"W 28.73' 
42 N09'35'04"W 9.98' 
43 N27'33'35"E 4.79' 
44 N36'11'09"E 15.77' 
4S N18'01'S7"E 19.00' 
46 N64'S2'07"E 5.7S' 
47 S44.,6'.33"E 10.57' 

ANNOTATION TABLE 

COUR5E BEARING/DELTA LENGTH RADIUS 

48 550'45'38"E 10.47' 
49 577"35'22"E 7.31' 
SO N81'S3'20"E 32.42' 
Sl N7514'17"E 26.69' 

52 NS1'28' 4S"E 19.45' 

53 N8719'06"E 10.42' 
54 SS2'47'49"E 8.80' 
S5 535., 9'18"E 42.02' 
56 S48'59'23"E 14.09' 
57 575'02'50"E 11.41' 
58 N60'3S'54"E 1977.22' 
59 N62'47'57"W 83.54' 
SO 41'51'30" 84.02' 115.00' 
61 N20., 7'52"W 115.85' 

62 N39'04'45"W 24.46' 

63 N10'02'57"W 120.0S' 
64 N32'07'31"W 194.83' 

65 N2Y23'31"W 118.00' 

66 N36'44'31"W 112.00' 
67 N75'45'39"W 54.27' 
68 N48'39'32"W 236.67' 
69 S49'24'33"W 62.85' 
70 06'08'55" 84.02' 2460.00' 
71 N34'26'32"W 120.00' 
72 00.,3'04" 8.89' 2340.00' 
73 N57"41' 49"W 155.72' 
74 561'28'09"W 37.2S' 
75 NS5'39'OO"W 217.93' 
76 S71'24'05"W 13.21' 
77 89'23'05" lS6.01' 100.00' 
78 N19'12'50"W 222.32' 
79 N46'24'06"W 31.49' 

80 S84'OS'39"W 10.65' 
81 31'37'48" 82.81' 150.00' 

82 NS4.,5'33"W 78.30' 
8.3 41'49'32" 138.70' 190.00' 
84 N22'26'Ol"W 24.23' 
85 N62'OS'03"W 38.05' 
86 N40'38' 44"W 138.25' 
87 NS1'3S'03"W 18.42' 

88 76'30'07" 200.28' 150.00' 
89 N14'S2'04"E 150.S1' 
90 N25'11'12"W 88.S3' 
91 N40'OS'10"W 112.03' 
92 N47'22'03"E 44.93' 
93 N51'21'48"E 1368.97' 

76



ATTACHMENT 2

77



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

78



79



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

80



81



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

116



ATTACHMENT 3

117



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

118



JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 
DISTRICT, AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER 
AGENCY, THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT, AND 

THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, 
APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX 

REVENUE RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION NO. 2019-08 (DETACHMENT OF TERRITORY 
FROM COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, ANNEXATION OF SAID TERRITORY TO THE SANTA 

CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY) 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, for specified 
jurisdictional changes, the governing bodies of affected agencies shall negotiate and determine 
the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged between the affected agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, as the governing 
body of the County, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, and the 
Los Angeles County Flood Control District, and on behalf of the County Public Library, Road 
District No. 5 and County Lighting Maintenance District No. 1687; and the governing bodies of 
the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, and 
the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles County, have determined the amount 
of property tax revenue to be exchanged between their respective agencies as a result of the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation No. 2019-08 is as set forth below: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenue between the County of
Los Angeles, Consolidated Fire Protection District, Flood Control District, County Public Library, 
Road District No. 5, County Lighting Maintenance District No. 1687, the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, and the Santa Clarita 
Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles County, as a result of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency Annexation No. 2019-08 ("Annexation No. 2019-08") which proposes the detachment of 
territory from the County and annexation of said territory to the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, is approved and accepted. 

2. In the fiscal year commencing in the year after the filing of the statement of
boundary change for Annexation No. 2019-08 with the Board of Equalization pursuant to 
Government Code sections 54902 and 57204, and every fiscal year thereafter, the following 
ratios of the annual property tax growth in Tax Rate Areas shall be transferred to the Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency as a result of Annexation No. 2019-08 to the District. The other 
affected taxing entities' shares of property tax growth in Tax Rate Areas shall be adjusted as 
calculated by the Auditor-Controller of Los Angeles County. 

RESOLUTION NO. ______

119



Joint Resolution  
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation No. 2019-08 
Page 2 of 6 
 

  

Tax 
Rate 
Area 

Annual Tax 
Increment 

Ratio Transfer 
to the District 

Tax 
Rate 
Area 

Annual Tax 
Increment 

Ratio Transfer 
to the District 

Tax Rate 
Area 

Annual Tax 
Increment 

Ratio Transfer 
to the District 

6635 0.029492219 13979 0.029492219 14282 0.029492219 

11371 0.029357124 14076 0.029357124 14617 0.029357124 
13645 0.029357124 14128 0.029492219 15546 0.029357124 

13647 0.029492219 14148 0.029357124 15552 0.029357124 

13975 0.029357124 14280 0.029357124 16322 0.029357124 
 

3. There shall be no additional transfer of property taxes as a result of Annexation No. 
2019-08. 

 
4. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used herein 

to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those calculations are 
found to be incorrect thus producing an improper or inaccurate property tax transfer, the 
property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected transfer shall be implemented for 
the next fiscal year. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE 
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

120



Joint Resolution  
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Annexation No. 2019-08 
Page 3 of 6 
 

  

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _____________________, 
20_______ by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:    ABSENT: 
 
NOES:    ABSTAIN: 
 

 
        

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
 
        
 

       __________________________________ 
                      Signature 
 

       
__________________________________ 

                        Print Name and Title 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary 

/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 

(Signed in Counterpart) 
  
 

121



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

122



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
06

63
5

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
23

45
73

05
0

23
.4

57
3%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

36
31

78
3

-0
.0

13
95

28
27

0.
22

06
20

22
3

00
1.

20
L.

A
. C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

C
U

M
 C

A
P 

O
U

TL
A

Y
0.

00
01

35
65

1
0.

01
36

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

07
88

3
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
01

35
65

1
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

84
10

09
1

2.
84

10
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
50

99
9

-0
.0

01
65

09
99

0.
02

67
59

09
2

00
5.

25
R

O
AD

 D
IS

T 
# 

5
0.

00
73

83
29

2
0.

73
83

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
04

29
06

6
-0

.0
00

42
90

66
0.

00
69

54
22

6
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

58
10

67
1

18
.5

81
1%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

07
98

04
0

-0
.0

10
79

80
40

0.
17

50
12

63
1

00
7.

31
L 

A
 C

 F
IR

E-
FF

W
0.

00
53

88
82

3
0.

53
89

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
03

13
16

1
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
53

88
82

3
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
10

75
9

0.
22

11
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
28

47
4

-0
.0

00
12

84
74

0.
00

20
82

28
5

03
0.

70
LA

 C
O

 F
LO

O
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
AI

N
T

0.
01

24
61

24
1

1.
24

61
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

07
24

16
1

-0
.0

00
72

41
61

0.
01

17
37

08
0

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

06
7.

35
ST

A 
C

LR
TA

 V
LY

 S
AN

IT
 D

IS
 O

F 
LA

 C
O

0.
03

08
00

26
0

3.
08

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

17
89

89
9

-0
.0

01
78

98
99

0.
02

90
10

36
1

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

05
98

87
46

9
5.

98
87

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
34

80
24

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

98
87

46
9

40
0.

01
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 A
U

G
 F

D
 IM

PO
U

N
D

0.
13

18
77

65
0

13
.1

87
8%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

76
63

82
3

Ex
em

pt
0.

13
18

77
65

0
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

16
66

57
0

0.
16

67
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
96

84
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
16

66
57

0
40

0.
21

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

'S
 IN

ST
IL

 T
U

IT
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
32

94
38

2
0.

32
94

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

91
44

6
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

32
94

38
2

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
09

70
09

86
4

9.
70

10
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

56
37

54
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
70

09
86

4
58

1.
06

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

ER
V.

FD
.- 

N
EW

H
AL

L
0.

00
93

01
78

5
0.

93
02

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
05

40
55

5
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

93
01

78
5

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
27

07
2

0.
10

27
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
59

68
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

27
07

2
75

7.
02

H
AR

T 
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

 U
N

IO
N

 H
IG

H
0.

09
47

03
79

6
9.

47
04

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
55

03
53

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
09

47
03

79
6

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

03
87

57
4

0.
03

88
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
22

52
3

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
03

87
57

4
75

7.
07

H
AR

T,
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

.-E
LE

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
FU

N
D

0.
04

98
42

06
3

4.
98

42
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

28
96

47
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
98

42
06

3
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
35

05
22

3
4.

35
05

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
25

28
22

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

35
05

22
3

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

94
92

21
9

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

49
22

19
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

123



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
11

37
1

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
25

03
35

23
8

25
.0

33
5%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

45
47

77
4

-0
.0

14
89

00
64

0.
23

54
45

17
4

00
1.

20
L.

A
. C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

C
U

M
 C

A
P 

O
U

TL
A

Y
0.

00
01

39
62

2
0.

01
40

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

08
11

3
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
01

39
62

2
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

89
00

82
4

2.
89

01
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
79

51
7

-0
.0

01
67

95
17

0.
02

72
21

30
7

00
5.

25
R

O
AD

 D
IS

T 
# 

5
0.

00
75

55
48

4
0.

75
55

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
04

39
07

2
-0

.0
00

43
90

72
0.

00
71

16
41

2
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

58
10

67
1

18
.5

81
1%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

07
98

04
0

-0
.0

10
79

80
40

0.
17

50
12

63
1

00
7.

31
L 

A
 C

 F
IR

E-
FF

W
0.

00
57

50
46

0
0.

57
50

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
03

34
17

7
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
57

50
46

0
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

23
34

87
3

0.
23

35
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
35

68
6

-0
.0

00
13

56
86

0.
00

21
99

18
7

03
0.

70
LA

 C
O

 F
LO

O
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
AI

N
T

0.
01

30
19

98
6

1.
30

20
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

07
56

63
2

-0
.0

00
75

66
32

0.
01

22
63

35
4

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

06
7.

35
ST

A 
C

LR
TA

 V
LY

 S
AN

IT
 D

IS
 O

F 
LA

 C
O

0.
01

10
02

00
0

1.
10

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
39

36
0

-0
.0

00
63

93
60

0.
01

03
62

64
0

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

40
0.

01
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 A
U

G
 F

D
 IM

PO
U

N
D

0.
13

18
77

65
0

13
.1

87
8%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

76
63

82
3

Ex
em

pt
0.

13
18

77
65

0
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
40

0.
21

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

'S
 IN

ST
IL

 T
U

IT
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
0.

00
34

34
49

7
0.

34
34

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

99
58

9
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

34
34

49
7

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
58

1.
06

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

ER
V.

FD
.- 

N
EW

H
AL

L
0.

00
97

02
25

4
0.

97
02

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
05

63
82

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

97
02

25
4

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
75

7.
02

H
AR

T 
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

 U
N

IO
N

 H
IG

H
0.

09
87

90
59

1
9.

87
91

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
57

41
03

0
Ex

em
pt

0.
09

87
90

59
1

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
75

7.
07

H
AR

T,
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

.-E
LE

M
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
FU

N
D

0.
05

19
80

56
5

5.
19

81
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

30
20

75
3

Ex
em

pt
0.

05
19

80
56

5
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

124



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
13

64
5

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

47
41

53
1

24
.4

74
2%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

42
22

70
6

-0
.0

14
56

49
96

0.
23

01
76

53
5

00
1.

20
L.

A
. C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

C
U

M
 C

A
P 

O
U

TL
A

Y
0.

00
01

39
62

2
0.

01
40

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

08
11

3
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
01

39
62

2
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

82
69

88
6

2.
82

70
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
42

85
1

-0
.0

01
64

28
51

0.
02

66
27

03
5

00
5.

25
R

O
AD

 D
IS

T 
# 

5
0.

00
73

90
53

9
0.

73
91

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
04

29
48

7
-0

.0
00

42
94

87
0.

00
69

61
05

2
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

17
54

20
7

18
.1

75
4%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
62

30
6

-0
.0

10
56

23
06

0.
17

11
91

90
1

00
7.

31
L 

A
 C

 F
IR

E-
FF

W
0.

00
57

50
46

0
0.

57
50

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
03

34
17

7
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
57

50
46

0
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

10
28

49
9

1.
10

28
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
40

90
0

-0
.0

00
64

09
00

0.
01

03
87

59
9

03
0.

10
L.

A.
C

O
.F

L.
C

O
N

.D
R

.IM
P.

D
IS

T.
M

AI
N

T.
0.

00
22

83
90

0
0.

22
84

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

32
72

4
-0

.0
00

13
27

24
0.

00
21

51
17

6
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
27

35
74

5
1.

27
36

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

40
11

4
-0

.0
00

74
01

14
0.

01
19

95
63

1
06

1.
80

G
R

EA
TE

R
 L

 A
 C

O
 V

EC
TO

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
0.

00
03

15
66

9
0.

03
16

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

18
34

4
-0

.0
00

01
83

44
0.

00
02

97
32

5
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

01
07

61
81

4
1.

07
62

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
06

25
40

2
-0

.0
00

62
54

02
0.

01
01

36
41

2
40

0.
00

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 R

EV
 A

U
G

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 F
D

0.
04

92
75

40
8

4.
92

75
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

28
63

54
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
92

75
40

8
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

40
0.

15
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
0.

00
17

30
45

9
0.

17
30

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

00
56

2
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

17
30

45
9

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
58

1.
01

N
EW

H
AL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
0.

10
11

85
86

7
10

.1
18

6%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
58

80
22

7
Ex

em
pt

0.
10

11
85

86
7

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
58

1.
07

D
EV

.C
TR

. H
D

C
PD

.M
IN

O
R

-N
EW

H
AL

L
0.

00
10

68
00

4
0.

10
68

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

62
06

5
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

10
68

00
4

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
75

7.
06

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

ER
V.

FD
.- 

H
AR

T,
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

.
0.

00
04

11
77

9
0.

04
12

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

23
92

9
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

04
11

77
9

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

81
4.

04
SA

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
E

0.
04

53
71

05
4

4.
53

71
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

26
36

65
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
53

71
05

4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

125



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
13

64
7

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
22

93
31

43
1

22
.9

33
1%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

33
27

17
6

-0
.0

13
64

82
20

0.
21

56
83

21
1

00
1.

20
L.

A
. C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

C
U

M
 C

A
P 

O
U

TL
A

Y
0.

00
01

35
65

1
0.

01
36

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

07
88

3
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
01

35
65

1
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

77
89

86
6

2.
77

90
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
14

95
6

-0
.0

01
61

49
56

0.
02

61
74

91
0

00
5.

25
R

O
AD

 D
IS

T 
# 

5
0.

00
72

22
10

7
0.

72
22

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
04

19
69

9
-0

.0
00

41
96

99
0.

00
68

02
40

8
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

17
54

20
7

18
.1

75
4%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
62

30
6

-0
.0

10
56

23
06

0.
17

11
91

90
1

00
7.

31
L 

A
 C

 F
IR

E-
FF

W
0.

00
53

88
82

3
0.

53
89

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
03

13
16

1
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
53

88
82

3
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

10
79

24
9

1.
10

79
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
43

84
9

-0
.0

00
64

38
49

0.
01

04
35

40
0

03
0.

10
L.

A.
C

O
.F

L.
C

O
N

.D
R

.IM
P.

D
IS

T.
M

AI
N

T.
0.

00
21

62
49

6
0.

21
62

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

25
66

9
-0

.0
00

12
56

69
0.

00
20

36
82

7
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
21

89
19

8
1.

21
89

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

08
35

2
-0

.0
00

70
83

52
0.

01
14

80
84

6
06

1.
80

G
R

EA
TE

R
 L

 A
 C

O
 V

EC
TO

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
0.

00
03

15
66

9
0.

03
16

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

18
34

4
-0

.0
00

01
83

44
0.

00
02

97
32

5
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

03
01

27
85

5
3.

01
28

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
17

50
82

4
-0

.0
01

75
08

24
0.

02
83

77
03

1
40

0.
00

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 R

EV
 A

U
G

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 F
D

0.
05

98
87

46
9

5.
98

87
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

34
80

24
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

05
98

87
46

9
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

40
0.

15
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
0.

00
16

66
57

0
0.

16
67

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

96
84

9
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

16
66

57
0

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

32
94

38
2

0.
32

94
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
91

44
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
32

94
38

2
58

1.
01

N
EW

H
AL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
0.

09
70

09
86

4
9.

70
10

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
56

37
54

7
Ex

em
pt

0.
09

70
09

86
4

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

93
01

78
5

0.
93

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
40

55
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
93

01
78

5
58

1.
07

D
EV

.C
TR

. H
D

C
PD

.M
IN

O
R

-N
EW

H
AL

L
0.

00
10

27
07

2
0.

10
27

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

59
68

6
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

10
27

07
2

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

47
03

79
6

9.
47

04
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

55
03

53
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
47

03
79

6
75

7.
06

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

ER
V.

FD
.- 

H
AR

T,
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

.
0.

00
03

87
57

4
0.

03
88

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

22
52

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

03
87

57
4

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

04
98

42
06

3
4.

98
42

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

96
47

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

98
42

06
3

81
4.

04
SA

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
E

0.
04

35
05

22
3

4.
35

05
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

25
28

22
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
35

05
22

3

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

94
92

21
9

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

49
22

19
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

126



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
13

97
5

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
25

40
01

69
7

25
.4

00
2%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

47
60

84
4

-0
.0

15
11

57
62

0.
23

88
85

93
5

00
1.

20
L.

A
. C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

C
U

M
 C

A
P 

O
U

TL
A

Y
0.

00
01

39
62

2
0.

01
40

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

08
11

3
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
01

39
62

2
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

92
28

49
1

2.
92

28
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
98

55
9

-0
.0

01
69

85
59

0.
02

75
29

93
2

00
5.

25
R

O
AD

 D
IS

T 
# 

5
0.

00
75

26
50

5
0.

75
27

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
04

37
38

8
-0

.0
00

43
73

88
0.

00
70

89
11

7
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

17
54

20
7

18
.1

75
4%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
62

30
6

-0
.0

10
56

23
06

0.
17

11
91

90
1

00
7.

31
L 

A
 C

 F
IR

E-
FF

W
0.

00
59

67
77

2
0.

59
68

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
03

46
80

5
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
59

67
77

2
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

10
28

49
9

1.
10

28
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
40

90
0

-0
.0

00
64

09
00

0.
01

03
87

59
9

03
0.

10
L.

A.
C

O
.F

L.
C

O
N

.D
R

.IM
P.

D
IS

T.
M

AI
N

T.
0.

00
22

83
90

0
0.

22
84

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

32
72

4
-0

.0
00

13
27

24
0.

00
21

51
17

6
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
29

25
51

0
1.

29
26

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

51
14

1
-0

.0
00

75
11

41
0.

01
21

74
36

9
06

1.
80

G
R

EA
TE

R
 L

 A
 C

O
 V

EC
TO

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
0.

00
03

15
66

9
0.

03
16

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

18
34

4
-0

.0
00

01
83

44
0.

00
02

97
32

5
40

0.
00

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 R

EV
 A

U
G

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 F
D

0.
04

92
75

40
8

4.
92

75
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

28
63

54
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
92

75
40

8
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

40
0.

15
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
0.

00
17

30
45

9
0.

17
30

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

00
56

2
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

17
30

45
9

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
58

1.
01

N
EW

H
AL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
0.

10
11

85
86

7
10

.1
18

6%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
58

80
22

7
Ex

em
pt

0.
10

11
85

86
7

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
58

1.
07

D
EV

.C
TR

. H
D

C
PD

.M
IN

O
R

-N
EW

H
AL

L
0.

00
10

68
00

4
0.

10
68

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

62
06

5
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

10
68

00
4

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
75

7.
06

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

ER
V.

FD
.- 

H
AR

T,
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

.
0.

00
04

11
77

9
0.

04
12

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

23
92

9
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

04
11

77
9

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

81
4.

04
SA

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
E

0.
04

53
71

05
4

4.
53

71
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

26
36

65
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
53

71
05

4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

127



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
13

97
9

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
22

93
73

15
9

22
.9

37
3%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

33
29

60
2

-0
.0

13
65

06
46

0.
21

57
22

51
3

00
1.

20
L.

A
. C

O
U

N
TY

 A
C

C
U

M
 C

A
P 

O
U

TL
A

Y
0.

00
01

35
65

1
0.

01
36

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

07
88

3
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
01

35
65

1
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

77
94

80
4

2.
77

95
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
15

24
3

-0
.0

01
61

52
43

0.
02

61
79

56
1

00
5.

25
R

O
AD

 D
IS

T 
# 

5
0.

00
72

23
39

0
0.

72
23

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
04

19
77

3
-0

.0
00

41
97

73
0.

00
68

03
61

7
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

17
86

50
0

18
.1

78
7%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
64

18
2

-0
.0

10
56

41
82

0.
17

12
22

31
8

00
7.

31
L 

A
 C

 F
IR

E-
FF

W
0.

00
53

88
82

3
0.

53
89

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
03

13
16

1
0.

00
00

00
00

0
0.

00
53

88
82

3
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

09
91

04
8

1.
09

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
38

72
4

-0
.0

00
63

87
24

0.
01

03
52

32
4

03
0.

10
L.

A.
C

O
.F

L.
C

O
N

.D
R

.IM
P.

D
IS

T.
M

AI
N

T.
0.

00
21

62
88

0
0.

21
63

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
01

25
69

1
-0

.0
00

12
56

91
0.

00
20

37
18

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
21

91
36

4
1.

21
91

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

08
47

8
-0

.0
00

70
84

78
0.

01
14

82
88

6
06

1.
80

G
R

EA
TE

R
 L

 A
 C

O
 V

EC
TO

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
0.

00
03

15
72

5
0.

03
16

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

18
34

7
-0

.0
00

01
83

47
0.

00
02

97
37

8
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

03
01

33
20

8
3.

01
33

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
17

51
13

5
-0

.0
01

75
11

35
0.

02
83

82
07

3
40

0.
00

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 R

EV
 A

U
G

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 F
D

0.
05

98
87

46
9

5.
98

87
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

34
80

24
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

05
98

87
46

9
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

40
0.

15
C

O
U

N
TY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
0.

00
16

66
57

0
0.

16
67

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

96
84

9
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

16
66

57
0

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

32
94

38
2

0.
32

94
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
91

44
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
32

94
38

2
58

1.
01

N
EW

H
AL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
0.

09
70

09
86

4
9.

70
10

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
56

37
54

7
Ex

em
pt

0.
09

70
09

86
4

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

93
01

78
5

0.
93

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
40

55
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
93

01
78

5
58

1.
07

D
EV

.C
TR

. H
D

C
PD

.M
IN

O
R

-N
EW

H
AL

L
0.

00
10

27
07

2
0.

10
27

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

59
68

6
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

10
27

07
2

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

47
03

79
6

9.
47

04
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

55
03

53
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
47

03
79

6
75

7.
06

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

ER
V.

FD
.- 

H
AR

T,
W

IL
LI

AM
 S

.
0.

00
03

87
57

4
0.

03
88

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
00

22
52

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
00

03
87

57
4

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

04
98

42
06

3
4.

98
42

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

96
47

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

98
42

06
3

81
4.

04
SA

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

O
LL

EG
E

0.
04

35
05

22
3

4.
35

05
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

25
28

22
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

04
35

05
22

3

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

94
92

21
9

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

49
22

19
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

128



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
14

07
6

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

47
86

06
3

24
.4

78
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

42
25

29
5

-0
.0

14
56

75
85

0.
23

02
18

47
8

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

82
74

90
9

2.
82

75
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
43

14
3

-0
.0

01
64

31
43

0.
02

66
31

76
6

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

73
91

85
3

0.
73

92
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
29

56
3

-0
.0

00
42

95
63

0.
00

69
62

29
0

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

17
86

50
0

18
.1

78
7%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
64

18
2

-0
.0

10
56

41
82

0.
17

12
22

31
8

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

57
50

46
0

0.
57

50
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
34

17
7

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

57
50

46
0

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

09
40

70
0

1.
09

41
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
35

79
8

-0
.0

00
63

57
98

0.
01

03
04

90
2

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
84

30
6

0.
22

84
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
32

74
8

-0
.0

00
13

27
48

0.
00

21
51

55
8

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
27

38
00

8
1.

27
38

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

40
24

5
-0

.0
00

74
02

45
0.

01
19

97
76

3
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
15

72
5

0.
03

16
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

34
7

-0
.0

00
01

83
47

0.
00

02
97

37
8

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

01
07

63
72

6
1.

07
64

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
06

25
51

3
-0

.0
00

62
55

13
0.

01
01

38
21

3
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

129



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
14

12
8

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
22

73
62

22
3

22
.7

36
2%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

32
12

73
9

-0
.0

13
53

37
83

0.
21

38
28

44
0

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
35

65
1

0.
01

36
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
07

88
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
35

65
1

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

78
81

80
6

2.
78

82
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
20

29
9

-0
.0

01
62

02
99

0.
02

62
61

50
7

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

73
83

29
2

0.
73

83
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
29

06
6

-0
.0

00
42

90
66

0.
00

69
54

22
6

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

18
17

06
8

18
.1

81
7%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
65

95
9

-0
.0

10
56

59
59

0.
17

12
51

10
9

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

53
88

82
3

0.
53

89
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
13

16
1

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

53
88

82
3

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

19
51

28
0

1.
19

51
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
94

52
6

-0
.0

00
69

45
26

0.
01

12
56

75
4

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
10

75
9

0.
22

11
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
28

47
4

-0
.0

00
12

84
74

0.
00

20
82

28
5

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
22

42
67

6
1.

22
43

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

11
46

0
-0

.0
00

71
14

60
0.

01
15

31
21

6
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

03
08

00
26

0
3.

08
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
17

89
89

9
-0

.0
01

78
98

99
0.

02
90

10
36

1
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

05
98

87
46

9
5.

98
87

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
34

80
24

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

98
87

46
9

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

16
66

57
0

0.
16

67
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
96

84
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
16

66
57

0
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

32
94

38
2

0.
32

94
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
91

44
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
32

94
38

2
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
09

70
09

86
4

9.
70

10
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

56
37

54
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
70

09
86

4
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

93
01

78
5

0.
93

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
40

55
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
93

01
78

5
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
27

07
2

0.
10

27
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
59

68
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

27
07

2
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

47
03

79
6

9.
47

04
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

55
03

53
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
47

03
79

6
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

03
87

57
4

0.
03

88
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
22

52
3

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
03

87
57

4
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

04
98

42
06

3
4.

98
42

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

96
47

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

98
42

06
3

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
35

05
22

3
4.

35
05

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
25

28
22

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

35
05

22
3

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

94
92

21
9

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

49
22

19
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

130



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
14

14
8

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

31
24

41
1

24
.3

12
4%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

41
28

73
1

-0
.0

14
47

10
21

0.
22

86
53

39
0

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

83
72

53
9

2.
83

73
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
48

81
7

-0
.0

01
64

88
17

0.
02

67
23

72
2

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

75
55

48
4

0.
75

55
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
39

07
2

-0
.0

00
43

90
72

0.
00

71
16

41
2

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

18
17

06
8

18
.1

81
7%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
65

95
9

-0
.0

10
56

59
59

0.
17

12
51

10
9

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

57
50

46
0

0.
57

50
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
34

17
7

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

57
50

46
0

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

19
51

28
0

1.
19

51
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
94

52
6

-0
.0

00
69

45
26

0.
01

12
56

75
4

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

23
34

87
3

0.
23

35
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
35

68
6

-0
.0

00
13

56
86

0.
00

21
99

18
7

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
28

01
42

1
1.

28
01

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

43
93

0
-0

.0
00

74
39

30
0.

01
20

57
49

1
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

01
10

02
00

0
1.

10
02

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
06

39
36

0
-0

.0
00

63
93

60
0.

01
03

62
64

0
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

131



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
14

28
0

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

31
24

41
1

24
.3

12
4%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

41
28

73
1

-0
.0

14
47

10
21

0.
22

86
53

39
0

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

83
72

53
9

2.
83

73
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
48

81
7

-0
.0

01
64

88
17

0.
02

67
23

72
2

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

75
55

48
4

0.
75

55
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
39

07
2

-0
.0

00
43

90
72

0.
00

71
16

41
2

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

18
17

06
8

18
.1

81
7%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
65

95
9

-0
.0

10
56

59
59

0.
17

12
51

10
9

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

57
50

46
0

0.
57

50
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
34

17
7

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

57
50

46
0

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

19
51

28
0

1.
19

51
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
94

52
6

-0
.0

00
69

45
26

0.
01

12
56

75
4

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

23
34

87
3

0.
23

35
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
35

68
6

-0
.0

00
13

56
86

0.
00

21
99

18
7

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
28

01
42

1
1.

28
01

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

43
93

0
-0

.0
00

74
39

30
0.

01
20

57
49

1
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

01
10

02
00

0
1.

10
02

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
06

39
36

0
-0

.0
00

63
93

60
0.

01
03

62
64

0
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

132



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
14

28
2

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
22

73
62

22
3

22
.7

36
2%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

32
12

73
9

-0
.0

13
53

37
83

0.
21

38
28

44
0

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
35

65
1

0.
01

36
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
07

88
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
35

65
1

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

78
81

80
6

2.
78

82
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
20

29
9

-0
.0

01
62

02
99

0.
02

62
61

50
7

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

73
83

29
2

0.
73

83
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
29

06
6

-0
.0

00
42

90
66

0.
00

69
54

22
6

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

18
17

06
8

18
.1

81
7%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
65

95
9

-0
.0

10
56

59
59

0.
17

12
51

10
9

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

53
88

82
3

0.
53

89
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
13

16
1

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

53
88

82
3

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

19
51

28
0

1.
19

51
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
94

52
6

-0
.0

00
69

45
26

0.
01

12
56

75
4

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
10

75
9

0.
22

11
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
28

47
4

-0
.0

00
12

84
74

0.
00

20
82

28
5

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
22

42
67

6
1.

22
43

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

11
46

0
-0

.0
00

71
14

60
0.

01
15

31
21

6
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

03
08

00
26

0
3.

08
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
17

89
89

9
-0

.0
01

78
98

99
0.

02
90

10
36

1
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

05
98

87
46

9
5.

98
87

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
34

80
24

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

98
87

46
9

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

16
66

57
0

0.
16

67
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
96

84
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
16

66
57

0
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

32
94

38
2

0.
32

94
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
91

44
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
32

94
38

2
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
09

70
09

86
4

9.
70

10
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

56
37

54
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
70

09
86

4
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

93
01

78
5

0.
93

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
40

55
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
93

01
78

5
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
27

07
2

0.
10

27
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
59

68
6

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

27
07

2
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

47
03

79
6

9.
47

04
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

55
03

53
4

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
47

03
79

6
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

03
87

57
4

0.
03

88
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
22

52
3

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
03

87
57

4
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

04
98

42
06

3
4.

98
42

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

96
47

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

98
42

06
3

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
35

05
22

3
4.

35
05

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
25

28
22

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

35
05

22
3

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

94
92

21
9

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

49
22

19
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

133



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
14

61
7

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

91
99

75
8

24
.9

20
0%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

44
81

78
9

-0
.0

14
83

67
07

0.
23

43
63

05
1

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

86
88

89
8

2.
86

89
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
67

20
1

-0
.0

01
66

72
01

0.
02

70
21

69
7

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

73
87

55
7

0.
73

88
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
29

31
4

-0
.0

00
42

93
14

0.
00

69
58

24
3

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
17

83
98

80
4

17
.8

39
9%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

03
67

31
3

-0
.0

10
36

73
13

0.
16

80
31

49
1

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

59
67

77
2

0.
59

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
46

80
5

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

59
67

77
2

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

10
28

49
9

1.
10

28
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
40

90
0

-0
.0

00
64

09
00

0.
01

03
87

59
9

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
41

73
7

0.
22

42
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
30

27
4

-0
.0

00
13

02
74

0.
00

21
11

46
3

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
26

86
89

0
1.

26
87

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

37
27

4
-0

.0
00

73
72

74
0.

01
19

49
61

6
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
09

84
2

0.
03

10
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

00
5

-0
.0

00
01

80
05

0.
00

02
91

83
7

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

00
91

22
49

3
0.

91
22

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
05

30
13

6
-0

.0
00

53
01

36
0.

00
85

92
35

7
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

134



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
15

54
6

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

47
41

53
1

24
.4

74
2%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

42
22

70
6

-0
.0

14
56

49
96

0.
23

01
76

53
5

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

82
69

88
6

2.
82

70
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
42

85
1

-0
.0

01
64

28
51

0.
02

66
27

03
5

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

73
90

53
9

0.
73

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
29

48
7

-0
.0

00
42

94
87

0.
00

69
61

05
2

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

17
54

20
7

18
.1

75
4%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

05
62

30
6

-0
.0

10
56

23
06

0.
17

11
91

90
1

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

57
50

46
0

0.
57

50
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
34

17
7

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

57
50

46
0

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

10
28

49
9

1.
10

28
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
40

90
0

-0
.0

00
64

09
00

0.
01

03
87

59
9

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
83

90
0

0.
22

84
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
32

72
4

-0
.0

00
13

27
24

0.
00

21
51

17
6

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
27

35
74

5
1.

27
36

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

40
11

4
-0

.0
00

74
01

14
0.

01
19

95
63

1
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
15

66
9

0.
03

16
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

34
4

-0
.0

00
01

83
44

0.
00

02
97

32
5

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

01
07

61
81

4
1.

07
62

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
06

25
40

2
-0

.0
00

62
54

02
0.

01
01

36
41

2
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

135



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
15

55
2

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
25

03
35

23
8

25
.0

33
5%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

45
47

77
4

-0
.0

14
89

00
64

0.
23

54
45

17
4

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

89
00

82
4

2.
89

01
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
79

51
7

-0
.0

01
67

95
17

0.
02

72
21

30
7

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

75
55

48
4

0.
75

55
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
39

07
2

-0
.0

00
43

90
72

0.
00

71
16

41
2

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
18

58
10

67
1

18
.5

81
1%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

07
98

04
0

-0
.0

10
79

80
40

0.
17

50
12

63
1

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

57
50

46
0

0.
57

50
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
34

17
7

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

57
50

46
0

7
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

23
34

87
3

0.
23

35
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
35

68
6

-0
.0

00
13

56
86

0.
00

21
99

18
7

8
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
30

19
98

6
1.

30
20

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

56
63

2
-0

.0
00

75
66

32
0.

01
22

63
35

4
9

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
22

71
4

0.
03

23
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

75
3

-0
.0

00
01

87
53

0.
00

03
03

96
1

10
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

01
10

02
00

0
1.

10
02

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
06

39
36

0
-0

.0
00

63
93

60
0.

01
03

62
64

0
11

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

12
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

13
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
14

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
15

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
16

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
17

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
18

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
19

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
20

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

21
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

136



A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

To
:

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

o.
30

2.
01

TR
A

:
16

32
2

A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

20
19

-0
8

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 - 

C
LW

A
0.

05
81

13
13

2
B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 2
01

9-
20

 T
ax

 S
ha

rin
g 

R
at

io
s

(1
)

(2
) =

 (1
) /

 T
ot

al
(3

)
(4

) =
 (2

) *
 (3

)
(5

)
(6

) =
 (1

) +
 (5

)
C

ur
re

nt
 T

ax
Pr

op
os

ed
A

llo
c 

of
A

llo
ca

tio
n

N
ew

Li
ne

A
cc

nt
 N

o.
Ta

xi
ng

 A
ge

nc
y

Sh
ar

e 
- A

F4
9

Pe
rc

en
t

D
is

t S
ha

re
D

is
t S

ha
re

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

N
et

 S
ha

re
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
1

00
1.

05
LO

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
EN

ER
AL

0.
24

91
99

75
8

24
.9

20
0%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

44
81

78
9

-0
.0

14
83

67
07

0.
23

43
63

05
1

2
00

1.
20

L.
A

. C
O

U
N

TY
 A

C
C

U
M

 C
A

P 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0.
00

01
39

62
2

0.
01

40
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
08

11
3

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

01
39

62
2

3
00

3.
01

L 
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

0.
02

86
88

89
8

2.
86

89
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

16
67

20
1

-0
.0

01
66

72
01

0.
02

70
21

69
7

4
00

5.
25

R
O

AD
 D

IS
T 

# 
5

0.
00

73
87

55
7

0.
73

88
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

04
29

31
4

-0
.0

00
42

93
14

0.
00

69
58

24
3

5
00

7.
30

C
O

N
SO

L.
 F

IR
E 

PR
O

.D
IS

T.
O

F 
L.

A.
C

O
.

0.
17

83
98

80
4

17
.8

39
9%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
01

03
67

31
3

-0
.0

10
36

73
13

0.
16

80
31

49
1

6
00

7.
31

L 
A

 C
 F

IR
E-

FF
W

0.
00

59
67

77
2

0.
59

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

03
46

80
5

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

59
67

77
2

7
01

9.
40

C
O

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
T 

D
IS

T 
N

O
 1

68
7

0.
01

10
28

49
9

1.
10

28
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

06
40

90
0

-0
.0

00
64

09
00

0.
01

03
87

59
9

8
03

0.
10

L.
A.

C
O

.F
L.

C
O

N
.D

R
.IM

P.
D

IS
T.

M
AI

N
T.

0.
00

22
41

73
7

0.
22

42
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
30

27
4

-0
.0

00
13

02
74

0.
00

21
11

46
3

9
03

0.
70

LA
 C

O
 F

LO
O

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

AI
N

T
0.

01
26

86
89

0
1.

26
87

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
07

37
27

4
-0

.0
00

73
72

74
0.

01
19

49
61

6
10

06
1.

80
G

R
EA

TE
R

 L
 A

 C
O

 V
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

0.
00

03
09

84
2

0.
03

10
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
18

00
5

-0
.0

00
01

80
05

0.
00

02
91

83
7

11
06

7.
35

ST
A 

C
LR

TA
 V

LY
 S

AN
IT

 D
IS

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
0.

00
91

22
49

3
0.

91
22

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
05

30
13

6
-0

.0
00

53
01

36
0.

00
85

92
35

7
12

40
0.

00
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 R
EV

 A
U

G
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 F

D
0.

04
92

75
40

8
4.

92
75

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
28

63
54

8
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

92
75

40
8

13
40

0.
01

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

U
G

 F
D

 IM
PO

U
N

D
0.

13
18

77
65

0
13

.1
87

8%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
76

63
82

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
13

18
77

65
0

14
40

0.
15

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

0.
00

17
30

45
9

0.
17

30
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
00

56
2

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
17

30
45

9
15

40
0.

21
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 IN
ST

IL
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

0.
00

34
34

49
7

0.
34

34
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

01
99

58
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
34

34
49

7
16

58
1.

01
N

EW
H

AL
L 

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

0.
10

11
85

86
7

10
.1

18
6%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

58
80

22
7

Ex
em

pt
0.

10
11

85
86

7
17

58
1.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

97
02

25
4

0.
97

02
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

05
63

82
8

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
97

02
25

4
18

58
1.

07
D

EV
.C

TR
. H

D
C

PD
.M

IN
O

R
-N

EW
H

AL
L

0.
00

10
68

00
4

0.
10

68
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
62

06
5

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
10

68
00

4
19

75
7.

02
H

AR
T 

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
 U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

0.
09

87
90

59
1

9.
87

91
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

57
41

03
0

Ex
em

pt
0.

09
87

90
59

1
20

75
7.

06
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
ER

V.
FD

.- 
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.

0.
00

04
11

77
9

0.
04

12
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
23

92
9

Ex
em

pt
0.

00
04

11
77

9
21

75
7.

07
H

AR
T,

W
IL

LI
AM

 S
.-E

LE
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

FU
N

D
0.

05
19

80
56

5
5.

19
81

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
30

20
75

3
Ex

em
pt

0.
05

19
80

56
5

22
81

4.
04

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
O

LL
EG

E
0.

04
53

71
05

4
4.

53
71

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
0.

00
26

36
65

4
Ex

em
pt

0.
04

53
71

05
4

30
2.

01
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 - 
C

LW
A

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
%

0.
05

81
13

13
2

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
00

00
00

00
0

0.
02

93
57

12
4

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
To

ta
l

1.
00

00
00

00
0

10
0.

00
00

%
0.

05
81

13
13

2
-0

.0
29

35
71

24
1.

00
00

00
00

0

(1
) C

ur
re

nt
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Au

di
to

r's
 A

TI
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
in

 A
F 

49
.  

M
us

t t
ot

al
 1

.0
00

00
00

00
.

(2
) M

us
t t

ot
al

 1
00

%
.

(3
) W

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
 s

ha
re

 a
s 

ve
rif

ie
d 

by
 A

ud
ito

r.
(4

) M
us

t t
ot

al
 s

ha
re

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 C

ol
um

n 
(3

).
(5

) R
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l e
nt

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 F
FW

.
(6

) F
in

al
 s

ha
re

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 ta
x 

tra
ns

fe
r r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

137



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

138



C
o

st
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

/R
a

te
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
1

8
 N

o
ti

ce
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n

B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

6
, 

2
0

2
0

139

ajacobs
Item No 7



A
g

e
n

d
a

 1
0

/0
6

/2
0

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

R
A

T
E

P
A

Y
E

R
 

A
D

V
O

C
A

T
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 2

1
8

N
E

X
T

 S
T

E
P

S

2

140



•
D

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 p

a
th

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

a
 s

in
g

le
 r

a
te

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a

•
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

•
C

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 2

1
8

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

•
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 

•
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
il
it

y
 f

o
r 

C
u

st
o

m
e

rs

•
F

u
ll
 C

o
st

 P
ri

ci
n

g
 

•
Fa

ir
 a

n
d

 E
q

u
it

a
b

le
 R

a
te

s

•
P

u
b

li
c 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

3

141



•
P

ro
v
id

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
a

ly
si

s 
o

f 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
so

n
 t

o
 i

n
d

u
st

ry
 b

e
st

 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s

R
e

v
ie

w
 C

o
st

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
&

 C
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

s

•
E

n
su

re
 r

a
te

p
a

y
e

rs
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 j
u

st
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

ra
te

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
u

b
li
c 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
1

8
 r

a
te

 n
o

ti
ce

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
1

8
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 t

e
a

ch
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 r
u

n
 a

 r
a

te
 i

m
p

a
ct

 

m
o

d
e

l 
th

a
t 

w
il
l 

a
ll
o

w
 r

a
te

 p
la

n
 s

ce
n

a
ri

o
s 

to
 b

e
 

e
v
a

lu
a

te
d

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
ly

 i
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

im
p

a
ct

P
ro

v
id

e
 R

a
te

 I
m

p
a

ct
 M

o
d

e
l

•
D

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

th
e

ir
 f

in
d

in
g

s,
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 

ra
te

 i
m

p
a

ct
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

•
A

ss
is

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

u
b

li
c 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 s
u

ch
 

a
s 

w
e

b
si

te
 p

o
st

in
g

s,
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
b

il
l 

in
se

rt
s 

a
n

d
 

fl
y
e

rs
, 

fa
ct

 s
h

e
e

ts

A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 P

u
b

li
c 

O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

4

142



A
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 P

u
b

li
c 

O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

5

A
ss

is
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
v

ie
w

 p
u

b
li

c 
o

u
tr

e
a

ch
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

w
e

b
si

te
 p

o
st

in
g

s,
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
b

il
l 

in
se

rt
s 

a
n

d
 f

ly
e

rs
, 

fa
ct

 s
h

e
e

ts

•
S

C
V

W
A

 w
e

b
 p

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

C
o

st
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 

S
tu

d
y

 &
 R

a
te

 T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n

•
F

re
q

u
e

n
tl

y
 A

sk
e

d
 Q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

(F
A

Q
)

•
S

u
b

m
it

 a
 q

u
e

st
io

n

•
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
 &

 u
p

co
m

in
g

 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

•
P

a
st

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s

•
P

u
b

li
c 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 r
a

te
s 

143



T
im

in
g

 &
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 N

o
ti

ce
1

)
M

a
il

 a
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 n
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
co

rd
 

o
w

n
e

r 
o

f 
e

a
ch

 p
a

rc
e

l 
u

p
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

 f
e

e
 o

r 
ch

a
rg

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 i
m

p
o

se
d

2
)

T
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
ri

n
g

 m
u

st
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 
n

o
t 

le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 4
5

 d
a

y
s 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 
n

o
ti

ce
 i

s 
m

a
il

e
d

.

3
)

If
 a

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

w
n

e
rs

 
su

b
m

it
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

te
st

s 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 

im
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 f

e
e

 o
r 

ch
a

rg
e

 b
y

 t
h

e
 c

lo
se

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
, 

th
e

 a
g

e
n

cy
 m

a
y

 n
o

t 
a

d
o

p
t 

th
e

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
t.

T
h

e
 n

o
ti

ce
 m

u
st

 c
o

n
ta

in
:

1
)

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f

e
e

 o
r 

ch
a

rg
e

; 

2
)

T
h

e
 b

a
si

s 
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 f
e

e
 o

r 
ch

a
rg

e
 w

a
s 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

; 

3
)

T
h

e
 r

e
a

so
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

e
e

 o
r 

ch
a

rg
e

; 
a

n
d

 

4
)

T
h

e
 d

a
te

, 
ti

m
e

, 
a

n
d

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
li

c 
a

g
e

n
cy

 w
il

l 
co

n
d

u
ct

 i
ts

 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
ri

n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 f

e
e

 
o

r 
ch

a
rg

e
.

6

144



C
o

n
te

xt
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 C

o
n

te
n

t

1
)

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f

e
e

 o
r 

ch
a

rg
e

; 

2
)

T
h

e
 b

a
si

s 
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 f
e

e
 o

r 
ch

a
rg

e
 w

a
s 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

; 

3
)

T
h

e
 r

e
a

so
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

e
e

 o
r 

ch
a

rg
e

; 
a

n
d

 

4
)

T
h

e
 d

a
te

, 
ti

m
e

, 
a

n
d

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 
p

u
b

li
c 

a
g

e
n

cy
 w

il
l 
co

n
d

u
ct

 i
ts

 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
ri

n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

fe
e

 o
r 

ch
a

rg
e

.

P
e

rs
p

e
ct

iv
e

/S
to

ry

1
)

B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

2
)

Tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 E

ff
o

rt
s

3
)

K
e

y
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

4
)

K
e

y
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

p
la

n
n

e
d

5
)

Il
lu

st
ra

ti
ve

 B
il

l 
Im

p
a

ct

7

P
R

O
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 2

1
8

145



8

S
ta

rt
E

nd

F
&

A
 

C
o
m

m
it

te
e

B
o
ar

d

C
o
st

 o
f 

S
er

v
ic

e 
A

na
ly

si
s

7
/1

/2
0
2
0

1
1
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

O
v
er

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

ro
je

ct
8
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

9
/1

/2
0
2
0

C
O

S
 U

p
d
at

e
9
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0

P
ro

p
 2

1
8
 P

ar
am

et
er

s/
S

am
p
le

 M
ai

le
r

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0

R
at

e 
D

es
ig

n 
&

 C
us

to
m

er
 I

m
p
ac

t 
1
.0

1
1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

x

R
at

e 
D

es
ig

n 
&

 C
us

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
2
.0

1
/1

1
/2

0
2
1

2
/2

/2
0
2
1

P
ro

p
 2

1
8
 N

o
ti

ce
 A

p
p
ro

v
al

2
/8

/2
0
2
1

2
/1

6
/2

0
2
1

P
ro

p
 2

1
8
 N

o
ti

ce
 M

ai
le

d
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

P
ro

p
 2

1
8
 R

ec
ei

v
ed

 b
y 

C
us

to
m

er
s

2
/2

8
/2

0
2
1

P
ro

p
 2

1
8
 4

5
 d

ay
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t

4
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

C
o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
at

es
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
3
/1

5
/2

0
2
1

x

B
o
ar

d
 W

o
rk

sh
o
p
 R

at
es

x
4
/6

/2
0
2
1

R
at

ep
ay

er
 A

d
v
o
ca

te
 R

ep
o
rt

 P
ub

li
sh

ed
4
/1

6
/2

0
2
1

P
ub

li
c 

H
ea

ri
ng

x
5
/1

8
/2

0
2
1

R
at

es
 E

ff
ec

ti
v
e

7
/1

/2
0
2
1

x
x

P
ro

je
ct

 C
al

en
d
ar

146



 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

               
 
The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, September 17, 
2020 via web and teleconference. In attendance were Committee Chair Jerry Gladbach; 
Directors B. J. Atkins, Kathy Colley, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin and Lynne Plambeck and; 
Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, General Manager Matt Stone, Public Information 
Officer Kathie Martin, Board Secretary April Jacobs, SCVWA IT, Director of Technology 
Services Cris Perez, Administrative Technician Eunie Kang; Consultants Hunt Braly from Poole 
Shaffery, Consultants Dennis Albiani and Anthony Molina from California Advocates, 
Consultant Geoff Bowman from Van Scoyoc Associate and Joan Isaacon from Kearns & West. 
The public was present. A copy of the agenda is attached. 
 
Item 1:  Public Comments – There was no public comment. 
 
Item 2:  Legislative Consultant Reports – Staff and the Committee reviewed the federal 
legislative report by Geoff Bowman, state legislative report by Dennis Albiani and Anthony 
Molina and local legislative report by Hunt Braly.  

 
Item 3: Overview of Outreach Efforts – Kathie Martin presented the staff and Committee with 
highlights of the Agency’s public outreach efforts.  
 
Item 4:  Public Information Officer Activities – Staff and the Committee reviewed the 
following information: Monthly Outreach Matrix, Legislative Tracking Spreadsheet, Sponsorship 
Tracking Spreadsheet FY 2020/21, Public Outreach Events Calendar 2020 and Public 
Outreach and Legislation Committee Planning Calendar 2020.  

 
Item 5:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 6:29 PM.  
 
Attachment  

DATE:   September 18, 2020 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager  

SUBJECT: September 17, 2020 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting 
Report 

147

ajacobs
Item No 9.1

ajacobs
Matt



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

148



     
 

 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i te  add ress :  www.y ou rscv wa te r . co m  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: September 4, 2020 
 
To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 
 Jerry Gladbach, Chair 
 B.J. Atkins 
 Kathy Colley 
 R.J. Kelly 
 Gary Martin  
 Lynne Plambeck 
 
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager  
 
The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 5:30 PM, dial information is listed below.  
 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

 
TELECONFERENCING NOTICE 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by  

Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director  
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s   
Call-In Number 1-866-899-4679, Access Code 194-290-157  

or GoToMeeting by clicking on the link https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/194290157 
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.  

 
Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any 

member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the 
call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability 

and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  
 

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to 
ekang@scvwa.org or mailed to Eunie Kang, Administrative, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the meeting. Anything received after 
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

149



Sept 4, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

ITEM PAGE 
 

1. Public Comments – Members of the public may comment as to items 
not on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so now or at the 
time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) 

 

2.    
* 
* 
* 

Legislative Consultant Report: 
2.1     Van Scoyoc Associates  
2.2     California Advocates 
2.3     Poole & Shaffery 
 

 
1 
5 

11 

3. * Overview of Outreach Efforts 
 

13 

4.   
 * 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

Public Information Officer Activities: 
4.1     Monthly Outreach Matrix 
4.2     Legislative Tracking 
4.3     Grant Status Report 
4.4     Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 
4.5     Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 
4.6     Committee Planning Calendar 2020 
 

 
17 
19 
20 
21 
23 
25 

5.  Adjournment  

 
 * Indicates Attachment 

 Indicates Handout 
 
 

NOTICES: 
 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, at (661) 
297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of 
accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included 
so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-
related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the 
Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular 
business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s 
Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 

 

Posted on September 4, 2020                                                                                                 

150



 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

              
 
The Finance and Administration Committee met at 6:00 PM on Monday, September 21, 2020 
via teleconference. In attendance were Committee Chair Bob DiPrimio and Directors B. J. 
Atkins, Kathy Colley, Maria Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly and Dan Mortensen. Staff members on the call 
were Controller Amy Aguer, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Financial Analyst Darine 
Conner, Management Analyst Erika Dill, Sr. Management Analyst Kim Grass, Board Secretary 
April Jacobs, IT Technician Craig Larsen, Chief Engineer Courtney Mael, IT Technician Craig 
Larsen, Public Information Officer Kathie Martin, Director of Finance and Administration 
Rochelle Patterson, Director of Tech Services Cris Perez, General Manager Matt Stone, and 
myself. Ratepayer Advocate Ichiko Kido of RDN (Robert D. Neihaus, Inc.) and Tara Bravo of CV 
Strategies were also on the call, along with members of the public. A copy of the agenda is 
attached. 
 
Item 1:  Public Comment – There was public comment. 
 
Item 2:  Cost of Service Study & Rate Transition Project 
 

a. Proposition 218 Mailer – Staff presented options for format and content of a 
future Proposition 218 notification mailer and gathered suggestions from the 
Committee.   

b. Financial Aspects Under Development – Staff presented information to the 
Committee on elements of the cost of service study and shared work in progress 
on a model to complete analysis of the rate options. 

 
Item 3:  Recommend Approval of the Retail Debt Threshold Calculation – Recommended 
actions for this item are included in a separate report being submitted at the October 6, 2020 
regular Board meeting. 
 
Item 4:  Recommend Receiving and Filing of July 2020 Monthly Financial Report – The 
Committee reviewed the July 2020 Monthly Financial Report and recommended that the 
report be received and filed. 
 
Item 5:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff and the Committee reviewed the FY 2020/21 
Committee Planning Calendar. 
 
Item 6:  General Report on Finance and Administration Activities – Staff informed the 
Committee that an item regarding the Customer Care locations will be added to the upcoming 
Finance and Administration Calendar. 

DATE: September 22, 2020 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: September 21, 2020 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting Report 

151

ajacobs
Item No. 9.2

ajacobs
Eric Campbell



 

 
Item 7:  Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 PM. 
 
EC/ed 
 
Attachment 

152

ajacobs
Matt



 

 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350 -2173 •  661 297•1600  •  FAX 661 297•1611  

webs i t e  address :  www. yourscvwate r . com 

 
 
  
 
 
 
Date: September 14, 2020 
 
To: Finance and Administration Committee 
 Robert DiPrimio, Chair 
 B. J. Atkins 
 Kathy Colley 
 Maria Gutzeit 
 R. J. Kelly 
 Dan Mortensen 
 
From: Eric Campbell 

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 
 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled to meet via teleconference on 
Monday, September 21, 2020 at 6:00 PM; dial-in information is listed below. 
 
 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

 
TELECONFERENCING NOTICE 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by  

Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director  
may call into an Agency Committee meeting using the Agency’s 
Call-In Number (1-866-899-4679), Access Code 166-776-901 

or GoToMeeting by clicking on the link https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/166776901 
without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.  

 
Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any 

member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Committee using the 
call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability 

and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  
 

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to 
edill@scvwa.org or mailed to Erika Dill, Management Analyst, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet 

Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day 
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water 
website prior to the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be 

posted on the SCV Water website the following day.  
 
 
 
 

1

153

edill
Eric Campbell



September 14, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

ITEM    PAGE 
 
1. Public Comments – Members of the public may comment as to items 

not on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so now or at the 
time each item is considered. Please complete and return a comment 
request form to the Committee Chair. (Comments may, at the 
discretion of the Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for 
each speaker.) 

 

2.   * Cost of Service Study & Rate Transition Project 
a. Proposition 218 Mailer 
b. Financial Aspects under development 

 
5 

17 

3.   * Recommend Approval of the Retail Debt Threshold Calculation 33 

4.   * Recommend Receiving and Filing of July 2020 Monthly Financial 
Report 

July 2020 Check Registers Link: 
https://yourscvwater.com/financial-information 

35 

5.   * Committee Planning Calendar 57 

6.    General Report on Finance and Administration Activities  

7.    Adjournment  

 
 * Indicates attachments 

 To be distributed 
 

NOTICES: 

 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or 

writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must 

specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone 

number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make 

the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 

accommodation. 

 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 

session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 

hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 27234 

Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. When 

154



September 14, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website, 
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

 

Posted on September 15, 2020. 

155



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

156



BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

               
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION 
 

Project Contractor Contract 
Amount 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Notes 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 4 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises 

$3,378,855.72 12/31/2020 Construction is 90% 
complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 5 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises 

$3,269,978.85 12/31/2020 Construction is 90% 
complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6A 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises 

$7,168,844.85 04/01/2021 Construction is 16% 
complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6B 

FivePoint/ 
Leatherwood 
Construction 

$4,568,687.07 06/30/2021 Notice of Budget 
Approval for 
construction has been 
issued on 06/04/2020.  

N Wells and Well 
Q2 Vessel 
Purchase 

Evoqua Water 
Technologies, 
LLC  

$1,731,934 10/17/2020 All N Wells vessels 
were delivered and 
installed. Well Q2 
vessels are scheduled 
for September 2020 
delivery. 

N Wells and Well 
Q2 Site 
Construction 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corp.  

$4,607,659 10/17/2020 Construction is 80% 
complete. 

West Ranch 
Recycled Water 
Main Extension 
(Phase 2D) 

Cedro 
Construction 
Inc. 

$3,112,332 12/31/2020 
 

Construction is 70% 
complete. 

Recycled Water 
Potable Make-Up 
Pipeline 

W.A. Rasic 
Construction 
Company, Inc. 

$475,810 TBD Notice of Award is 
being issued. 
 

Vista Canyon 
Recycled Water 
Main Extension 
(Phase 2B) 

Ferreira 
Construction 
Co., Inc. 

$2,752,982 01/05/2020 Construction is 40% 
complete. 

Replacement 
Wells Construction 

Best Drilling 
and Pump, Inc. 

$5,615,052 TBD Notice of Award is 
being issued. 

 

 

DATE: September 21, 2020 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Courtney Mael 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report 

157

ajacobs
Item No 10.1

ajacobs
Courtney Mael



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) PLANNING AND DESIGN 

1. Replacement Wells (Commerce Center Drive Pipeline) – Design has been completed 
and construction bids were received by FivePoint on April 17, 2020. Staff is planning to 
request Board approval of funding the construction budget at the October 6, 2020 
regular Board meeting.  

 
2. RVWTP Chlorine Scrubber Replacement – Staff is preparing the construction contract 

documents and will be advertising for construction bids in September 2020. 
 
3. Santa Clara and Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements – The 

Board authorized final design services at the September 15, 2020 regular Board 
meeting.  Staff is starting final design. 

 
4. Replacement Wells (Saugus 3 and 4 Wells Site and Equipment Design) – The Board 

authorized design services at the August 4, 2020 regular Board meeting. Staff is 
starting design. 

 
5. Valley Center Well PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements (Material Purchase 

and Final Design) – The Board authorized design services at the August 4, 2020 
regular Board meeting. Staff hosted a virtual Kick-off meeting with Consultant. Final 
Design Activities started. Staff advertised a materials purchase Request for Proposal 
(RFP) on PlanetBids for a purchase of treatment vessels and pre-filters. Bids were 
opened September 2, 2020. Bids are under evaluation.  

 
6. ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection System – Design plans and 

specifications are being finalized. The Operating Permit amendment application has 
been submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking 
Water (DDW) for approval. DDW completed initial review of plans and specifications. 
Staff issued the RFP for construction management and inspection services on July 7, 
2020 to several on-call consultants. Staff evaluated proposals to provide Construction 
Management services for the project. 

 
7. Magic Mountain Reservoir and Pump Station – Staff is preparing the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents. On March 26, 2020, staff issued the 
RFP for professional design services to five consulting companies for the reservoir. On 
April 15, 2020, three proposals were submitted. Staff is evaluating the final design 
proposals for the reservoir. Staff is finalizing the conceptual plan for the pump station 
and will be issuing a design RFP for the pump station. 

 
8. Groundwater Treatment Improvements – Advisian is preparing the National 

Contingency Plan documents.  They the draft Engineering and Evaluation/Cost 
Assessment (EE/CA) was on July 17, 2020.  Staff and legal counsel are reviewing. 

 
9. Castaic Conduit Bypass – Design is 90% complete. Staff is in the process of acquiring 

a pipeline easement from the City of Santa Clarita. Staff is also securing a permit from 
the California Department of Fish and Wildlife and is updating a Biology study for the 
site. Vireo surveys were completed on June 3, July 7 and July 20, 2020.   

 
10. Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) – The project’s Mitigated Negative 

Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was 
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors at its December 13, 2017 regular Board 
meeting. Design is on-hold pending resolution of recycled water permitting and 
regulatory issues. 

158



 
11. Recycled Water Vista Canyon (Phase 2B) – On July 17, 2017, the Department of 

Water Resources (DWR) approved repurposing $2.7 million in Proposition 84 Grant 
Funding from the Saugus Formation Dry Year Wells Project to the Vista Canyon 
Recycled Water Project. The CLWA Board of Directors adopted the MND/MMRP on 
November 20, 2017. Results of field investigations by the geotechnical consultant have 
confirmed feasibility of a nearby alternative tank site. Final design services for the 
recycled water tank at an alternate site was approved by the Board on August 18, 
2020. Staff is currently negotiating with the developer on the sales price for the 
alternate site. Design consultant is preparing 90% plans for agency review. 

 
12. Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) – The Preliminary Design Report (PDR) has 

been completed. NCWD, as the CEQA Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on 
August 10, 2017. The project MND/IS was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors 
on August 23, 2017. Plans and technical specifications have been completed. Grant 
application for a Proposition 1 Grant was submitted the week of December 2, 2019. 
Agency is updating portion of CEQA. 

 
13. Honby Parallel Phase 2 – Design is 90% complete. Staff is securing a permit from the 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife and is updating a Biology study for the site. 
Vireo surveys were completed on June 3, July 7 and July 20, 2020.  

159



 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 –

 D
E

S
IG

N
, 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

iz
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

(E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 a

t 
B

u
il
d

-o
u

t)
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

S
k
yl

in
e
 R

a
n
c
h
 

P
a
rd

e
e
 (

T
ra

ct
 

6
0
9
2
2
) 

1
2
2
0
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

 
U

n
it
s
 

1
7
 m

ile
s
 o

f 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
, 

3
 

p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s,

 a
n
d
 4

 
ta

n
k
s 

P
h
a
s
e
 1

 p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 w

e
re

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 f

a
ll 

2
0
1
9
 a

n
d
 P

h
a
s
e
 

1
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 o

n
lin

e
 i
n
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
2
0
. 

P
h
a
s
e
 1

 S
k
yl

in
e
 

R
a
n
c
h
 Z

o
n
e
 t

a
n
k
s 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 b

y 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
0
. 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 p
ip

e
lin

e
s
, 

p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 t

a
n
k
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 b

y 
e
a
rl
y 

2
0
2
3
. 

  
  

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
P

h
a
s
e
 1

 S
k
yl

in
e
 R

a
n
c
h
 

ta
n
k
s
 a

re
 9

5
%

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 t
a
n
k
 s

it
e
 g

ra
d
in

g
/p

ip
in

g
 i
s
 6

0
%

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
P

h
a
s
e
 2

 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 i
n
 S

ie
rr

a
 H

ig
h
w

a
y 

a
re

 5
0
%

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

S
ta

ff
 i
s
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 a

 r
e
vi

s
e
d
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 f
a
ci

lit
ie

s
 i
n
 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
r.

  

V
is

ta
 C

a
n
yo

n
 

(T
ra

ct
 6

9
1
6
4
) 

J
S

B
 

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

1
1
0
0
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

 
U

n
it
s
 

5
 m

ile
s
 o

f 
p
o
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 

re
c
yc

le
d
 p

ip
e
lin

e
s
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
P

h
a
s
e
 1

 P
o
ta

b
le

 
a
n
d
 R

e
c
yc

le
d
 W

a
te

r 
S

ys
te

m
s 

a
re

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
P

h
a
s
e
 

2
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y 
d
e
ve

lo
p
e
r 

b
y 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
2
0
. 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
P

h
a
s
e
 1

 a
n
d
 P

h
a
s
e
 2

 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
st

a
n
ti
a
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
, 

p
e
n
d
in

g
 t

ie
-i
n
s
, 
p
u
n
c
h
 l
is

t 
it
e
m

s,
 a

n
d
 

e
a
s
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

S
h
e
ri
ff

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

S
a
n
ta

 
C

la
ri
ta

 

4
4
,3

0
0
 S

q
u
a
re

 
F

e
e
t 

1
 m

ile
 o

f 
p
ip

e
lin

e
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
m

a
in

 p
ip

e
lin

e
 w

a
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 N

o
ve

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
9
, 

w
it
h
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 b

yp
a
s
s
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 o

ve
r 

L
A

D
W

P
 a

q
u
e
d
u
c
t.

 T
h
e
 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

u
n
d
e
rc

ro
s
s
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

b
id

d
in

g
 p

e
n
d
in

g
 

L
A

D
W

P
’s

 a
p
p
ro

va
l 
o
f 

u
n
d
e
rc

ro
ss

in
g
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

g
e
o
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s 

L
A

D
W

P
’s

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 u

n
d
e
rc

ro
ss

in
g
 

d
e
s
ig

n
. 
 

M
is

s
io

n
 V

ill
a
g

e
 

P
h
a
s
e
 1

 
F

iv
e
P

o
in

t 

3
1
3
8
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

 
U

n
it
s
 

6
.9

 m
ile

s
 o

f 
n
e
w

 p
ip

e
lin

e
, 

1
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 

s
ta

ti
o
n
 (

P
e
te

rs
e
n
),

 2
 

b
o
o
s
te

r 
s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 (

P
e
te

rs
e
n
 

p
o
ta

b
le

 &
 r

e
c
yc

le
d
).

 1
 

b
o
o
s
te

r 
s
ta

ti
o
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

(M
a
g

ic
 M

tn
.)

, 
a
n
d
 3

 t
a
n
ks

 
(P

e
te

rs
e
n
 p

o
ta

b
le

 &
 

re
c
yc

le
d
 a

n
d
 M

a
g

ic
 M

tn
. 

N
o
. 

2
 p

o
ta

b
le

) 

M
a
g

ic
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 T

a
n
k
 N

o
. 

2
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 b

y 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
0
. 

P
e
te

rs
e
n
 T

a
n
k
s
 a

n
d
 B

o
o
s
te

r 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
si

g
n
 b

y 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
0
. 

C
o
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

-p
ro

g
re

ss
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
g

ic
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 T

a
n
k
 N

o
. 
2
. 
D

S
 

5
4
2
 r

e
c
yc

le
d
 a

n
d
 p

o
ta

b
le

 w
a
te

r 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 a

re
 o

n
-h

o
ld

. 
P

h
a
s
e
s
 1

A
, 
1
B

, 
1
C

, 
1
D

, 
a
n
d
 i
n
-t

ra
c
t 
p
o
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 

re
c
yc

le
d
 w

a
te

r 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 
W

e
ll 

2
0
6
/2

0
7
 p

ip
e
 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 u
n
ti
l W

in
te

r 
2
0
2
0
. 

P
e
te

rs
e
n
 p

o
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
yc

le
d
 w

a
te

r 
ta

n
k
s
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
st

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
. 

 
 

160



 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

iz
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

(E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 a

t 
B

u
il
d

-o
u

t)
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

L
a
n
d
m

a
rk

 
V

ill
a
g

e
 (

T
ra

ct
 

5
3
1
0
8
) 

 
F

iv
e
P

o
in

t 

1
4
4
4
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

 
U

n
it
s
 

3
.5

 m
ile

s
 o

f 
p
ip

in
g
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

2
M

G
 Z

o
n
e
 I

A
 T

a
n
k
, 
a
n
d
 2

 
H

w
y 

1
2
6
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s 

 

T
B

D
. 

D
e
s
ig

n
 i
s
 o

n
-h

o
ld

. 

N
e
e
d
h
a
m

 
R

a
n
c
h
 

T
ra

m
m

e
ll 

C
ro

w
 

C
o
. 

2
,5

5
0
,0

0
0
 

S
q

u
a
re

 F
e
e
t 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

4
 m

ile
s
 o

f 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
, 

1
 

p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

2
 t

a
n
k
s
, 

a
n
d
 2

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s 

P
h
a
s
e
 1

 c
o
n
st

ru
c
ti
o
n
 i
s 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 
c
o
n
tr

a
ct

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 s

ig
n
e
d
 

M
a

y 
4
, 

2
0
2
0
. 
S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

h
a
s
e
 2

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

is
 T

B
D

. 

S
ta

ff
 p

ro
vi

d
e
d
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 P

h
a
s
e
 2

 
p
ip

e
lin

e
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
r 

o
n
 J

u
ly

 2
8
, 

2
0
2
0
. 

S
ta

ff
 i
s
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g

 t
a
n
k
 p

la
n
s
. 

C
a
s
ta

ic
 H

ig
h
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 

R
a
s
m

u
s
s
e
n
 

2
5
0
,0

0
0
 

S
q

u
a
re

 F
e
e
t 

2
 m

ile
s
 o

f 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
, 

1
 

ta
n
k
, 
a
n
d
 1

 p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 

 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 i
n
 f

a
ll 

2
0
1
9
. 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

io
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 e

xc
e
p
t 
fo

r 
p
u
n
c
h
 l
is

t 
it
e
m

s.
 E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
a
re

 b
e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
. 

 
S

p
ri
n
g
 C

a
n
yo

n
 

(T
ra

ct
 4

8
0
8
6
) 

4
9
2
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

 
U

n
it
s
 

1
 t

a
n
k
, 

1
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 1

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 

va
lv

e
, 

M
a
m

m
o
th

 L
a
n
e
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
if
t 
s
ta

ti
o
n
 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
s
  

 

M
a
m

m
o
th

 L
a
n
e
 u

p
g

ra
d
e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t.
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 P

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

in
-t

ra
ct

 p
ip

e
lin

e
s
, 

ta
n
k
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 w

e
re

 a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 

a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2
0
. 
 

A
id

lin
 H

ill
s
 

(T
ra

ct
 5

2
7
9
6
) 

L
e
n
n
a
r 

 

1
0
2
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

 
U

n
it
s
 

 

2
 t

a
n
k
s,

 1
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

±
7
6
7
0
’ 
o
f 

p
o
ta

b
le

 
p
ip

e
lin

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 9

 p
u
b
lic

 f
ir
e
 

h
yd

ra
n
ts

 
 

T
B

D
. 

 
P

ro
je

ct
 i
s 

o
n
-h

o
ld

 b
y 

d
e
ve

lo
p
e
r.

  

C
o
lle

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
a
n
yo

n
s
  

N
e
w

 P
a
rk

in
g
 

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o
r 

V
a
le

n
c
ia

 
C

a
m

p
u
s 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
6
-i
n
c
h
 

w
a
te

r 
lin

e
 (

a
p
p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 

1
,0

1
5
 f
e
e
t)

 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
ct

io
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 

p
ip

e
lin

e
 i
s
 i
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 C

O
C

 o
n
 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 e
a
s
e
m

e
n
t.

 

S
a
n
d
 C

a
n
yo

n
 

P
la

za
 

1
2
9
 S

in
g

le
 

F
a
m

ily
 U

n
it
s
, 

4
5
1
 M

u
lt
i-

F
a
m

ily
 U

n
it
s
, 

1
4
0
 B

e
d
 

S
e
n
io

r 
L
iv

in
g

, 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

1
 t

a
n
k
, 

1
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

1
,7

0
0
’ 
o
f 

o
ff

s
it
e
 p

ip
e
lin

e
, 

a
n
d
 8

,5
0
0
’ 
o
f 

o
n
s
it
e
 

p
ip

e
lin

e
  

T
B

D
. 

S
ta

ff
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 6

0
%

 o
f 
p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

o
ff

s
it
e
 

p
ip

e
lin

e
. 

P
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 3

0
%

 
c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 s

tu
d
y 

a
n
d
 

p
re

lim
in

a
ry

 d
e
s
ig

n
 (

2
5
%

 p
la

n
s
) 

fo
r 

D
e
a
n
e
 T

a
n
k
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
. 
 

161



 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

iz
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

(E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 a

t 
B

u
il
d

-o
u

t)
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

T
e
s
o
ro

 
H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 

6
9
6
 S

in
g

le
 

F
a
m

ily
 U

n
it
s
, 

9
 

M
u

lt
i-
F

a
m

ily
 

U
n
it
s
, 

2
 a

c
re

s
 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l  

2
 t

a
n
k
s,

 1
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 
1
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 6

4
,0

0
0
’ 
o
f 

p
ip

e
lin

e
 

T
B

D
. 

P
h
a
s
e
 1

 p
ip

e
lin

e
 p

la
n
s
 9

0
%

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

T
a
n
k
, 

p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

R
V

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 3

0
%

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 
P

h
a
s
e
 2

 
p
ip

e
lin

e
 p

la
n
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

 

D
o
c
k
w

e
ill

e
r 

9
3
 S

in
g

le
 

F
a
m

ily
 U

n
it
s
 

1
,4

0
0
 f
e
e
t 
o
f 

o
ff

s
it
e
 

p
ip

e
lin

e
, 

3
,6

0
0
 f
e
e
t 
o
f 

o
n
s
it
e
 p

ip
e
lin

e
 

T
B

D
. 

S
ta

ff
 i
s
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g

 d
ra

ft
 p

ip
e
lin

e
 p

la
n
s
. 

 M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
 –

 D
E

S
IG

N
, 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

/ 
F

a
c
il
it

y
 

S
c
o

p
e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

 /
 D

e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

tu
s
 

S
p
ri
n
t 

c
e
ll 

s
it
e
s 

S
p
ri
n
t 

is
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

n
te

n
n
a
s
 a

t 
N

e
w

h
a

ll 
ta

n
k
 2

. 
P

re
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
 c

a
n
c
e
le

d
 b

y 
S

p
ri
n
t.

 W
a
iti

n
g
 o

n
 

S
p
ri
n
t 
to

 r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

. 
 

A
T

&
T

 c
e
ll 

s
ite

s 
A

T
&

T
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 t
h
e
ir
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 f

ib
e
r 

lin
e
s
 o

n
to

 S
C

V
W

A
’s

 
e
a
s
e
m

e
n
t.
 

S
C

V
W

A
 h

a
d
 t

o
 p

o
th

o
le

 t
h
e
 A

g
e
n
c
y’

s
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
in

. 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 A

T
&

T
 t
o
 s

u
rv

e
y 

S
C

V
W

A
’s

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

n
 

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0
. 

T
-M

o
b
ile

 c
e
ll 

s
it
e
s
 

 
F

ib
e
r 

u
p
g

ra
d
e
s 

a
t 
N

e
w

h
a
ll 

ta
n
k
 2

. 
P

la
n
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
t 

b
a
ck

 f
o
r 

u
p
d
a
te

s
. 
  

V
e
ri
zo

n
 c

e
ll 

s
it
e
 

N
o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

. 
 

F
ir
e
 F

lo
w

 T
e
s
ts

 
 

 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
0
2
0
 S

C
V

W
A

 i
n
sp

e
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 0

 f
ir
e
 f

lo
w

 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

. 

162



 

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES 
 

Month Regional Distribution Total 

July 2020 $437,322 $79,650 $516,972 
August 2020 $418,883 $117,208 $536,091 

FY 2020/21 to Date 
 

$856,205 
 

$196,858 
 

$1,053,063 

FY 2020/21 Budget $9,000,000 $2,970,000 $11,970,000 

163

ajacobs
Matt



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

164



 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

               
 
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
The multi-disciplinary staff Core Team continues to work on the Oracle Cloud Fusion project. All 
three modules: Planning, Human Resources and Financial Accounting are being worked on 
simultaneously. The Discovery Stage is complete, and the project has now moved into the 
Design phase. SCV Water’s business processes are being updated to reflect best practices. 
Workflows and approvals will be digital. Many systems will be integrated, such as Banking, 
Customer Billing and Expense Reporting. This will allow staff to focus on strategic, proactive 
finance and accounting, rather than manual processes that currently require a lot of time. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 

The year-end financial audit is scheduled for the weeks of October 26 through November 5, 
2020. It will be completed remotely by LSL, our outside, independent CPA firm. 
 
Ongoing basis – Staff continues to review and approve Certificates of Insurance, ensuring that 
the insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements. 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 
 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Staff continues its work related to Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) integration with the 
Santa Clarita Division’s (SCWD) customer billing system. 
 
The Valencia Division (VWD) migrated its bill print and presentment services to Infosend on 
August 24, 2020. This migration places all such services for the Agency under the same vendor. 
Concurrent with the migration, the Valencia Division deployed Pay Near Me (PNM) functionality 
to their customers, enabling them to pay their bills by cash at CVS and 7-11 retail stores.  
 
The Statement of Work (SOW) for the CIS upgrade/conversion project is currently under staff 
review.   
 
Direct customer outreach for aged receivables continues through mail and in-house phone 
collection campaigns. Each campaign is executed monthly, rotating every two weeks.   
 
Staff continues its work related to the implementation of electronic service applications. 
 

DATE: September 21, 2020 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section Report 

165

ajacobs
Item 10.2

ajacobs
Eric Campbell



 

Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
The Pay Near Me (PNM) payment option is projected to deploy to the Santa Clarita Division 
(SCWD) customers in October 2020. 
 
Once deployed, all SCV Water customers will have access to the PNM payment method thru 
use of the PNM barcode on the back on their water bills. Marketing to all customers will 
commence upon the deployment of the program to SCWD and will consist of customer bill 
messaging and a monthly bill insert. Information on the new program will be posted to the public 
website and added to the next scheduled edition of the Agency’s newsletter, Water Currents.   
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Staff is currently recruiting for the positions of Administrative Technician (2 vacancies), Facilities 
Maintenance Technician, Field Customer Service Representative I, and Treatment Plant 
Operator. 
 
Recruitment is on hold for Inspector and Production Operator. 
 
Staff prepared announcements for the distribution to all staff regarding CalPERS health 
insurance open enrollment which begins on September 21, 2020 and ends October 16, 2020. In 
addition, staff attended the 2020 CalPERS Open Enrollment Information for Employers webinar 
on August 27, 2020.   
 
Staff continues to assist employees with administering and maintaining the Agency’s new 
Emergency Administrative Leave (EAL) policy and Families First Coronavirus Response Act 
(FFCRA) leave programs during the COVID-19 Pandemic. Staff participates in weekly meetings 
with management to discuss COVID-19 issues and concerns.   
 
Staff is continuing to work on the Agency’s comprehensive Classification and Compensation 
Study with CPS HR Consulting. Staff is currently reviewing the classification and compensation 
draft reports with management. Results are expected to be presented to the Board in November 
2020. 
 
Staff continues participation in the Core Team to implement the Human Capital Management 
(HCM) modules of the Finance System and is continuing to identify key factors needed for an 
efficient HR system.  
 
Staff continues to work on handling employee relations issues and investigations.   
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Track and complete Prevention of Sexual Harassment Training for all Employees and new hires 
for compliance.   
 
Staff will assist with updating the Conflict of Interest Code coming up this fall.  
 
 
 
 
 

166



 

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
The GIS team completed a 3rd party GIS application upgrade for field use. In the coming months 
this application will be distributed to Engineering, Water Resources, and Operations for access 
to the latest water system information (pipes, tanks, wells, etc.)  
 
The IT team worked with Engineering to develop instructional workflow video for internal plan 
review application.   
 
Significant Upcoming Items 
 
The IT team is in the process of implementing multi-factor authentication for improved Office 
365 security.   
 

(Paused due to COVID-19):  Ongoing – GIS team continues to collect GPS data for wells, 
boosters and other facilities. 
 

(Paused due to COVID-19):  Ongoing – GIS team is georeferencing easement documents from 
predecessor organizations to be deployed and accessible through the future SharePoint.   
 

(Paused due to COVID-19):  The IT team is working towards completing an assessment of 
workstation operating system and is scheduling to upgrade all Windows 7 systems to Windows 
10.  
 

Ongoing – The GIS team is developing a new server to be hosted at Rio Vista and feed remote 
sites. This will improve workflow and data response across the Agency. 
 

Ongoing – The IT team is supporting the FMIS project by participating and contributing to 
meetings and providing technical assistance. 
 

167

ajacobs
Matt



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

168



 
BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 
 

               
 

 
The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective 
action maintenance, routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal of 
TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of August 2020. 
 
TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
 
Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 
 

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP) 
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS) 
- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)  
- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS) 
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF) 
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines 
- Recycled Water Pump Station 
- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1 
- Saugus Well 1 
- Sand Canyon Reservoir 
- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS) 

 
Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

 
Work Orders August 2020 FYTD 2020/21 
Corrective Maintenance 24 65 
Preventative Maintenance 110 233 
Key Action Items Completed: 
All three distribution SCADA systems are now combined into one SCADA system. 

 
Work in Progress – Treatment 

- RVWTP – Replace chlorine scrubber 
- Q2 Well – Installing new Sodium Hypochlorite pumps, Ammonia pumps and SCADA control for 

Q2 well treatment 
- RVWTP – Paint Filter building Module 1 piping and equipment 
- SCPS – Repair hydraulic actuator on pumps No. 1 and No. 3 
- ESFP – Replacing clarifier screens  
- ESIPS – Rehab intake pumps No. 4 and No. 5 

DATE: September 21, 2020 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Keith Abercrombie  
Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report 

169

ajacobs
Item 10.3

ajacobs
KA



Completed Work 
- Distribution SCADA system – Creation of new distribution SCADA system consolidating the three 

systems into one 
- ESFP – Repaired leak in Ozone Vessel No. 2 

 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 
 
An integral part of the TDOMS is maintaining the aesthetic quality, functionality and safety of the various 
office facilities and grounds. Staff worked on projects based on the needs of the various locations. 
 
Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 
 

- Earl Schmidt 
- Golden Triangle 
- Pine Street 
- Rio Vista 
- Rockefeller 
- Summit Circle 

 
Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

 
Work Orders August 2020 FYTD 2020/21 
Corrective Maintenance 36 67 

 
Work in Progress 

- Working with the Safety Department to install new compliant chemical identification signs on 
buildings at several locations around the Agency – Ongoing  

- Getting quotes to upgrade HVAC communication software to centralize controls for all SCV Water 
locations – Ongoing  

- Updating irrigation controls and trimming back trees at the Rockefeller location 
- Kone scheduled to load test and fix minor repairs on the elevator at RVWTP 
- Microphones on order for the Boardroom at RVWTP per Board request 
- Replacing outdated gas bulbs with L.E.D. lighting at Pine Street location 
- Upgraded parking lot fixtures and exterior lighting to L.E.D. at the Pine Street location – Ongoing  

 
Completed Work 

- Flagpole at Summit Circle has been completed 
- Replaced 30-ton air conditioner with California efficiency compliant system at the Rockefeller 

location 
 

DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

General operational and maintenance activities include: 

• Valve exercising 
• Fire hydrant maintenance 
• Air and vacuum valve maintenance 
• Blow off maintenance 
• Meter reading 
• Meter change-outs 
• Control valve maintenance 

 
 

170



In addition to routine operational and maintenance activities, there are a variety of other projects. 
 
Meter Change-out Summary 
NWD 
Meter Size August 2020 Quantity FYTD 2020/21 

3/4" 12 29 
1” 2 7 

1 1/2"  2 
2” 3 5 

>2”   
SCWD 
Meter Size August 2020 Quantity FYTD 2020/21 

3/4" 58 117 
1” 1 10 

1 1/2"   
2” 1 1 

>2”  3 
VWD 
Meter Size August 2020 Quantity FYTD 2020/21 

3/4" 592 761 
1” 1 1 

1 1/2" 2 4 
2” 3 4 

>2” 1 11 
 
Distribution System Leak Summary 
 
NWD – Approx. 9,679 Service Connections 
Leak Type August 2020 FYTD 2020/21 
Service Leaks  7 
Main Leaks   

SCWD – Approx. 31,218 Service Connections 
Leak Type August 2020 FYTD 2020/21 
Service Leaks 11 25 
Main Leaks 2 3 

VWD – Approx. 29,974 Service Connections 
Leak Type August 2020 FYTD 2020/21 
Service Leaks 4 10 
Main Leaks 3 5 

 
Work in Progress 

- AMI Infrastructure installed, programming and customer service integration underway 
- Placerita PRV Station – Rehabilitation project underway 

 
Completed Work 

- Ebelden Ave – Pipeline Replacement 
- Pilot AMI Program – Valencia Industrial Center 
- Large Meter Replacement – Magic Mtn and College of the Canyons 
- Wildwood Road – Pipeline Project 

 
 
 
 

171



PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of 
other projects within the Production Department. 
 
Work in Progress 

- Castaic HS Tank – Permit amendment received, added to sampling schedule, punch list remains 
- Castaic HS Booster – Operational, punch list remains – underway 
- SC-12 – Mechanical and facility construction complete. Block wall and paving complete, finishing 

electrical  
- Seismic Valves Installation – Equipment installed, scheduling start-ups 
- Well E17 – Ready for use, awaiting DDW permit amendment 
- Carnegie Booster Station – Meter, pump and motor replacement completed, pump 19 – replacing 

broken suction valve 
- Newhall Tank 2 Interior Recoat and Repair RFP underway, to go to bid September 15, 2020 – 

reline interior and repair interior rafters.  
 
Completed Work 

- Princess Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, exterior recoats – Completed June 2020 
- MagMeter/ModBus conversions to provide true values to SCADA completed at 12 well/booster 

sites for FY 2019/20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

172



Water production summary by Division and Source is provided in the table below. 
 

SCV Water Production Summary (Acre-Feet) 
 

Division Groundwater 
August 2020 

(AF) 

Imported 
Water  
August 
2020 
(AF) 

*Total 
Production 

August 
2020 (AF) 

Groundwater 
FYTD 

2020/21 
(AF) 

Imported 
Water 
FYTD 

2020/21 
(AF) 

*Total 
Production 

FYTD 
2020/21 

(AF) 

Recycled 
Water 

Production 
FYTD 

2020/21 
(AF) 

NWD 487 931 1,418 1,070 1,747 2,817 NA 

SCWD 405 2,932 3,338 867 5,597 6,465 NA 

VWD 644 2,257 2,901 1,298 4,574 5,871 68 

*SCV 

Water 

Totals 

1,536 6,121 7,657 3,236 11,917 15,153 68 

Percent 20% 80%  21% 79%   

 
* Displayed totals may vary due to rounding 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCV Water Regional Raw Water and Wholesale Summary (Acre-Feet) 
 

Source August 2020 (AF) FYTD 2020/21 (AF) 

Wholesale (LA36) .44 .86 

Raw Water (RVWTP) 3,013 5,963 

Raw Water (ESTP) 3,187 6,093 

Wells (Saugus 1 & 2) 252 503 

 

 

 

 

 

 

173



WATER QUALITY 

Water Quality Complaints 
 
NWD 
Type of Complaint August 2020 # of Complaints FYTD 2020/21 
Hardness   
Odor   
Taste   
Color 2 3 
Air   
Suspended Solids   
Totals  2 3 

SCWD 
Type of Complaint August 2020 # of Complaints FYTD 2020/21 
Hardness   
Odor   
Taste   
Color 1 3 
Air   
Suspended Solids   
Totals  1 3 

VWD 
Type of Complaint August 2020 # of Complaints FYTD 2020/21 
Hardness   
Odor  1 
Taste   
Color 1 1 
Air   
Suspended Solids  2 
Totals  1 4 

 
Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples 
 
NWD 

Total # of HPCs Collected August 2020 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2020/21 
2 4 

SCWD 
Total # of HPCs Collected August 2020 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2020/21 

1 1 
VWD 

Total # of HPCs Collected August 2020 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2020/21 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

174



PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT  
 
The California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) has received State Board 
approval for new laboratory certification requirements, which include implementation of new laboratory 
quality assurance requirements. If the remaining bureaucratic steps are completed as scheduled, the 
new regulations take effect on October 1, 2020, but there is a 3-year implementation window to 
complete the new requirements. The new regulations primarily add a large number of documentation 
requirements to laboratory operations, and additional expenses related to accreditation and auditing 
requirements 
 
As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the Department 
of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the perchlorate project DDW 97-
005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been constructed and resumption of Well V-
201 service will occur following successful completion of testing and State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB) Division of Drinking Water (DDW) approval. Until DDW approval is obtained, the 
perchlorate removal system is operating, and the treated water is being discharged to the Santa Clara 
River. 
 
In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum contaminant 
level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 indicated a level of 8.1 ppb. 
The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Staff is determining the course of action to pursue to 
return the well to service and potential cost recovery under the terms of the Settlement Agreement.  
 
In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2 at the 
maximum contaminant level of 6 μg/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated, but the well was 
removed immediately from service. Monthly water quality monitoring will continue during the idle period. 
The most recent sample taken during February 2020, when the well was offline, had a perchlorate level of 
15 μg/L. Design has been completed on retrofitting treatment vessels. Bids to supply new treatment 
vessels were received on December 9, 2019 and a contract was awarded to Evoqua Water Technologies, 
LLC on December 12, 2019. Six bids for the site work were received on February 7, 2020 and a contract 
was awarded to Pacific Hydrotech Corp. on February 9, 2020. Construction at Q2 is underway. 
 
PFAS  
 
In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley 
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other 
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to 
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019 
with results received in September and October 2019. PFAS sampling for the third quarter is being done 
in February 2020 with results expected in March 2020. In February 2020, the State Water Resources 
Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for 
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.) 
 
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY  
 

The implementation date for the California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP)  new 
laboratory certification requirements has been moved to January 1, 2021. The process of purchasing a 
triple-quad LCMS system (liquid chromatograph-mass spectrometer) from SCIEX corporation has begun, 
as well as preparations for the installation in the laboratory.  

175



 

176



177



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water. 
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other 
items were completed. The Safety Department continues to integrate health and safety programs for SCV 
Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows: 
 
Work in Progress 
 

- New combined Safety Data Sheet (SDS) Program 
 

Completed Work 
 
Inspections 
 

Monthly Inspections 
 

- Underground storage tank (UST) designated operator 
- Aboveground storage tank (AST) inspection 
- Fire extinguishers 
- Emergency eye-wash/shower stations 
- Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units 
- Automated External Defibrillator (AED) units 

 
Incident Data 
 

- There was one recordable illness in August 2020 
- There were no lost workdays in August 2020 

 
Safety Training 
 

- Tailgate meetings took place at each location in August 2020 
- Online safety training took place in August 2020 

 
Safety Manual 
 

- The combined SCV Water Health and Safety Manual was completed and is available on 
SharePoint under the Safety tab. Hard copy binders will be distributed in September 2020. 

 
Safety Compliance 
 

- In combination with Building and Grounds, staff installed required signage NFPA 704 at 
Agency locations 

- Continue to meet Los Angeles County Public Health requirements regarding COVID-19 
 
Safety Committee 
 

- The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on September 30, 2020 

178

ajacobs
Matt



 

 
 
 

Betorched    BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 

               
 
Key Accomplishments 
 
Water Resources 

 
• On September 15, 2020, the Board of Directors adopted the resolution to execute Amendment 6 of 

the Yuba Accord Water Purchase Agreement. 
 
• Kickoff meetings for the 2020 Urban Water Management Planning effort have been completed for the 

Kerns and West Outreach group, the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, and Kennedy Jenks overall 
planning effort. 

 
• In August 2020, SCV Water received delivery of the remaining West Kern Water District 2:1 

exchange water (500 AF) concluding all terms of the agreement. 
 
• Reports regarding potential groundwater dependent ecosystems and groundwater/surface water 

interactions were distributed to the GSA Stakeholder Advisory Committee. 
 
• The SCV-GSA held a Stakeholder Advisory Committee meeting on August 26, 2020, to discuss the 

August 5, 2020 public workshop that presented information on groundwater surface water 
interactions and preliminary groundwater dependent ecosystems. 

 
• Staff participated in a Sites Reservoir Strategic Planning Workshop. 

 
• On August 18, 2020, the Board of Directors adopted the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Grant 

Management Policies and Procedures Manual. 
 

• The first quarterly monitoring report for the Agency’s Recycled Water Use Permit was submitted by 
staff in mid-September 2020.  
 

Conservation 
 

• Kickoff meeting for the 2020 Water Shortage Contingency Plan effort was completed with A&N 
Technical Services and internal stakeholders.  
 

• Staff continues to work with external design consultants on the State Water Project exhibit (Where 
Your Water Comes From).  

DATE: September 21, 2020 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager  

SUBJECT: Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 

179

ajacobs
Item 10.4



2 

 

 

 

 
• Staff continues to work with on the Water Conservatory Garden and Education Experience site and 

utility plan.  
 
• Coordinated with Engineering and external consultants on development of Purple PREP (Planning, 

Retrofit, and Effectuating Program) process for customer onsite retrofits in anticipation of imminent 
conversion to Recycled Water.  

 
• Completed Phase I Feasibility Analysis for Energy Resilience and Battery Storage and is preparing a 

supporting materials to present to the Water Resources and Watershed Committee. 
  
• In partnership with the City of Santa Clarita, collaborated with Engineering to finalize the bid 

document package for Bridgeport Pocket Park.  
 
Outreach, Legislation and Grants 
 

• Van Scoyoc Associates, our federal legislative advocacy team, submitted a request for funding 
through the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Project Authority under Section 7001 of Water 
Resources Reform and Development Act of 2014.  

 
• The first recycled water planning listening sessions were conducted with selected stakeholders. In 

all, about 15 will be held. 
 

• Working with Customer Care, outreach staff developed talking points for implementation of an 
application/fee process for new and transferred domestic water service requests (effective 
September 1, 2020). 

 
• Working with Customer Care, outreach staff developed a bill message and bill insert in anticipation of 

closing the Customer Care office at the Santa Clarita Division, and moving all Customer Care 
services to the Rockefeller location. The initial message gives information on more locations to pay 
their bill using the Pay Near Me service located at a 7-Eleven or CVS Pharmacy, which will be 
effective October 1, 2020. 

 
• A Request for Proposals for a new website was issued September 14, 2020. 

 
• On September 16, 2020, staff submitted an application for grant funding of up to $500,000 for 

Phase 1 of the Automated Metering Infrastructure project under the Federal Bureau of 
Reclamation’s WaterSMART Water and Energy Efficiently Grant Projects Program. 

 
• In July 2020, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) indicated it may reduce its draft Prop 1 

Grant Awards to Upper Santa Clara River Integrated Regional Water Management Group (IRWM) by 
approximately $2.4M and Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County IRWM’s award by approximately 
$1.8M as a result of comments by the competing Greater Los Angeles IRWM region. Following 
significant work by staff in July and August 2020 representing the Upper Santa Clara River IRWM 
and working with representatives from the Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County IRWM, on 
September 15, 2020, staff received confirmation that, following our efforts, DWR would uphold, not 
reduce, its original Draft Recommended Funding for the Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Implementation 
Grant.   

 

180



3 

 

 

 

WATER RESOURCES 
 
Water Demand and Supply 
 

 
Note:  Combined Jan/Feb 2020 precipitation was less than one-half inch, resulting in higher demand. March 2020 

precipitation was nearly twice the average at 4.9 inches of rain and April precipitation was almost four times the 
normal average, resulting in lower demands. Overall, the state has been very dry, resulting in a low (20%) SWP 
allocation. In February 2020, SCV Water began utilizing dry- year water supplies. The graph above shows 
average monthly demand in comparison to the 2020 supplies used to meet the demands. 

181



4 

 

 

 

 
Note:  Exchange/Purchase Programs include water from the RRB 2:1 Exchange Programs, a portion of AVEK 2019 2:1 

Water Exchange, WKWD 2011 2:1 Water Exchange, and Yuba Accord water. Banking Programs include SCVWA’s 
Semitropic Stored Water Recovery Unit (SWRU) program. Groundwater includes production from the SCVWA 
Alluvial and Saugus groundwater aquifers. 

 
• The initial State Water Project allocation was 10% of Table A amount. On January 24, 2020, the 

allocation was increased to 15%. On May 22, 2020, the allocation was increased to 20% (19,040 
AF). 

 
• 2020 demands were originally estimated to be 69,000 AF to be met utilizing the operating plan 

above. Based on actual demands from January 2020 through August 2020 and forecasted demands 
September 2020 through December 2020, overall demands for 2020 are trending towards 64,500 
AF. 

 
• Water Resources staff is coordinating with Operations to complete the initial 2021-2025 Water 

Schedule for DWR.   
 

 
 
 

182



5 

 

 

 

.  

Note:  Estimated end of year storage based on SWP allocation  

 
Significant Upcoming Items 
 
• Several consultant contracts are underway for CEQA related work, including a Biological 

Assessment Report for the for the Valley Center Well PFAS treatment project, an addendum to the 
Phase 2C Recycled Water Pipeline MND, two EIR Addendums for the Emergency and Operational 
Storage Reservoir at Magic Mountain, and the Honby Pipeline project, as well as updated 
environmental studies for the Castaic Conduit Project, Conservatory Garden, and cultural and 
biological monitoring for construction of the Phase 2D recycled water pipeline and the Magic 
Mountain Pump Station. 

 
• The Upper Santa Clara River Regional Water Management Group (USCR RWMG) 

 
o Will review a draft and final grant agreement from DWR, as well as subgrantee agreements, 

and  
 

o In 2020 the RWMGs Memorandum of Understanding will be reviewed and revised to clarify 
member roles, funding responsibilities, and to add or remove member agencies if necessary. 

 
• An amendment to the State Water Project Water Supply contract providing for greater flexibility to 

implement water management actions is anticipated to be presented to the Board for approval. 
 

183



6 

 

 

 

• An agreement to fund Delta Conveyance Facility planning efforts and participate in the associated 
Design and Construction JPA is anticipated to be presented to the Board for approval.   

 
• Staff has initiated work to update SCV Water Reliability Report to incorporate updates to DWR’s 

SWP Delivery Capability Report, the impact of actions to treat for PFAS, and updated demand 
estimates.   

 
• A monitoring report update for the Salt and Nutrient Management Plan is expected to be completed 

and submitted by year end 2020.  
 
• Fieldwork for the groundwater recharge feasibility study being conducted at the Old Castaic School 

Site is preliminarily scheduled to commence in early November 2020. The fieldwork includes 
infiltration analysis and installation of a monitoring well for data collection. Written plans and 
additional items required under the Prop 1 SGWP Grant are expected to be completed in conjunction 
with the scheduled fieldwork.  

 
• Staff will be working with Woodard and Curran to develop and transition the New Drop database to 

an online platform. This transition will provide automation capabilities to increase efficiencies, reduce 
input error and eventually be integrated into the customer service billing system. A first draft of the 
online database is expected to be completed by November 2020.  

 
• Staff continues to work with Maddaus Water Management on development of outdoor water use 

demand factors. 
  

LEGISLATIVE/GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS – Upcoming Sponsorships 

 
• Staff is working with various organizations to manage sponsorships as events are canceled or 

rescheduled. 
 

OUTREACH – Social/Digital Media & Education 

Staff continues to share water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social 
media and e-news channels.  
 

Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience 
Facebook 

Social media 

 702 likes 
763 follows 

Instagram  1,193 
Twitter  1,010 
Website yourSCVwater.org Total users in August 2020  18,104 
Water Currents Customer e-newsletter Open rate: 27%  

(average industry open rate: 21.64%) 
September 

2020: 18,683 
 

184



7 

 

 

 

Public Education - 2020 

Activity Jan Feb Mar Apr** May** Jun** Jul** Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Calendar 

Year 
2020 

Education              

  Students 641 849 * * * * * * * * * * 1490 
  Teachers 58 92 * * * * * * * * * * 150 

Garden 
Classes 

       
8/8 9/19 10/17 11/14 12/5 

 

w  Evening 1 38 * * * * * 
60 

* 
 

* * * 
39 

  Saturday 14 58 * * * * * 132 
* Data not yet available 
** All in-person classes were cancelled due to COVID-19 
 
Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items 
 

• Staff is working with Conservation to develop outreach materials to promote the launch of their 
revised free residential virtual home check-ups with WaterWise Consulting, Inc. Outreach materials 
include a press release, paid ads and updating the Residential rebate section of our website. 

 
• Staff is working with the Engineering department on a communications plan and project fact sheet for 

a groundwater treatment project at Well 205 (located adjacent to the McBean Regional Transit 
Center), to remove perchlorate and VOC’s from the water. The project is undergoing environmental 
review is anticipated to go out to bid for construction in early 2021. 

 
• Staff is preparing to hold a virtual ribbon cutting for the completion of the construction of the PFAS 

treatment facility at the Hart Baseball/Softball fields on Monday, October 5, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. The 
virtual event will include a pre-recorded and edited video package. Using the Facebook Premier 
feature, the event will premiere the video live, with real-time engagement should people have 
questions or comments The video will also be shared on YouTube and our other social media 
platforms and embedded on our PFAS page on the website. 

185



8 

 

 

 

CONSERVATION 
 

 

186

ajacobs
Matt



E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

Jul 1 Comm

Jul 7 Board

Aug 4 Board

Aug 6 Comm

Aug 18 Board

Sep 1 Board

Sep 3 Comm

Sep 15 Board

Oct 1 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 20 Board

Nov 3 Board

Nov 5 Comm

Nov 17 Board

Dec 7 Comm

Dec 15 Board 

Jan 5 Board

Jan 7 Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 4 Comm

Mar 2 Board

Mar 4 Comm

Apr 1 Comm

Apr 6 Board

May 4 Board

May 10 Comm

Jun 1 Board

Jun 3 Comm

Jul 6 Board

1
M

o
n

th
ly

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

a
le

n
d

a
r

C
C

C
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

2
C

IP
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 S

ta
tu

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

C
C

C
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

3
M

o
n

th
ly

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

C
C

C
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

4
T

h
ir
d

 P
a

rt
y
 F

u
n

d
e

d
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

R
e

p
o

rt
C

P
P

P

5
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
C

P
P

P

6
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 U
p

d
a

te
 (

F
Y

 1
9

-2
0

)
C

7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

a
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t,

 a
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

W
e

lls
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n

C
C

8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

a
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

D
e

s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

W
e

lls
 O

n
-S

it
e

 
P

i p
e

lin
e

/I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

C
C

9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

a
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 R
e

c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
T

a
n

k
 A

b
o

v
e

g
ro

u
n

d
 P

ip
in

g
 P

o
ta

b
le

 M
a

k
e

-U
p

 
L

in
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

C
C

1
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

V
a

lle
y
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

ll 
P

F
A

S
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t

C
C

1
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
f 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
la

ri
fi
e

r 
M

e
d

ia
 a

t 
E

a
rl
 S

c
h

m
id

t 
F

ilt
ra

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

t
C

C

1
2

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
 P

F
A

S
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

C
C

1
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

R
e

c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
T

a
n

k
 

a
t 

a
n

 A
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

it
e

 f
o

r 
R

e
c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
V

is
ta

 
C

a
n

y
o

n
 (

P
h

a
s
e

 2
B

) 
P

ro
je

c
t

C
C

1
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 R

e
je

c
t 

a
ll 

B
id

s
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

ta
 C

la
ri
ta

 V
a

lle
y
 

W
a

te
r 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 S

lu
rr

y
 S

e
a

l 
a

n
d

 A
s
p

h
a

lt
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 R
io

 V
is

ta
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

P
la

n
t 

L
o

c
a

ti
o

n

C
C

1
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 I

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 4

0
0

 f
e

e
t 

o
f 

3
0

” 
D

ia
m

e
te

r 
P

ip
e

lin
e

 

A
lo

n
g

 R
id

g
e

 R
o

u
te

 R
o

a
d

C
C

1
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

,5
0

0
 f

e
e

t 
o

f 
1

4
” 

D
ia

m
e

te
r 

P
i p

e
lin

e
 A

lo
n

g
 D

e
c
o

ro
 D

ri
v
e

C
C

1
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 I

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

,5
0

0
 f

e
e

t 
o

f 
1

2
” 

D
ia

m
e

te
r 

P
i p

e
lin

e
 A

lo
n

g
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
o

a
d

C
C

1
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 I

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 1

3
0

 f
e

e
t 

o
f 

1
8

” 
D

ia
m

e
te

r 
P

ip
e

lin
e

 
A

lo
n

g
 H

o
n

b
y
 A

v
e

n
u

e

C
C

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

3
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

187

ajacobs
Item 10.5



E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

Jul 1 Comm

Jul 7 Board

Aug 4 Board

Aug 6 Comm

Aug 18 Board

Sep 1 Board

Sep 3 Comm

Sep 15 Board

Oct 1 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 20 Board

Nov 3 Board

Nov 5 Comm

Nov 17 Board

Dec 7 Comm

Dec 15 Board 

Jan 5 Board

Jan 7 Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 4 Comm

Mar 2 Board

Mar 4 Comm

Apr 1 Comm

Apr 6 Board

May 4 Board

May 10 Comm

Jun 1 Board

Jun 3 Comm

Jul 6 Board

1
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ra
 a

n
d

 
H

o
n

b
y
 W

e
lls

 P
F

A
S

 G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

C
C

2
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 e

x
e

c
u

te
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

rd
e

rs
 u

p
 t

o
 

s
e

v
e

n
 p

e
rc

e
n

t 
(7

%
) 

o
f 

th
e

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 W
e

s
t 

R
a

n
c
h

 R
e

c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 (

P
h

a
s
e

 2
D

)

C
C

2
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

a
 M

a
te

ri
a

l 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

V
a

lle
y
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

ll

P
P

2
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

W
e

lls
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

 
C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri
v
e

 P
i p

e
lin

e

P

2
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t,

 a
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 D

u
ri
n

g
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 

a
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 R
io

 V
is

ta
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

P
la

n
t 

C
h

lo
ri
n

e
 S

c
ru

b
b

e
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

P
P

2
4

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 
W

e
ll 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
P

P

2
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 D

e
a

n
e

 
Z

o
n

e
T

a
n

k
, 

D
is

in
fe

c
ti
o

n
 F

a
c
ili

ty
, 

P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
S

k
y
lin

e
 R

a
n

c
h

P
P

2
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

to
 T

B
D

 f
o

r 
N

e
w

h
a

ll 
T

a
n

k
 2

 R
e

c
o

a
t 

a
n

d
 

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 

P
P

2
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 S
ta

te
 W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 L
o

s
 A

n
g

e
le

s
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

P
P

2
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 W
o

rk
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

P
P

2
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
rs

 f
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 D

u
ri
n

g
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

E
S

F
P

 W
a

s
h

w
a

te
r 

R
e

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 

S
lu

d
g

e
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 P

ro
je

c
t

P
P

3
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

to
 T

B
D

 f
o

r 
H

a
s
le

y
 a

n
d

 P
re

s
le

y
 T

a
n

k
s
 

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
R

e
c
o

a
t

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

3
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

188



E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

Jul 1 Comm

Jul 7 Board

Aug 4 Board

Aug 6 Comm

Aug 18 Board

Sep 1 Board

Sep 3 Comm

Sep 15 Board

Oct 1 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 20 Board

Nov 3 Board

Nov 5 Comm

Nov 17 Board

Dec 7 Comm

Dec 15 Board 

Jan 5 Board

Jan 7 Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 4 Comm

Mar 2 Board

Mar 4 Comm

Apr 1 Comm

Apr 6 Board

May 4 Board

May 10 Comm

Jun 1 Board

Jun 3 Comm

Jul 6 Board

3
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

P
ip

e
lin

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
o

s
 

A
n

g
e

le
s
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

P
P

3
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
g

ic
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
o

ir
P

P

3
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
g

ic
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 P

u
m

p
 

S
ta

ti
o

n

P
P

3
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

W
e

ll 
2

0
5

 G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

P
P

3
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 

M
it
ig

a
te

d
 N

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 A

c
t 

fo
r 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

 S
a

n
d

 C
a

n
y
o

n
 P

la
z
a

 1
.5

 M
G

 D
e

a
n

e
 T

a
n

k
 

P
P

3
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 O
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
M

o
d

e
lin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

P
e

rc
h

lo
ra

te
 

C
o

n
ta

in
m

e
n

t 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

P
P

3
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

w
a

rd
in

g
 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

to
 T

B
D

 f
o

r 
R

e
c
y
c
le

d
 

W
a

te
r 

V
is

ta
 C

a
n

y
o

n
 (

P
h

a
s
e

 2
B

) 
T

a
n

k

P
P

3
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

ip
e

lin
e

 i
n

 S
ie

rr
a

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 D
o

c
k
w

e
ile

r 
to

 
N

e
w

h
a

ll 
A

v
e

n
u

e

P
P

3
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
s
s
u

re
 R

e
d

u
c
in

g
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 I

n
 S

ie
rr

a
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
P

P

4
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

 
S

a
n

d
 C

a
n

y
o

n
 P

la
z
a

 (
D

e
a

n
e

 Z
o

n
e

) 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r

P
P

4
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 N
e

w
 

S
k
y
lin

e
 R

a
n

c
h

 (
D

e
a

n
e

 Z
o

n
e

) 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r

P
P

4
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

 
S

k
y
lin

e
 R

a
n

c
h

 2
.1

 M
G

 T
a

n
k
s
 (

D
e

a
n

e
 Z

o
n

e
) 

a
n

d
 

C
o

s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r

P
P

4
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

 
S

a
n

d
 C

a
n

y
o

n
 P

la
z
a

 1
.5

 M
G

 T
a

n
k
 (

D
e

a
n

e
 Z

o
n

e
) 

a
n

d
 C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

3
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

189



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

190



F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

July 7 Board

July 20 Comm

Aug 4 Board

Aug 17 Comm

Sept 1 Board

Sept 15 Board

Sept 21 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 19 Comm

Nov 3 Board 

Nov 16 Comm

Dec 1 Board

Dec 21 Comm

Jan 5 Board

Jan 11 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 8 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 16 Board

Mar 2 Board

Mar 15 Comm

April 6 Board

April 19 Comm

May 4 Board

May 17 Comm

May 18 Board

June 1 Board

June 21 Comm

1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 S

e
tt

in
g

 
S

a
n

ta
 C

la
ri
ta

 V
a

lle
y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 T

a
x
 R

a
te

 f
o

r 
F

Y
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
 a

n
d

 R
e

q
u

e
s
ti
n

g
 L

e
v
y
 o

f 
T

a
x
 b

y
 L

o
s
 

A
n

g
e

le
s
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 (

c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C

2
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

0
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C

3
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

T
e

le
c
o

m
m

u
ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 (

c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C

4
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 

B
a

n
k
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

C

5
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

0
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C

6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

(1
) 

th
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 J
o

in
t 

E
x
e

rc
is

e
 o

f 
P

o
w

e
rs

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
C

F
M

A
),

 a
n

d
 (

2
) 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 
th

e
 C

F
M

A
’s

 B
o

n
d

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

L
a

n
d

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(B
O

L
D

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
R

e
la

te
d

 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 C
F

D
 f

o
r 

th
e

 S
p

ri
n

g
 

C
a

n
y
o

n
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

C
P

7
P

h
o

to
v
o

lt
a

ic
 (

P
V

) 
A

s
s
e

ts
 (

S
o

la
r 

P
a

n
e

ls
) 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
C

8
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

 W
a

te
r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
C

9
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

M
a

y
 2

0
2

0
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
C

1
0

D
is

c
u

s
s
 R

e
ta

il 
C

o
s
t-

o
f-

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

C

1
1

R
e

v
ie

w
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 M
e

tr
ic

s
C

1
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
0

 
M

o
n

th
ly

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
C

1
3

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

tu
d

y
 &

 R
a

te
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 P

ro
je

c
t

 
a

.P
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
 2

1
8

 M
a

ile
r

 
b

.F
in

a
n

c
ia

l A
s
p

e
c
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

C
P

 -
 

o
n

ly
 

a

1
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 R

e
ta

il 
D

e
b

t 
T

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 C
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
C

P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

4
9

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

191



F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

July 7 Board

July 20 Comm

Aug 4 Board

Aug 17 Comm

Sept 1 Board

Sept 15 Board

Sept 21 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 19 Comm

Nov 3 Board 

Nov 16 Comm

Dec 1 Board

Dec 21 Comm

Jan 5 Board

Jan 11 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 8 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 16 Board

Mar 2 Board

Mar 15 Comm

April 6 Board

April 19 Comm

May 4 Board

May 17 Comm

May 18 Board

June 1 Board

June 21 Comm

1
5

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

0
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

C
P

1
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

C
la

s
s
 S

p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s

P
P

1
7

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

P
P

1
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o
f 
a

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 S

tu
d

y
 I

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
fo

r
F

Y
2

0
2

0
/2

1
P

P

1
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

2
0

 
M

o
n

th
ly

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

2
0

D
is

c
u

s
s
 R

a
te

 D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
Im

p
a

c
t

P

2
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 P
o

lic
y

P
P

2
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
p

it
a

liz
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y
P

P

2
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

2
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 U
s
e

 o
f 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

P
o

lic
y

P
P

2
5

D
is

c
u

s
s
 C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
C

a
re

 
L

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s

P
P

2
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

0
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

2
7

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

P

2
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
2

0
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

2
9

D
is

c
u

s
s
 R

a
te

 D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
Im

p
a

c
t

P
P

3
0

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 W
a

te
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

F
u

n
d

 (
e

v
e

ry
 F

e
b

)
P

P

3
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

v
is

e
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 -

 (
A

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 v

ia
 r

e
s
o

) 
(c

o
n

s
e

n
t)

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

4
9

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

192



F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

July 7 Board

July 20 Comm

Aug 4 Board

Aug 17 Comm

Sept 1 Board

Sept 15 Board

Sept 21 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 19 Comm

Nov 3 Board 

Nov 16 Comm

Dec 1 Board

Dec 21 Comm

Jan 5 Board

Jan 11 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 8 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 16 Board

Mar 2 Board

Mar 15 Comm

April 6 Board

April 19 Comm

May 4 Board

May 17 Comm

May 18 Board

June 1 Board

June 21 Comm

3
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
 2

1
8

 N
o

ti
c
e

 
P

P

3
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
0

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
5

D
is

c
u

s
s
 N

e
w

 R
a

te
s

P
P

3
6

R
e

v
ie

w
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
L

is
t 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

3
7

R
e

v
ie

w
 F

Y
 2

0
2

1
/2

2
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

ta
tu

s
P

P

3
8

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

P

3
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 
2

0
2

1
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

4
0

R
e

v
ie

w
 F

Y
 2

0
2

1
/2

2
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

ta
tu

s
P

P

4
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 

S
a

la
ry

 A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
F

Y
 2

0
2

1
/2

2
P

P

4
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
2

0
2

1
 M

o
n

th
ly

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

4
3

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
ri
n

g
P

4
4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 R

e
-

A
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 F
Y

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 a
n

d
 F

Y
 2

0
2

2
/2

3
 B

u
d

g
e

t
P

P

4
5

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

A
ll 

A
s
-Y

e
t 

U
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
d

 F
u

n
d

s
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 
2

0
2

0
/2

1
 (

c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

4
6

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
 

L
im

it
 f

o
r 

F
Y

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

4
7

D
is

c
u

s
s
 R

e
ta

il 
C

o
s
t-

o
f-

S
e

rv
ic

e
P

P

4
8

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

2
1

 
M

o
n

th
ly

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P
P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

4
9

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

193



F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

It
e

m

July 7 Board

July 20 Comm

Aug 4 Board

Aug 17 Comm

Sept 1 Board

Sept 15 Board

Sept 21 Comm

Oct 6 Board

Oct 19 Comm

Nov 3 Board 

Nov 16 Comm

Dec 1 Board

Dec 21 Comm

Jan 5 Board

Jan 11 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 8 SPECIAL 

Comm

Feb 16 Board

Mar 2 Board

Mar 15 Comm

April 6 Board

April 19 Comm

May 4 Board

May 17 Comm

May 18 Board

June 1 Board

June 21 Comm

4
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

1
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
P

5
0

D
is

c
u

s
s
f 

R
e

ta
il 

C
o

s
t-

o
f-

S
e

rv
ic

e
P

5
1

R
e

v
ie

w
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 M
e

tr
ic

s
P

5
2

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 U

p
d

a
te

P

5
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
ili

n
g

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
2

1
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 (
c
o

n
s
e

n
t)

P

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

te
m

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 I
te

m
P

a
g

e
 4

 o
f 

4
9

/2
8

/2
0

2
0

194



         PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE         
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020 

 

 

January 16, 2020 Committee 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith  
• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 
• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 

• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 
 
February 20, 2020 Committee 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Washington D.C. Advocacy Trip 

• SCV Water Agency – Water Summit Update 
• Monthly Outreach Matrix 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 

• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 
• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 

 
March 19, 2020 Committee - CANCELLED 

 
April 16, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 
• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 
• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 

• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 
3. General Outreach Update on COVID-19 

 
May 21, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Monthly Outreach Matrix 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 

• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 
• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 

 
June 18, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 
• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 

195



         PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE         
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020 

  
 

• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 
3. Discussion: Changing Legislative Advocacy Contract Terms to 2-year Contract 
4. Discussion: Social Media Plan – Goals and Objectives for 2020/21 

 
July 7, 2020 – Board 

1. Approve Changing Legislative Advocacy Contract Terms to 2-year Contract 
2. Approve the Social Media Plan for Fiscal Year 2020/21 

 
July 16, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 
• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 
• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 

 
August 20, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 
• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 
• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 

• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 
3. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the Federal Bureau of 

Reclamation WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant Program (WEEG) for an Automated Metering 
Infrastructure Project 

4. Discussion of the RFP for New Website Design and Development  
5. General Update on Virtual Outreach Efforts  

 
September 1, 2020 – Board 

1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding Under the Federal Bureau of 
Reclamation WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant Program (WEEG) for an Automated Metering 
Infrastructure Project 

2. Approve RFP for New Website Design and Development 
 
September 17, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 
• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 

• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 
3. Overview of Outreach Efforts 

 

196



         PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE         
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 2020 

  
 

October 15, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  
1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Quarterly Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 
• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 

• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 
• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 

 
November 19, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 

• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020 
• Committee Planning Calendar 2020 

 
December 17, 2020 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Public Information Officer Activities: 

• Monthly Outreach Matrix 
• Legislative Tracking 

• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2020/21 

• Public Outreach Event Calendar 2020/21 
• Committee Planning Calendar 2021 

 

197



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

198



It
e

m

Jul 7 Board

Jul 8 Comm

Jul 21 Board

Aug 4 Board

Aug 12 Comm

Aug 18 Board

Sep 1 Board

Sep 9 Comm

Sep 15 Board

Oct 6 Board

Oct 14 Comm

Nov 3 Board

Nov 12 Comm
Rescheduled

Dec 1 Board
Cancel or Move

Dec 9 Comm

Jan 5 Board

Jan 13 Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 10 Comm

Mar 2 Board

Mar 10 Comm

Apr 6 Board

Apr 14 Comm

May 4 Board

May 12 Comm

Jun 1 Board

Jun 9 Comm

1
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 A
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
S

I 
W

a
te

r 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
, 

In
c
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

F
ie

ld
 I

n
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
 S

it
e

s
C

P

2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 C

E
Q

A
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 

fo
r 

S
ta

te
 W

a
te

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 S

ta
te

 W
a

te
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
o

o
ls

 

P
P

3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 E

n
te

r 
in

to
 a

 C
o

s
t 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
  

A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
  

D
e

lt
a

 C
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
e

 F
a

c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 A
u

th
o

ri
z
e

 S
C

V
 

W
a

te
rs

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
to

in
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

P
P

4

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 A
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
S

I 
W

a
te

r 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
, 

In
c
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 P

la
n

 o
n

 B
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 S

a
n

ta
 C

la
ri
ta

 V
a

lle
y
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 

(S
C

V
-G

S
A

)

P
P

5
U

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

C
C

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P

6
U

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 R
e

c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
rp

le
 P

R
E

P
C

P

7
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
E

n
e

rg
y
 R

e
s
ili

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 B
a

tt
e

ry
 S

to
ra

g
e

 F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
P

8
U

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
2

0
 U

W
M

P
P

P
P

9
S

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
W

a
te

rs
h

e
d

 R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
 F

e
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y

P
P

1
0

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
R

e
c
y
c
le

d
 W

a
te

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

P

1
1

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

P

1
2

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
C

P
P

1
3

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
S

it
e

s
 R

e
s
e

rv
o

ir
 P

ro
je

c
t

P

1
4

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
D

e
v
il'

s
 D

e
n

 S
o

la
r 

G
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
P

1
5

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
W

a
te

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te
P

1
6

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
U

p
p

e
r 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ra
 R

iv
e

r 
S

a
lt
 a

n
d

 N
u

tr
ie

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
P

1
7

D
e

v
il’

s
 D

e
n

 S
e

m
i-
A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
P

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 V
a

ll
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c

y

W
a

te
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 &
 W

a
te

rs
h

e
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

199



It
e

m

Jul 7 Board

Jul 8 Comm

Jul 21 Board

Aug 4 Board

Aug 12 Comm

Aug 18 Board

Sep 1 Board

Sep 9 Comm

Sep 15 Board

Oct 6 Board

Oct 14 Comm

Nov 3 Board

Nov 12 Comm
Rescheduled

Dec 1 Board
Cancel or Move

Dec 9 Comm

Jan 5 Board

Jan 13 Comm

Feb 2 Board

Feb 10 Comm

Mar 2 Board

Mar 10 Comm

Apr 6 Board

Apr 14 Comm

May 4 Board

May 12 Comm

Jun 1 Board

Jun 9 Comm

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 V
a

ll
e

y
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c

y

W
a

te
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 &
 W

a
te

rs
h

e
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 C
a

le
n

d
a

r

F
Y

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

1
8

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 W

a
te

r 
B

a
n

k
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
C

P

1
9

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 D
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 o

f 
F

Y
 2

0
2

1
/2

2
 a

n
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
2

/2
3

 W
a

te
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 M
in

o
r 

a
n

d
 M

a
jo

r 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 B
u

d
g

e
ts

P

2
0

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 E

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 

S
it
e

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

C
V

 W
a

te
r 

a
n

d
 A

la
m

o
 

S
p

ri
n

g
s
, 

L
L

C
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

1
C

2
1

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
G

ra
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 M

a
n

u
a

l
C

C

2
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 E

x
e

rc
is

e
 a

 1
-

Y
e

a
r 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v
il'

s
 D

e
n

 A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
L

e
a

s
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 R
o

lli
n

g
 H

ill
s
 F

a
rm

s
  

C
C

2
3

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 I

s
s
u

e
 a

 W
o

rk
 

A
u

th
o

ri
z
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y
 J

e
n

k
s
, 

In
c
. 

fo
r 

P
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
2

0
 

U
rb

a
n

 W
a

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
C

C

2
4

U
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 G

a
rd

e
n

 S
ta

te
 W

a
te

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

E
x
h

ib
it

C

2
5

U
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 S

ta
te

 W
a

te
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a

tt
e

rs
C

2
6

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
to

 E
x
e

c
u

te
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

N
o

. 
6

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

S
u

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

W
a

te
r 

b
y
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n

g
 S

ta
te

 
W

a
te

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 U

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 D
ry

 Y
e

a
r 

W
a

te
r 

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

C
C

2
7

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
ri
n

g
: 

2
0

2
0

 U
W

M
P

P
P

2
8

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
ri
n

g
: 

W
a

te
r 

S
h

o
rt

a
g

e
 C

o
n

g
in

g
e

n
c
y
 P

la
n

 (
T

B
D

)

2
9

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 W
a

te
r 

S
h

o
rt

a
g

e
 C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 P

la
n

 (
T

B
D

)

3
0

A
d

o
p

t 
a

 R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 A

p
p

ly
 

fo
r 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 W

a
te

rS
m

a
rt

 D
ro

u
g

h
t 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 a
n

d
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

 G
ra

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
B

u
re

a
u

 o
f 

R
e

c
la

m
a

ti
o

n

C

3
1

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
W

a
te

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e

 R
e

lia
b

ili
ty

 
C

3
2

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri
z
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

to
 E

x
e

c
u

te
 a

n
 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 R

e
s
e

rv
o

ir
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
S

it
e

s
 R

e
s
e

rv
o

ir
 t

o
 

F
u

n
d

 N
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 
C

P
 =

 P
la

n
n

e
d

C
 =

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d

C
N

L
 =

 C
a

n
c
e

lle
d

C
N

T
 =

  
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 I

te
m

200



Ssp 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach 

6612972200 
p.4 

DIRECTOR AB1234 REPORT 

Director Name: Jerry Gladbach 

Meeting Attended: NWRA's Western Water Table Talk Series 

Date of Meeting: September 10, 2020 

Date of Meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020 

Points of Interest: 

Senator Barrasso, Chairmen, Senate Environment and Public Works Committee 

talked about the bipartisan support of WRDA, it is one subject that both parties 

can always agree on 

Michael Brain, Professional Staff, House Committee on Appropriations, 

Subcommittee on Energy and Water Development described the multiple steps 

for a project to become a project and it takes some years. Unlike other 

committees the committee that he works on the staffs of both sides work very 

cooperatively to accomplish good results. The Bureau of Reclamation and the 

Corps of Engineers have been given significant budgets this year. He also 

pointed out that spring is the appropriations season. 

Lance Gaebe, Executive Vice-President, North Dakota Water Users Association, 

talked about the water projects in North Dakota and that a major source of 

funding is the oil production. It is the second largest state for oil production. 

They are looking at other sources of money for water projects. 

James Broderick, Executive Director, Southeastern Colorado Water 

Conservation District, described the Arkansas Valley Water Project, which 

delivers or will deliver water to the southeastern section of Colorado. It was 

originally approved zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBAby President Kennedy for $20M but for lack or local support 

to pay its share was not built, some has been built like the Pueblo Reservoir, but 

now the price tag is $623M, and is expected to be completed by 2035. He 

pointed out that OMB is very difficult to deal with. It is very important to develop 

good relationships with the Bureau of Reclamation, the Corps of Engineers, the 

key Committees of the Senate and Congress. 

201

ajacobs
Item 12.1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

202



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach 

6612972200 p,5 

;-;-;J r.: NWRA zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA:: ':i zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA·a:'?:: ~;";i: ; :·,·Ji":2 
:3~:C ,;2Ct: NWRA Western Water Table Talk Today, September 10th, 

2:00 Eastern 

C2:~: Sep 10, 2020 at 9:18:49 AM 

'i-o: ejglad@aoLcom 

National Water Resources Association 

Thank you for registering for the NWRA Western Water Table Talk Series! 

Each week you will receive an email with a unique login link. 

You should have received a reminder email with the title: "NWRA Western 
Water Table Talk: WRDA, Appropriations and the fiscal water puzzle: 
examining infrastructure funding solutions." 

In today's session we will hear from the individuals driving efforts to develop 
and fund water infrastructure. Panelists will include leading federal experts and 
figu res from state authorities and local water districts. Speakers wm discuss 
topics including how to get around challenges involving the Office of 
Management and Budget and finding innovative methods to fund water 
projects at the state and local levels. Panelists will provide perspectives on the 
various ways water projects are being successfully funded. 

The Honorable John Barrasso, Chairman, Senate Environment and Public 
Works Committee 
Michael Brain, Professional Staff, House Committee on Appropriations, 
Subcommittee on Energy and Water Development 
Lance Gaebe, Executive Vice President, North Dakota Water Users 
Association 
James Broderick, Executive Director, Southeastern Colorado Water 
Conservation District 

If you have not received an email with log in instructions please let me know 
(llyk _@ nwra.org) and we will resend the link. This link is unique to you and 
should not be shared. 

We are very excited for this panel and appreciate your participattonl 

Please let me know if we can be of any assistance. 

203



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

204



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach 

6612972200 
p.1 

DIRECTOR AS 1234 REPORT 

Director Name: Jerry Gladbach 

Meeting Attended: NWRA's Federal Affairs Committee 

Date of Meeting: Sept. 11, 2020 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: October 6, 2020 

Points of Interest: 

Recognizing that it was 9/11 we all took a few moments of silence in 

remembrance of those that lost their lives 19 years ago 

There was a discussion of all of the wildfires in various states in the west. 

Senator Feinstein has introduced a bill regarding forest health and is coauthored 

by a Senator from Montana, this is a great pair with a Democratic Senator from a 

large state and a Republican Senator from a small state. This bill is on a fast 

track and we need to work with our members of Congress to get their support 

when the bill gets to the House. The Senate Subcommittee on Public Lands, 

Forests and Mining will have a hearing on this next week and NWRA is working 

to be allowed to testify there. Please note, that in the Senate and House you 

must be invited to testify, unlike in California where one can testify without an 

invite. 

The infrastructure bill IS held up because of a breakdown in both parties getting 

together on what needs to be included. 

A Continuing Resolution will be passed to extend into December and perhaps 

longer. 

Congress is getting ready to move on WRDA after the election. Congressman 

Garamendi introduced an amendment that would extend the length of loans 

under WRDA from 35 to 55 years and to clarify that projects by the Federal 

Agencies would also be eligible for such loans. 

California has filed a lawsuit in a Northern California court against the new rules 

for NEPA, and other state have joined in. 

The hydroelectric plants at Glen Canyon and Flaming Gorge Reservoirs/Dams 
._ .... _--. .---. 

had to operate beyond their operating criteria to avo,a·-Ci3lltbrnla navmq roumq 

blackouts six times in the last month. 

205

ajacobs
Item 12.2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

206



Sep 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach 
6612972200 

p.2 

r rc:~";'): zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBANWRA zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBAr '·!.'\ : i' 2. (~~~) , .. , ', .... ; (2 :. O t~';J 

3;;3i~,jc~ct: NWRA Alert: NWRA September 11, 2020 Federal Affairs 

Committee Meeting zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA

~;a'::' ::: ~: Sep 10, 2020 at 3:20:42 PM 
'-,:::: ejglad@aol.com 

National Water Resources Association 

September 10, 2020 

To: NWRA Federal Affairs Committee 

From: NWRA Staff 

Re: September 11,2020 NWRA Federal Affairs Committee Meeting 

Federal Affairs Team. 

Below, please find the information for our September Federal Affairs meeting. Please let 
us know if we can provide any additional infolTTlation and look forward to talking with you 
all. 

NWRA September 2020 Federal Affairs Committee Meeting 
Friday, September 11, 2020 

12:3Q Eastern, t1 :30 Central, 10:.30 Mountain, 9.:30 Pacific 

Join online 
httgs:l/us02web.zoom .us/j/84894918060? 

p-wd=MmVtZzNZZHoyanJgROQ3ZHBNc1 RrUT09 

Join by phone: 
301-715-8592 
Meeting 10: 848 9491 8060 

Passcode:601885 

I. Welcome 

II. Infrastructure 
a. Appropriations 
b. WRDA 
c. WIFIA ImQrovement Act (Reg Garamendi, D-CA-3)_ 
d. Western Water Storage Infrastructure Act (H.R. 8166)jReQ. Cox. D-CA-21) 
e . ..£mergency \M!dfire and Public Safety Act (S 4431 )JFeinstein D-CA, Dalnes R~MT)_ 

207



Sap 22 20, 09:08a Gladbach 

III. Task Force Updates 
a. Litigation Review 
b. Army Corps zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA

c. Environment 
d. Forest Health 
e. Water Supply 
f. Water Power 
f. Water Quality 
g. Groundwater 

IV. Other Business 

6612972200 p.3 

NWRA \ (202) 698-0693 I nwra@nwra org I nwra .org 

STAY CONNECTED 

o 
NWRA I 4 E Street SEt Washington, DC 20003 

Unsubscribe ejg.!.ill!@ aol.com 

Up-date Profile I About our service provider 

Sent by nwra@nwra.org 

208



Director AB 1234 Report 
October 6, 2020 

 
Director name: Gary Martin 
Meeting attended: SCV Chamber of Commerce Latino Business Alliance Hispanic Heritage Virtual Celebration     
Date of meeting: September 16, 2020 
Location: Virtual / Webinar  
SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020 
 
On September 16, 2020 I attended the SCV Chamber of Commerce Latino Business Alliance Hispanic Heritage 
Celebration via virtual web-based platform. This was a new type of virtual meeting platform that replicated a 
large ballroom with individual tables of 6 or 4 guests. During the virtual social / cocktail hour, attendees could 
move to any open seat and network with just the individuals at that table. Once seated at the table, the other 
guest seated were then shown on your screen. During the program, movement between tables was 
temporarily discontinued. Following the program, the option for movement was re-activated. 
 
Points of interest; 
1. Lief Labs was named the Business of the Year. 
2. Paul De La Cerda was named Community Leader of the Year. 
3. Mayor Pro Tem Bill Miranda was the MC. 
 
I found the program excellent and new virtual platform to be very impressive. If the COVID 19 restrictions 
continue into the future, I could see this new platform being used for virtual large gathering events, such as 
holiday parties and conferences.  
 
  

209

ajacobs
Item 12.3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

210



DIRECTOR REPORT AB 1234 

 

Director Name:   Jeff Ford         
 
Conference/Seminar Name:  SCVEDC/COC 2020 Economic Outlook   
 
Date:    9/17/2020          
 
To Be Presented at Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting on:  10/6/2020  
 
Subject Matter of Conference/Seminar:  SCV 2020 Economic Outlook  
 
Speakers and Persons of Interest in Attendance:   Holly Schroeder 

(SCVEDC), Eric Willett, CBRE , Peter Zeihan, Geopolitical Strategist and 

Mark Schniepp, California Economic Development Forecast    

Points of Interest:   Holly Schroeder listed the anticipated extensive 

development planned for the SCV.  Mr. Willett spoke to the effects of 

COVID on commercial real estate and thought demand was falling with 

more people working from home but that may be offset by the conversion of 

retail proper to other uses. Mr. Zeihan gave a world wind tour of late 20th 

century history leading to current geopolitics. He focused down on the SCV 

with a recommendation that the area would be wise to develop a 

semiconductor industry, but this seemed to be a risky prediction based on a 

number of questionable assumptions. Finally, Dr. Schniepp updated his 

2020 economic forecast noting that the virus has caused California to lag the 

rest of the nation for economic reopening, including higher unemployment. 

The SCV has taken a significant hit in the leisure and hospitality sectors.  

211

ajacobs
Item 12.4



Projecting for 2021, he thinks that California will continue to lag the US 

economic recovery due to extended lockdowns in the state.    

212



DIRECTOR AB 1234 REPORT 

 

 

Director Name:    Maria Gutzeit      
 
Meeting Attended:   2020 Economic Outlook Forecast  
 
Date of Meeting:   9/17/20 
 
Board Meeting to Be Presented At:  10/6/20 
 
Points of Interest:   
 
I attended virtual Economic Outlook Forecast, presented by SCV Economic Development 
Corporation and College of the Canyons.  SCV Water was a bronze sponsor.  One of the best 
conferences I have attended! 
 
CBRE:  Less than 1/5 of normal office workers are in the office since Covid-19 has hit.  Surveys 
show “suburban shift” in working is not yet certain.  There is a shift from in-store to online retail.  
Some retail sites being converted to fulfilment centers.  Residential relocations seem to be 
temporary and related to the virus. 
 
Peter Zeihan, Global Strategist:  US troop deployments at lowest since 1920, reduced role in 
“global world order.”  Who will pick up the mantle?  Globalization was for security, not important 
any more.  Economics of consumption is/was ending as people get older.  2022 will see most of 
the world “post growth.”  “Betting on globalization now is like betting on buggy whips when the 
Model T came out” 
 
Chinese labor costs have increased by a factor of 10 since 2000….they are more expensive 
than other areas.  Population aging, consumption going down. “China has gone terminal.”  
“China is Enron in nation-state form.” 
 
 
Energy:  California is the most energy insecure state.  Shale sector has made US a net energy 
exporter, but California does not participate in that.  Gets most of its energy from Saudi Arabia.  
US is worlds’ largest producer of Natural Gas.  California has highest electricity prices in the 
country. 
 
“Silicon Valley bet their entire existence on China.”  China is going to have big problems.  Santa 
Clarita and California must move up the value-added chain.   Coming industries….automotive, 
electronics,  heavy machinery, wiring, textiles (tech cheaper than human labor), semiconductors. 
 

213

ajacobs
Item 12.4



“Everyone wants to break Silicone valley’s power.”  Tech manufacturing has to go somewhere 
else. “Everyone has a national neurosis; the US’s is manic depression.” 
 
 
Mark Schneipp:  Most government decisions have been public health focused and have 
subordinated economic issues, especially in California.  California has 5th highest unemployment 
rate in the country.  Job creation has lagged most other states, California is most locked down 
state. 
 
Uneven impact on business sectors, including locally.  11,000 lost jobs locally, most in leisure 
and hospitality.  More layoffs coming in travel related industries.  School shutdowns plus 
business restrictions are hampering California.  California remains “half open.”  His assumptions 
include that pandemic ends by summer 2021, based on vaccine in late 2020 or early 2021.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

214



Director AB 1234 Report 
October 6, 2020 

 
Director name: Gary Martin 
Meeting attended: SCV Chamber of Commerce Virtual Reception with 5th District Supervisor Kathryn Barger     
Date of meeting: September 18, 2020 
Location: Virtual  
SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020 
 
On September 18, 2020 at the invitation of the SCV Chamber of Commerce, I attended a virtual VIP reception 
with 5th District Supervisor Kathryn Barger for Chamber sponsors. The event was attended by a number of SCV 
community leaders and provided an opportunity to receive an update from Supervisor Barger on many 
different topics and to provide comment or questions directly to the Supervisor. As might be expected, much 
of the discussion revolved around the COVID-19 pandemic and the effect on the community and businesses in 
the SCV. Other topics included unemployment in LA County, homelessness and efforts to address it, and public 
safety.   
 
Points of interest: 
 
1. Supervisor Barger announced that on September 29, she would introduce a motion to accept waiver 
applications for SCV school districts. Supervisor Barger explained that her motion was based on and supported 
by science, but that each school district would have to decide whether to apply for a waiver.  
2. I commented that on behalf of SCV Water, I wanted to thank the Supervisor for her motion and for all that 
she does to support our community. I took the opportunity to explain that the 200+ employees at SCV Water 
were individuals and families like everyone else, have had to deal with the pandemic like everyone else, and 
have stepped up and made sacrifices to make sure that all of SCV Water customers continued receiving a 
reliable water supply. I mentioned that our employees don’t often get recognized as front-line defenders 
against the pandemic, but that water for hand washing remained a key component of the defense against the 
pandemic. Supervisor Barger agreed and extended her gratitude to all of the SCV Water employees.      

215

ajacobs
Item 12.5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

216



Director AB 1234 Report 
October 6, 2020 

 
Director name: Gary Martin 
Meeting attended: So. California Water Dialog Monthly Meeting (Virtual)   
Date of meeting: September 23, 2020 
Location: Virtual / Webinar  
SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: October 6, 2020 
 
On September 23, 2020 I attended the monthly Southern California Dialog meeting via webinar. The program 
was entitled “Pouring Fuel on the Fire: Why Wildfires Keep Ravaging California.” The speaker was Dr. Jon 
Keely, Sr. Scientist with the USGS. Dr. Keely presented data gathered from studies and research regarding the 
recent wildfires in California and provide his insight into conclusions that can be made on what factors are 
contributing to these recent fires. I found Dr. Keely’s presentation most informative and interesting. Dr. Keely’s 
biographical profile, as posted on his USGS webpage, is shown immediately below:   
 
“Dr. Keeley is currently a research scientist with the U.S. Geological Survey, stationed at Sequoia National 
Park. Prior to this appointment, he served one year in Washington, D.C. as director of the ecology program 
for the National Science Foundation. He was professor of biology at Occidental College for 20 years and 
spent a sabbatical year at the University of Cape Town, South Africa. He has more than 350 publications in 
national and international scientific journals and books. His research has focused on ecological impacts of 
wildfires as well as other aspects of plant ecology, including rare plants, rare habitats such as vernal pools, 
and plant physiology. In 1985 he was awarded a Guggenheim Fellowship and is a Fellow of the Ecological 
Society of America and an Honorary Lifetime Member of the California Botanical Society. He has served 
on the Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning Environmental Review Board, and the State 
of California Natural Communities Conservation Program (NCCP) Board of Scientific Advisors.”  
 
Points of Interest: 
1. Dr. Keely presented an extensive array of statistics and data regarding wildfires in California over the last 20 
years. He characterized the public debate over causes as the climate change agents vs. fire scientists. There are 
many factors contributing to the recent devastating fires, and climate change is just one of the factors. 
2. Contrary to what the climate change community is saying, “by no means is climate change the only 
reason…” 
3. The recent fires are the result of a “perfect storm” which includes 50% of normal rain in the north, massive 
dry lightning storms in August causing 5000 fires, and a long intense heat wave in early September.  
4. Dr. Keely believes that a major factor for the severity of recent fires is caused by forest management and fire 
suppression that has led to 5x great fuels available for burning. 
5. Many forests haven’t burned for over 100 years and 50% haven’t burned for 80-90 years. 
6. Recent extended droughts have produced large amounts of dead vegetation, and in order to burn live 
vegetation, you must have dead vegetation.  
7. Historically, fires occurred every 20-30 years until 1900 when government started putting out fires. 
8. Dr. Keely quote: “Climate change causing more fires is an over-extrapolation.” 
9. Dr. Keely quote: “Climatologists would have you believe that it’s all caused by climate change, but there are 
many other factors that contribute.” 
10. Dr. Keely quote: “There is little or no evidence that climate change is a major factor.” 
11. The predominant cause of fires on Santa Ana wind days is ignition by arson or power line damage. 
12. Fuel reduction should be a major effort. 
13. Power line age / condition / maintenance is a major cause. 
 
I recommend viewing Dr. Keely’s presentation of the So Cal Water Dialog website. 

217

ajacobs
Item 12.6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

218



AB1234 Report 

Lynne Plambeck 

 

SoCal Water Dialogue 

Wednesday, September 23rd from 12:00 noon to 1:30 pm 

Virtual Meeting 

 

“Pouring Fuel on the Fire: Why Wildfires Keep Ravaging California”, Dr. Jon Keeley, a renowned fire 

ecologist with the USGS 

 

Fires and their aftermath are important to water agencies because they can pollute reservoirs, cause 

massive runoff that affects structures and recharge, melt infrastructure, particularly pvc piping which 

then contaminates the water system with VOCs from the melted pipe. 

 

California 2020 wildfires have already burned a record 3 million plus acres and the most dangerous part 

of the year is yet upon us. Dr. Keeley spoke on the causes behind the early fire season, new methods of 

predicting fire trajectories, how to better manage the wildland-urban interface, the prevention of 

powerline ignitions during extreme wind events, the contribution of climate change and drought to 

wildfires, and actions to protect structures (home hardening). This presentation discussed why fires are 

happening more frequently and what we can do about it. 

 

Chaparral is different from forests. Wind driven fires are harder to control because embers may fly up to 

ten miles igniting dry bush and creating multiple spot fires. 

 

Dry lightening (NorCal fires this year) ignited fires occur in weather patterns around every ten years, but 

most fires (95%) are human ignited and most start along highways (car fires, cigarettes, arson). 

Increased habitation in fire areas is a problem since often the housing provides additional fuel for the 

fire. Power Safety Shutoffs have had one good effect – they are bringing more awareness of fire danger 

and causes to the thousands of people affected. 

 

Better attention to human caused fire prevention and home hardening will reduce spread in chaparral 

more than vegetation clearing..  

 

Fires were worse this year because of dry brush from the 2011-2016 drought, climate change. 

 

 

 

219

ajacobs
Item 12.6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

220


	Information Sheet 
	Agenda
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 7
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 10.1
	Item 10.2
	Item 10.3
	Item 10.4
	Item 10.5
	Item 12.1
	Item 12.2
	Item 12.3
	Item 12.4
	Item 12.5
	Item 12.6

